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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K
(Mark one)
XI ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT
OF 1934
For the fiscal year ended December 31, 20C
OR
O TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934
For the transition period from to
Commission file number: 0-21918
FLIR Systems, Inc.
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its chaetr)
Oregon 93-0708501
(State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or or ganization) (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)
27700 SW Parkway Avenue, Wilsonville, Orego 97070
(Address of principal executive offices (Zip code)
Registrant’s telephone number, including area code: (503) 498-3547
Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(b) dlfie Act:
Name of Each Exchangt
Title of Each Class on Which Registered
Common Stock, $0.01 par val NASDAQ Global Select Marke
Preferred Stock Purchase Rig NASDAQ Global Select Marke

Securities registered pursuant to Section 12(g) ¢tie Act: None

Indicate by check mark if the registrant is a welbwn seasoned issuer, as defined in Rule 405c06#turities Act. Ye&I No O
Indicate by check mark if the registrant is notuiegd to file reports pursuant to Section 13 orti®ecl5(d) of the Act. YeEl No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant @b filed all reports required to be filed by Sewti® or 15(d) of the Securities Excha
Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (ordioch shorter period that the registrant was requodile such reports), and (2) has been
subject to such filing requirements for the pastlgs. YedX] No [

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquiletrs pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K i¢ oontained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of registrant’s knowledge]dfinitive proxy or information statements incorated by reference in Part 1l of this Form
10-K or amendment to this Form 10-K]

Indicate by checkmark whether the registrant Brgd accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, aamuelerated filer or a smaller reporting
company. See the definitions of “large acceleréited” “accelerated filer” and “smaller reportirgpmpany” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange
Act. (Check one)

Large accelerated fildx] Accelerated filéd
Non-accelerated file] Smaller reporting companly

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantsbell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the A¢8s] No

As of June 30, 2008, the aggregate market valtleeofhares of voting and non-voting stock of thggsteant held by non-affiliates was
$5,589,507,651.

As of February 13, 2009, there were 141,801,427eshaf the registrant’s common stock, $0.01 panejabutstanding.
DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE:

The registrant has incorporated by reference iar IR of this Form 10K, portions of its Proxy Statement for its 2009 AmhMeeting o
Shareholders.
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Forward-Looking Statements

This Annual Report on Form 10-K (the “Report”), inding “Management’s Discussion and Analysis ofdfinial Condition and Results
of Operations” in Item 7 contains forward-lookintagements within the meaning of the Private Seiegrititigation Reform Act of 1995
regarding future events and the future results lofR-Systems, Inc. and its consolidated subsididf#esIR” or the “Company”) that are
based on management’s current expectations, egtinptojections, and assumptions about the Compdnyginess. Words such as “expects,”
“anticipates,” “intends,” “plans,” “believes,” “sees,” “estimates” and variations of such words andndliar expressions are intended to
identify such forward-looking statements. Thestestants are not guarantees of future performanckimvolve risks, uncertainties and
assumptions that are difficult to predict. Therefoactual outcomes and results may differ matgriisim what is expressed or forecasted in
such forward-looking statements due to numerousifadéncluding, but not limited to, those discusgetRisk Factors” in Item 1A,
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Finan@aindition and Results of Operations” in Item 7, aigewhere in this Report as well as
those discussed from time to time in the Compastisr Securities and Exchange Commission filingsraports. In addition, such statements
could be affected by general industry, economicraadket conditions. Such forward-looking statemspesak only as of the date of this Report
or, in the case of any document incorporated bgregice, the date of that document, and we do nidrteke any obligation to update any
forward-looking statement to reflect events or circumsésrafter the date of this Report, or for changederta this document by wire services
or Internet service providers. If we update or @mtrone or more forward-looking statements, inwasamd others should not conclude that we
will make additional updates or corrections wittspect to other forward-looking statements.

PART I
ITEM 1. BUSINESS

General

We are a world leader in the design, manufactudenaarketing of thermal imaging systems. Our proslace used in a wide variety of
applications in commercial, industrial and governtmaarkets, internationally as well as domesticalie offer a variety of system
configurations to suit specific customer requiretae®ur business is organized into three divisidimermography, Commercial Vision
Systems and Government Systems.

Thermography products are generally sold for consakand industrial applications, typically wheneaging and temperature
measurement together are required. Products raogehighly sensitive cameras with extensive anealgtipabilities and sophisticated image
processing to less expensive cameras offering lextglerformance and value for less demanding egitins. Our Thermography products
range in price from $3,000 for an inexpensive hhallt camera to over $150,000 for our most soplaitt science cameras. Our strategy in
this business is to continue to develop produatsiigh-end applications while introducing new protduat lower price points, and capitalize on
highly price-elastic demand in numerous emergingketa. Revenue from Thermography has grown at gpoamd annual rate of 20 percent
since 2001 and was $327.3 million or 30 percempoisolidated revenue in 2008.

Commercial Vision Systems (“CVS") is focused on egireg commercial markets for infrared imaging teclogy where the primary
need is to see at night or in adverse conditiossth& cost of infrared technology has declined,afetvin large untapped markets such as
commercial security, automotive, marine, airborne first responder markets has grown rapidly. C¥S focused its efforts on expanding
distribution, accelerating design cycles, redueimanufacturing costs and providing excellent custoseevice in these markets. Our infrared
sensor business, which sells focal plane arraysangera cores internally as well as to third pantie an original equipment manufacturer
(“OEM") basis, is also a part of CVS. CVS produaage in price from under $2,000 for an OEM imaginge to more than $450,000 for a
high definition airborne electronic news gatherimgadcast system. Since 2005, CVS revenue has gabaeompound annual rate of 29
percent. CVS revenue was $180.6 million or 17 paroéour consolidated revenue in 2008.
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Government Systems (“GS”) is focused on governmastomers and markets where very high performaoequired. Typical
applications include surveillance, force protectidrug interdiction, search and rescue, specialatjpms and target designation. We address
these markets through either a commercial, offsthelf (“COTS”) model or a commercially developedlitary qualified (“CDMQ” ™) model.
Products developed under the COTS model are apfita a range of government customers and mabketare also appropriate for military
applications. CDMQ products are specifically deeijto meet military specifications. In both the C3dnd CDMQ product development
models, we use internally generated funds for rebeand development, and generally own all rigbtthée products and their design. We have
continued to increase our emphasis on CDMQ as elolgment strategy, and it is a growing part of 8& business. We also periodically
accept government funded design and developmentactsr GS products are often customized for sjpeafplications and frequently
incorporate additional sensors, including visiligdnl cameras, low light cameras, laser rangefindaser illuminators and laser designators. GS
products range in price from $30,000 for our hapfittand fixed security systems to over $1 milliondur most advanced stabilized laser
designation systems. Since 2005, GS revenue hasygrba compound annual rate of 33 percent. G8risangest division with 2008 revenue
of $569.0 million, or 53 percent of consolidatech@any revenue in 2008.

For additional information concerning the Comparthi®e divisions, including revenues from exteatomers, earnings from
operations and total assets by segment, see Ndteth& Consolidated Financial Statements in Item 8

FLIR Systems, Inc. is an Oregon corporation and imesrporated in 1978. The Company’s headquartersogated at 27700 SW
Parkway Avenue, Wilsonville, Oregon 97070-8238, dreltelephone number at this location is (503)-3987. Information about the
Company is available on our website at www.flir.com

Infrared Technology Overview

Infrared is a portion of the electro-magnetic speatthat is not visible by the human eye becaussedtvelength is too long. Unlike
visible light, infrared radiation (or heat) is etad directly by all objects above absolute zertemperature. Thermal imaging systems detect
this infrared radiation and convert it into an @enic signal, which is then processed into a vidigmal and displayed on a video screen.
Thermal imaging systems are different than othpesyof “low light” vision systems, such as visibtght intensification used in night vision
goggles. Infrared imaging systems are not adveesédgted by the presence of visible light, so thag be used day or night, and are not
susceptible to rapid changes in visible light lsv8lince infrared systems are detecting emittedried radiation, they are passive and thus |
covert than certain “illuminated” systems. Additédly, thermal imaging systems can measure minugégature differences, a critical feature
for a variety of commercial, industrial and sciéntapplications.

An infrared detector, which collects or absorbsarédd radiation and converts it into an electraigmal, is the primary component of
thermal imaging systems. The two types of infradetkctors we manufacture and use in our systenaftarereferred to as “cooled” and
“uncooled.” Cooled detectors utilize a mechanicairorcooler to reduce the operating temperatutthefinfrared sensor to -200° C, and offer
high sensitivity and resolution for long-range apgions or those requiring high measurement pi@ti§ hese systems, while more sensitive
and thus able to see farther, result in a prodhattis heavier, more complex and uses more povaerttiose using uncooled detectors.
Uncooled detectors operate at room temperaturéharsddo not require a micro-cooler, resulting iadarcts that are lighter, use less power and
are less expensive to produce than cooled sysiatimi¢e the performance of uncooled detectors is owprg, uncooled detectors are still less
sensitive than cooled detectors. The cost of hgibg of detectors is declining and we expect tdicoa reducing costs as volumes rise in the
future. We expect demand for both types of systeniiscrease.

Products and Markets

Thermography The Thermography market has traditionally added thermal imaging applications where both ingagind
temperature measurement are required. This maalsegifown in size and breadth as prices
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have declined, volumes have increased and newcagiplis have been found. Over the past severas yewmrkets have grown rapidly and
expanded beyond the traditional industrial predé&tind preventive maintenance segments. We expecinarkets to continue to develop in

the future. Key end-user markets include:

Predictive Maintenanc

Research & Developme

Manufacturing Process Contr

Building Inspectior

Gas Detection

Thermal imaging systems are used for monitoringctivedition of mechanical and
electrical equipment. Such monitoring allows fog thetection of equipment faults
(manifested as hot spots) so they can be repagfxtebthey fail. This increases
equipment productivity and avoids catastrophiafa$ or major damage, which reduces
operating expenses by lowering repair costs angcied downtime. Improved
functionality of image analysis software, smalleesand weight, and simplicity of
system operation are critical factors for this vesitablished market segme

Infrarec’ s unique ability to detect minute differences imperature while detailin
complex thermal dynamics and patterns makes Thewrpbyg systems a useful tool in a
wide variety of research and development applicati©ur systems provide the ability
view thermal distribution in real time for produetnging in size from small hybrid
integrated circuits to jet engines. Common apghcest include product development of
microelectronics, cell phones, laptop computetectanmunications equipment,
consumer appliances, automotive components andhfiiengines. Systems used in
research and development applications typicallyireqvery high imaging performance
and measurement precision, coupled with extensiaéysis and reporting software. We
have a complete line of both cooled and uncool&dried imagers specifically designed
for high-end research and development applicati

Thermal imaging applications for manufacturing s control include monitoring the
quality of metal, plastic and glass cast partscivlaire highly dependent upon the
temperature distribution in the mold; monitoring tuality of paper, which is dependent
upon proper and even moisture distribution durhregdrying process; and monitoring
quality of products such as rubber gloves, whiahla thermally examined to locate
abnormally warm or cool spots, indicating non-umfichickness that may result in a
quality defect

Infrared imagers can detect missing insulatiorgtelsal faults, water intrusion, pe
infiltration, gauge energy efficiency, and helpeigtthe presence of moisture. This
market has grown rapidly as costs decline and remg tor thermal imaging systems
emerge, and we expect continued growth in the éu

Specially designed infrared systems can detectraade hydrocarbon gas emissions or
leaks. Using this technology, we have establishedgket focused on leak detection at
gas production, transmission and storage locatemwell as compliance monitoring by
environmental and other regulatory agencies. Nepliggiions are emerging for this
technology. For example, we now have a systemditsicts Sulfur Hexafluoride, a
dangerous pollutant and potent
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Emerging Thermograpt

Training

fire hazard used as an insulator in electricaldf@mmers. During 2008, the United Sta
Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) modified itules to allow optical gas
imaging systems such as ours to be used in plaimxiafvapor analyzers for the
detection of gas leaks under leak detection prognmaquired by the EP/

Over the past six years, we have successfullydoired progressively lower priced
thermal imaging systems that have enabled us tarekfraditional Thermography
markets and open new markets for our products.& pesducts, the latest of which is-
i-family, have met with strong market acceptancthimlower-end building and electrical
inspection markets, and we expect additional mas&gtments for thermal imaging to
develop as prices continue to decline. These madgrnents may include healthcare,
food service and distribution, veterinary scieraagpmotive care, aircraft inspection,
maritime vessel inspections and plumbi

We offer feebased training on the principles of thermography e use of our produc
through ITC®, our Infrared Training Center, which provides coefensive instruction,
training, certification and applications enginegrfrom several FLIR locations or at the
customer’s site. We also license Infrared Trair@emters to qualified third parties in
certain countries. In 2008, over 9,500 people kexktraining at our Infrared Training
Centers worldwide

Commercial Vision Systems Commercial Vision Systems is focused on coneciaemarkets where the primary need is to seegittni
and in adverse conditions. While these marketbarad and growing rapidly, they exhibit low pengtma of infrared technology and require
distinct distribution channels. As in Thermograppsice elasticity of demand is high, and as priediSurther, we expect sales volumes to
continue to increase. CVS is focused on expandigroduct line and building distribution chann@gnificant markets for CVS products

today include:

Perimeter Securit

Automotive Night Visio

Thermal imaging systems have been used for sueme#l and perimeter security
government, military and industrial facilities forany years. Over the past few years, we
have introduced a series of lower priced, purpask $ystems targeted at the commel
security market and are actively expanding distidwuin this market. Demand for
security systems utilizing thermal imaging techigglds growing rapidly across all
segments

Since 2001, we have worked with Autoliv Electroniasnajor supplier of safety
equipment to the automotive industry, to offer ghtivision system for passenger
automobiles. Since late 2005, BMW has offered ahNigsion System utilizing our
camera as an option in their 5-, 6-, an8éfties automobiles. The system provides dri
with the ability to see at night and through obsots, such as fog, at distances much
further than can be seen with traditional headtight late 2008, the second generatio
the BMW Night Vision System, which incorporatesrsfgcant improvements, including
a pedestrian warning system, was introduced off{Beries automobiles. Together with
Autoliv, we expect to introduce night vision systemto several additional automakers’
products in 2010 and beyor
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Other Transportation Night Visio

Marine

Law Enforcemer

Electronic News Gatherin

OEM Markets

We are actively marketing our products in othenggortation markets, such as truc
trains, recreational vehicles and first responadricles, as well as aftermarket sales in
the automotive market. These markets are in thg stages of adoption of infrared
technology but we believe they offer significantuite growth opportunitie:

In 2006, we introduced the first cost-effectiveraméd device specifically designed for
recreational boating, cruise lines, commercialifigrand merchant marine vessels,
ferries, and other maritime markets. Since therhaxe aggressively expanded
distribution through a combination of direct sadesl a network of dealer

We are a leader in the supply of stabilized airbdtrermal imaging systems for federal,
state and local law enforcement agencies. Agendisthis type of equipment have the
ability to track suspects, locate lost personsmodide situational awareness to officers
on the ground. We also offer low cost, hand-hekteys to the law enforcement market.
These cameras provide a light weight, cost-effectiigh performance tool for police
officers and other law enforcement professionalsoteduct search and rescue,
surveillance, or pursuit missior

The use of airborne observation and broadcastragdt@s become a standard tool
television stations and broadcast networks. Thiketasegment continues to transition
from traditional analog cameras to high-definitatigital systems. Our products in this
market use high-definition visible cameras integgainto highly stabilized gimbal turrets
for mounting on news helicopte!

We supply cooled and uncooled camera cores, seasdreeadout integrated circuits
an OEM basis for a broad range of applications w/iteistomers require a product at a
lower level of integration than a fully developé@tmal imaging system. Examples of
major customers in this segment are Mine SafetyliAppes, Inc. (firefighting);
Aerovironment, Inc. (unmanned aerial vehicles);tN@p Grumman Corporation (coo
cores for military applications); Hologic (readantegrated circuits for digital X-ray);
and various makers of security systems worldw

Government Systems. Government Systems focuses on providing enltevisgon capabilities to a wide variety of militagyaramilitary
law enforcement, public safety and other governnsaatomers. Our systems typically provide the cdipabo see over long distances, day or
night, through adverse weather conditions and faomide variety of vehicle, man portable and fixestallation platforms. Currently, the
majority of our infrared imaging systems use codtthnology to identify objects from long distandeswever, uncooled thermal imaging
systems are growing rapidly in certain markets agkweapon sights, military vehicles and unmanmeei@dlavehicles. Many of our markets
require systems that operate in demanding enviratsrgich as extreme climatic conditions, battldfaaid military environments or maritime
conditions. Systems are often installed onto lapj@iforms and must be able to integrate with satbler systems as aircraft avionics, radars,
laser systems and large, broad-based security riedwo
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Government Systems offers a very wide array of pectglacross multiple markets. For airborne appboat we have developed highly
stabilized platforms, known as gimbals, which tygtli contain multiple payloads in addition to timérared imaging system, as well as
sophisticated software and analytic capabilities.|&nd applications, we manufacture three typgzaducts: hand-held products, platform
mounted products and targeting products. Platfomanted units are typically housed in a weatherttggitlosure and feature remote control
capabilities and multi-sensor integration capabil@.g., closed circuit TV, laser rangefinder, casgpor global positioning system). Hand-held
ground products are ruggedized and have optionatkeand target location capabilities. Ground-beeegting products are designed to attach
to existing daylight sights to provide bore-sighteigihttime capabilities. For maritime applicatipne manufacture a mix of airborne and
shipborne products. The shipborne products ardasingi our airborne gimbals, but are inverted aadeha high level of customization for the
marine environment.

The Government Systems market primarily consisth@following end-user market segments:

Search and Resct Thermal imaging systems are used in airborne aiptbgime search and rescue missi
to rescue individuals in danger or distress ondoatehicles, or lost in adverse
conditions. Such systems are in use today by ozgons such as the United States
Coast Guard, the United States Marine Corps, thteeiStates Air National Guard and
the United Kingdom Ministry of Defens

Force Protectior In instances where military or other personneldaeloyed in hostile areas, therr
imaging systems mounted on towers or other platfoare deployed to identify and
defeat potential threats at an early stage. Ouesysare deployed for this purpose by
United States Army, United States Marine Corps @thérs worldwide

Border and Maritime Patrc Thermal imaging systems are used in airborne, shitg) han-held and fixec
installation applications for border and maritinueveillance, particularly at night, to
enforce borders and coastal waters, to monitoonatifishing boundaries and to prevent
smuggling. Our cameras are currently deployed atamgerous borders worldwide,
including in the United States, Europe and the Néideast.

Surveillance and Reconnaissar Thermal imaging systems are used in surveillanderaconnaissance applications for
precise positioning of objects or people from sabsal distances and for enhanced
situational awareness, particularly at night ocanditions of reduced or obscured
visibility.

Targeting We offer several products that provide precisedilgration and designation capabilit
in this application ranging from a clip-on riflecgze device to a higprecision, stabilize:
airborne laser designator syste

Federal Drug Interdictior Thermal imaging systems enable government ageteiegoand their drug interdictic
and support activities by allowing greater suragitte and detection capabilities. Our
systems are in use by the United States Customic8gthe United States Drug
Enforcement Agency and the United States Federadduof Investigation, as well as
foreign government:
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Our Government Systems contracts and subcontrextuaject to certain risks related to doing bussngith the United States
government and may be subject to termination, réalu@and/or amendment at the election of the UnB&ates government. For a discussion of
these risks, see section&/é depend on the United States government for amahportion of our business and changes in gavent spendin
could adversely affect our business” and “As a ébhibtates government contractor, we are subjechtomber of procurement rules and
regulations” in Item 1A “Risk Factors.”

Mergers and Acquisitions

Since 2003, we have made a total of seven acauisitMost recently, we acquired Extech Instrum&aiporation (“Extech”) in
November 2007, Cedip Infrared Syster“Cedip”) in January 2008, and Ifara Tecnologias., $'Ifara”) in April 2008. Extech, now part of our
Thermography division, has broadened our distrdmuthannels, particularly into catalog, interned agtail, all of which are increasingly
important for our Thermography strategy. The Cediquisition added significantly to our product [palid, particularly in advanced technical
cameras sold through Thermography and stabilizedbgled systems sold primarily through Governmerst&ys while broadening
distribution, particularly in Asia. The Ifara acqition provided us with in-house access to softveane middleware solutions including video
analytics, networking and multi-sensor integratiorsupport the growing needs of our customers forenmtegrated solutions.

We are selective in our acquisition strategy, segkd make acquisitions that are strategically irtgptt and generally add to our
technology, distribution network or product porifolWe are continuously evaluating opportunitiesgdditional acquisitions, but cannot
predict the timing, size or nature of any futuré\aty.

Technology and Core Competencies

We use our expertise in product design, infrareglgens, optics, lasers, image processing, systemsmration and other technologies, to
develop and produce sophisticated thermal and sseftsor imaging systems. We integrate the folloveimgabilities and disciplines into our
manufacturing processes:

System Design We have developed extensive competencies in thigrdaad integration of numerous
capabilities and payloads into integrated systenssib-systems. Competencies such as
stabilization, packaging and systems integratitowaus to effectively combine a wide
variety of technologies and payloads to designraadufacture complex systems to suit
our customer needs

Radiometry Our ability to produce thermal imaging systems tieat accurately measure temperature
is critical in many of our Thermography markets. e demonstrated know-how in
designing and producing systems that can measmgetature to within very precise
tolerances while maintaining accuracy and stabditgr time and over a wide range of
ambient temperatures. We believe our skills in #nesa, known as radiometry, offer an
important competitive advantage over many of ounjgetitors.

Mechanical Engineerin Our design and production of thermal imaging systémolves highly sophisticate
mechanical engineering techniques, particularihéndesign and assembly of the
supporting structures for system components sucket&stor arrays, coolers, scanners
and optics. We also have expertise in designingjlstad assemblies used in our gimbal
mounted products utilizing electro-mechanical colnigyroscopes and electronic
stabilization, anspecialized control mechanisn
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Infrared Detector Design and Manufacturi

Integrated Circuits and Electronic Desi

Software Developme

Optical Design, Fabrication and Coating

Micro-Coolers

Lasers and Laser Componel

We design and manufacture both cooled and uncaoleted detector arrays, in hig
volumes and at low cost. We believe our uncooledadaum Oxide microbolometers €
cooled detectors using Indium Antimonide and Indi@ailium Arsenide are among the
highest performing infrared detectors of their tgvailable in the world. Internal design
and manufacturing of detectors provides significadt and engineering advantages
compared with the use of th-party detectors

We have significant electronic design capabiliiesoss several specialized areas,
including readout integrated circuit design, sigmalcessing, image processing and
electronics integration. Our design expertiseiliethe areas of reliability, low power
consumption and extreme environmental survivabi

Software is an increasingly important aspect ofawerall engineering and desi

activity. Networking capability, video analyticsdanther software and middleware
applications are growing in importance. Our systengsalso able to interface with many
standard external software protocc

We design and manufacture sophisticated infraréidopsing materials such as silicon
and germanium that are required to produce a tHémaging system. This capability
allows us to rapidly develop optics optimized fgewvith our cameras and avoid costs
and delays associated with reliance on third-paptycs suppliers. We also have the
ability to apply custom vapor deposited coatingsrtprove the transmission of the
unique lens materials that are used in infraretesys.

We manufacture the indus’s smallest, lightest and lowest power m-coolers for us:

in cooling infrared detectors at our facility in o Billerica, Massachusetts. Our coolers
are especially effective in harbld applications, where light weight and long &attife
are essentia

Many of our more sophisticated systems are inanghsbeing offered with various typ
of laser payloads, including laser pointers, illnatdrs, rangefinders and designators.
design purpose-built laser rangefinders and desigséor inclusion in some of our
gimbaled systems at our facility in Orlando, Flasidnd manufacture laser designators,
rangefinders and related components at our fadiliozeman, Montani:

Research and development expenses were $90.0miill008, $72.5 million in 2007 and $60.6 million2006. We anticipate that we
will continue to have significant research and depment expenses in the future to provide a comnélow of innovative and high quality
products to maintain and enhance our competitivgtipo in each of our business segments.

Proprietary Rights

We have numerous patents, trademarks, trade secieétsther intellectual property that are imporfantour success. We rely on a
combination of patent, trademark and trade seares,| confidentiality agreements and
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contractual provisions to protect our proprietaghts. While we believe that our historical sucdeas been primarily a function of other
competitive advantages such as the skill and espeei of our employees, our worldwide, multi-chargadés, distribution and servicing
network, our name recognition and quality produats, intellectual property provides important cottitpes advantages as well, and we
therefore endeavor to protect our intellectual propfrom misappropriation. We cannot, howevercedain or give any assurance that we can
maintain our competitive advantage in the thermmelging industry or that competitors will not deyekimilar or superior capabilities.

Customers

The primary customers for our products vary suliistiy by division. Typical Thermography customénslude research and
development facilities, universities, industriahganies, utility companies, building inspectorgctiical contractors, thermography
consultants, damage restoration contractors ancraum commercial enterprises. Commercial Visionte&gs serves customers such as OE
automotive suppliers, aircraft manufacturers aralets, marine electronics dealers, major integsatbsecurity systems and news gathering
agencies. Government Systems customers generaldyst@f domestic and foreign government agenaietjding military, paramilitary and
police forces. Our customers in each segment aeddd around the world and are serviced by a gldis&ibution and service organization.

A substantial portion of our revenue is derivedrirsales to United States and foreign governmemage and our business will contin
to be substantially dependent upon such sales.eyad¢e sales to United States government agenaiesr@ed for 41 percent of our revenue in
2008, 39 percent of our revenue in 2007 and 32em¢iio 2006.

Sales to customers outside the United States atabfor 38 percent of revenue in 2008, 39 perae@007 and 45 percent in 2006. We
expect revenue outside the United States to comtimaccount for a significant portion of our tatavenue. Further information about
geographic operations and customers appears inINdie the Consolidated Financial Statements im iBe

Sales and Distribution

We believe our sales and distribution organizaisosmong the largest in the industry and effectiwelvers the world with a combination
of direct sales, independent representatives asidhiitors, dealers, application engineers, andaeand training centers. Our sales personnel,
including third-party distributors, undergo a coelpensive training program on each product’s teehmigecifications, functions and
applications. We also continuously update our ingiprograms to incorporate technological and cditipe shifts and changes.

We sell in many distinct markets and have estadtigpecific sales channels for each market. WevgellThermography products
worldwide through a direct sales staff and a nekvadrdistributors and representatives. Our Therraphy business continues to expand
distribution, particularly in Asia and Latin AmeaicAt the end of 2008, our Thermography divisiorpiyed over 170 direct sales personnel
and utilized approximately 500 distributors. In Mawver 2007, we acquired Extech Instruments Corioorat distributor of hand-held test
equipment. We are utilizing its distribution chalsngarticularly into catalogs and retailers to @&xg our distribution in the United States. In
January 2008, we acquired Cedip Infrared Systemshatas provided additional distribution capabijliparticularly in international markets.

Commercial Vision Systems is also actively expagdis distribution network by hiring additional dot sales personnel and expanding
third-party distribution networks in specific matgeAt the end of 2008, our Commercial Vision Systesales organization employed
approximately 70 direct sales personnel as wedl @srldwide network of dealers across many distinatkets. In certain markets CVS has
chosen to supply camera cores on an OEM basistpaoies with well established distribution netwotksamples include firefighting, where
we supply cores to Mine Safety Appliances, andraotore, where we are partnered with Autoliv.
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Our Government Systems business has a directgafésf approximately 100 individuals and a netof independent representatives
and distributors covering major government markeigdwide. Included in this total are technical anstomer support staff in the United
States and Europe who provide application developntechnical training and operational assistanddirect and indirect sales personnel as
well as to customers.

Marketing

With our further expansion into the low cost segtradrthe commercial markets, we have developedtgremmpetencies in market
research, electronic marketing, marketing commuigioa and business development. Our ability to tifienew markets, adapt our product
solutions to meet unique market needs, quickly igvmarketing communications that highlight thee&ue features, and leverage existing
and new distribution channels to develop incremdniainess are important aspects of our marketimgcammunications efforts.

We focus our product marketing activities on in&trpromotion, advertising, direct mail, press toteshnical articles for publications
and participation in most major trade shows iniodustry. These activities give us the opportutétgducate potential customers about the
features and attributes of our products and hoy thay be used to address specific customer needs.

Customer Service

We maintain service facilities at our factoriesMisonville, Oregon; North Billerica, Massachusgtoleta, California; Danderyd,
Sweden; and Croissy-Beauborg, France; and at oatitms in West Malling, United Kingdom; AntwerpelBium; Frankfurt, Germany;
Toronto, Canada; Paris, France; Milan, Italy; Hémng; Dubai, United Arab Emirates; Shanghai, Chihekyo, Japan; Sao Paulo, Brazil; and
Melbourne, Australia. Each of our service facifitigas the capability to perform the complex catibres required to service commercial
thermal imaging systems. We also maintain fieldisercapabilities in five additional foreign looatis under the direction of our independent
representatives or distributors.

Manufacturing

We manufacture many of the critical componentfarproducts, including infrared detectors, gimbpajstics and coatings, laser sub-
systems and micro-coolers, and develop much ofidlcessary software and middleware for our syst@tris.vertical integration minimizes
lead times, facilitates prompt delivery of our puots, controls costs and ensures that these comzosatisfy our quality standards. We
purchase other parts pre-assembled, includinginettdectors, certain coolers and optics, circadrds, cables and wire harnesses. These
components are then assembled into finished systathgested at one of our primary production faesilocated in Wilsonville, Oregon; No
Billerica, Massachusetts; Goleta, California; Daiyde Sweden; Croissy-Beauborg, France; Tallinnphist; and Bozeman, Montana.

Our manufacturing operations are, from time to fisgited by certain OEM customers, which inclueleesal major aircraft
manufacturers, and have been certified as medigigquality standards. Our facilities in Wilsorn&jlNorth Billerica, Goleta, Danderyd, West
Malling, Croissy-Beauborg, Tallinn and Bozeman I&® 9001:2000 certified.

Backlog

At December 31, 2008 and 2007, we had a total dydeklog of $663 million and $393 million, respeely. Government Systems
typically has the highest backlog of our divisigaktive to revenue and in absolute terms. At Ddmm31, 2008, Government Systems
backlog totaled $552 million, compared with $303liom at December 31, 2007 with the increase prilpaue to the growth of the program
business. Commercial Vision Systems carries badklegrtain markets, but is less backlog depentdemt Government
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Systems. Commercial Vision Systems backlog at gadr2008 was $91 million, compared with $68 milleogear earlier. Thermography is
least backlog intensive business, and typicallpsproducts within a few weeks of receipt of ordétsDecember 31, 2008, Thermography
backlog was $20 million, unchanged from last yeat. &acklog is defined as orders received for petglor services for which a sales
agreement is in place and delivery is expectedimithielve months.

Competition

Competition in the market for thermal imaging ecpgnt is significant. We believe that the principampetitive factors in our market ¢
product performance, price, customer service aaiditrg, product reputation, and effective marketimgl sales efforts. Our competitors are
different in each market segment. In the Thermdgyaparket, principal competitors include Fluke {@sion of Danaher Corporation) and
NEC Sar-Ei. Competitors in Commercial Vision Systems vargrket by market, but include L-3 Communicationk|®] Axsys Technologies,
ICx Technologies and numerous smaller companiethdriisovernment Systems market, our competitotsdiecRaytheon Corporation, BAE
Systems, L-3 Communications, DRS Corporation (arfeicanica Company), Lockheed Martin CorporationQR|-Sagem, Tamam and Thales.
Many of these competitors have substantially grefatancial, technical and marketing resources thardo.

Employees

As of December 31, 2008, we had 1,943 employeasih 1,252 were in the United States and 691 watside of the United States.
We have generally been successful in attractinglyigkilled technical, marketing and managemensqenel to date. None of our employees
in the United States is represented by a uniortr@rdargaining group. Employees in Sweden areesgmted by unions whose contracts are
subject to periodic renegotiations. We believerelationships with our employees and unions arelgoo

Available Information

Our internet website address is www.flir.com. TReport, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q, CurrentdRispon Form 8-K and
amendments to those reports filed or furnishedyamsto Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities ErgeaAct of 1934 are available through our
internet website as soon as reasonably practiedtgewe electronically file such material with,farnish it to, the Securities and Exchange
Commission. Our internet website and the informrationtained therein or connected thereto are mended to be incorporated into this
Report.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

The following are important factors that could aaastual results or events to differ materiallyrirthose contained in any forward-
looking statements made by or on behalf of the Guomgpln addition, the risks and uncertainties dbsdrbelow are not the only ones we face.
Unforeseen risks could arise and problems or istheatsve now view as minor could become more sicgnitt. If we are unable to adequately
respond to these risks and uncertainties, our basjrfinancial condition and results of operatiomsld be materially adversely affected.
Additionally, we cannot be certain or give any aasge that any actions taken to reduce known esksuncertainties will be effective.

General economic conditions and the current gldbedncial crisis may adversely affect our busineggrating results and financial
condition

Our operations and performance depend significamtlyworldwide economic conditions and their impactievels of capital investment
and consumer spending, which have recently detggdrsignificantly and may remain depressed, aubgect to further deterioration.
Economic factors that could adversely influence aedfor the Company’s products include uncertattgut current global economic
conditions leading to reduced
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levels of investment, changes in government spengliiorities, the size and availability of governmheudgets, customers’ and suppliers’
access to credit, consumer confidence and otherom@anomic factors affecting government, industmiatonsumer spending behavior.

The recent distress in the financial markets haslied in reduced liquidity and a tightening ofditanarkets. As a result of these
conditions, the Company could experience severanial adverse effects, including the inabilitycolstomers to obtain credit to finance
purchases of the Company’s products, the insolvefhcystomers resulting in reduced sales and bbatsdaend the insolvency of key suppliers
resulting in product development and productioragel We invest our cash and cash equivalents fruments that may be exposed to credit
market distress, including the failure of finandratitutions and market illiquidity.

Our primary markets are volatile and unpredictable

Our business depends on the demand for our thémmaging systems in a variety of commercial, indasand government markets. In
the past, the demand for our products in these etatias fluctuated due to a variety of factors,esofmwhich are beyond our control,
including:

. general economic conditions, both domestically iaternationally;

. the timing, number and size of orders from, ang@mslgints to, our customers, as well as the relatixeofithose orders

. variations in the volume of orders for a particygamduct or product line in a particular quar

. the size and timing of new contract awal

. the timing of the release of government funds focprement of our products; a

. the timing of orders and shipments within a givisrdl quarter, as a significant portion of our saee frequently concentrated

the last week or days of a fiscal quar

Seasonal fluctuations in our operating resultsj@darly the increase in sales we generally exgyeré every year in the fourth quarter,
result from:

. the seasonal pattern of contracting by the UnitatieS government and certain foreign governme

. the frequent requirement of international custometske delivery of equipment prior to January tluéunding considerations; al

. the tendency of commercial enterprises to fullfiagiannual capital budgets prior to expirati

We depend on the United States government for arralgportion of our business and changes in gowsgnt spending could adversely
affect our business

We derive significant revenue from contracts orcguracts with United States government agenciesgAificant reduction in the
purchase of our products by these agencies wowiel &ia adverse effect on our business. For thel figeas ended December 31, 2008, 2007
and 2006, approximately 41 percent, 39 percenB3&ngkercent, respectively, of our revenues werevddrdirectly or indirectly from contracts
with the United States government and its agenBiesently, a higher percentage of our contracte heen larger Indefinite Delivery,
Indefinite Quantity (“IDIQ”) contracts. The fundiraf contracts awarded to us depends on the ovdnittd States government budget and
appropriation process, which is beyond our controaddition, at its discretion, the United Stagesernment may change its spending prior
and/or terminate, reduce or modify contracts.

As a United States government contractor, we abgestito a number of procurement rules and regafai

Government contractors must comply with specifiagprement regulations and other requirements andubject to routine audits and
investigations by United States government agentfiese fail to comply with these
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rules and regulations, the results could includductions in the value of contracts; contract modifons or termination; the assessment of
penalties and fines; and/or suspension or debarfrentgovernment contracting or subcontractingafqreriod of time or permanently.

Our future success will depend on our ability tepend to the rapid technological change in the ratgkn which we compete, our ability to
introduce new or enhanced products and enter iete markets

The thermal imaging industry is characterized tpidaechnological developments and frequent newdycbintroductions, enhancements
and modifications. Our ability to develop new protduand technologies that anticipate changing custoequirements, reduce costs and
otherwise retain or enhance our competitive pasitioexisting and new markets will be an importattor in our future results from
operations. We will continue to make substantigited expenditures and incur significant reseamtt development costs to improve our
manufacturing capability, reduce costs, and devalapintroduce new products and enhancements. faivi® develop and introduce new
products and technologies in a timely manner, agirtess, financial condition and results of operetiwould be adversely affected. In
addition, we cannot be certain that our new praglaod technologies will be successful or that custs will accept any of our new products.

We must successfully manage an increasingly congpiéeal organization

As the Company has grown, the size and scope d@tingpany’s worldwide operations have also increasddtantially. Worldwide
operations have grown to accommodate the designufaeture and marketing of numerous product lireess each of our three divisions in a
vertically integrated manufacturing environmengrgiicant management time and effort is requiredffectively manage the increased
complexity of the business. Our failure to sucadbsimanage the global operations could have a rghi@dverse effect on our business,
financial condition and results of operations. didiéion, we manufacture our products at varioudlifaes as described in Item 2. Our inability
continue to manufacture our products at one or rmborur facilities as a result of, for example,ralpnged power outage, earthquake, fire or
other natural disaster, labor or political unresyld prevent us from supplying products to outanners and could have a material adverse
effect on our business, financial condition andiltssof operations.

We face risks from international sales and busireswities

We market and sell our products worldwide and maéonal sales have accounted for, and are expé&xiaehtinue to account for, a
significant portion of our revenue. For the yeardedd December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, internadtsahes accounted for 38 percent, 39
percent and 45 percent, respectively, of our tetaénue. We also manufacture certain products meu Our international business activities
are subject to a number of risks, including:

. the imposition of and changes to governmental ots)l

. restrictions on the export of critical technolos

. trade restrictions

. difficulty in collecting receivables

. inadequate protection of intellectual prope

. labor union activities

. changes in tariffs and taxe

. difficulties in staffing and managing internatiomgderations; an
. political and economic instabilit

No assurance can be given that these factors atithave a material adverse effect on our futurerivettional sales and operations and,
consequently, on our business, financial condiind results of operations.
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Operating margins may be negatively impacted bgwrdurn in sales

Our expense levels are based, in part, on our ¢pats regarding future sales and these expemsédargely fixed, particularly in the
short term. Some expenses, such as those relatesearch and development activities, would be tamied in the event of a sales downturn in
order to maintain and enhance the long-term coriypatiess of the Company. In addition, to enableoysromptly fill orders, we maintain
inventories of finished goods, components and ratenmals. As a result, we commit to considerabkto advance of anticipated sales.
Accordingly, we may not be able to reduce our cststimely manner to compensate for any unexpesiertfall between forecasted and
actual sales. Any significant shortfall of salesymesult in us carrying higher levels of inventsri finished goods, components and raw
materials thereby increasing our risk of inventobgolescence and corresponding inventory write-coand write-offs.

Competition in the markets for thermal imaging @queént is intense and our failure to compete effetiticould adversely affect our
business

Competition in the markets for our products isms& The speed with which companies can identify agplications for thermal
imaging, develop products to meet those needs @pplyscommercial quantities at low prices to the'katare important competitive factors.
We believe the principal competitive factors in ouarkets are product performance, price, custoemice and training, product reputation,
and effective marketing and sales efforts. Mangwfcompetitors have greater financial, techniegearch and development, and marketing
resources than we do. All of these factors as asthe potential for increased competition from ewpetitors require us to continue to in
in, and focus on, research and development andonesluct innovation. No assurance can be givenviieawill be able to compete effectively
in the future and a failure to do so could haveagemial adverse effect on our business, finan@atigion and results of operations.

Dependence on sole source and limited source smspmif components for our products exposes usks that could result in delays in
satisfying customer demand, increased costs arsdobsevenue

We currently rely on a number of sole source amitéid source suppliers to provide certain key comemds for our products. We have
increased our internal sources of supply for certaitical components, in particular, cooled andagied infrared detectors, optics and optical
coatings, and laser components, but we rely onadienited source third-party suppliers for otlkely components including laser designators
and rangefinders, certain machined parts, opticspra and electronic components. Many of theselgrpmre small and we are often one of
their most important customers. Our business, firdrondition and results of operations could karially and adversely affected in the
event that we are unable to source certain of tbesgwonents on a timely basis or if such componamsiefective or they do not otherwise
meet our performance standards.

Based on past experience, we expect to occasiomaiyve late deliveries or to experience inadexjgapplies of certain components. If
critical components provided by any significant giigr become unavailable, our manufacturing opensticould be disrupted. Unless we have
sufficient lead-time and are otherwise able to ifigand qualify acceptable replacement componentgedesign our products with different
components, we might not be able to obtain necgssanponents on a timely basis or at acceptabtegriAny extended interruption in the
supply of sole or limited source components coadeha material adverse effect on our businessydinhcondition and results of operations.

Our future success depends in part on attracting @taining key senior management and qualifietitéal, sales and other personnel

Our future success depends in part on the effodscantinued services of our key executives andability to attract and retain qualified
technical, sales and other personnel. Significantpetition exists for such personnel and we caasstire the retention of our key executives,
technical and sales personnel or our ability to

14



Table of Contents

attract, integrate and retain other such persaha¢imay be required in the future. We cannot asthat employees will not leave and
subsequently compete against us. If we are unaldéract and retain key personnel, our busingsanéial condition and results of operations
could be adversely affected.

We may be unable to successfully integrate reaefutore acquisitions into our operations, therefigrupting our business and harming
financial condition and results of operations

We have made several acquisitions of various slmesg our history, including seven in the pastygars. Our most recent acquisitions
include Cedip Infrared Systems and Ifara Tecnokgdsa L. in 2008 and Extech Instruments Corporatia2007. The integration of businesses,
personnel, product lines and technologies is dfifficult, time consuming and subject to signifitaisks. For example, we could lose key
personnel from companies that we acquire, incunticipated costs, lose major sources of revenilgofintegrate critical technologies, suffer
business disruptions, fail to capture anticipatgtesgies, fail to establish satisfactory interrattrols, or incur unanticipated liabilities. Any of
these difficulties could disrupt our ongoing busisiedistract our management and employees, incoegissxpenses and decrease our revenue.

We frequently evaluate strategic opportunities latée to us and it is possible that we will makeitidnal acquisitions in the future. St
acquisitions may vary in size and complexity. Aojufe acquisitions are subject to the risks desdrébove. Furthermore, we might assume or
incur additional debt or issue additional equitgwséties to pay for future acquisitions. Additiorddbt may negatively impact our results and
increase our financial risk, and the issuance gfaatditional equity securities could dilute ourrirexisting shareholders’ ownership. No
assurance can be given that we will realize ardteigh benefits of any future acquisitions, or thmt such acquisition or investment will not
have a material adverse effect on our businessndial condition and results of operations.

We may experience impairment in the value of ongitde and intangible assets

Our industry is subject to rapid changes in tecbgy| which may result in unexpected obsolescenémpairment of our assets. As of
December 31, 2008, our intangible assets, includowdwill, totaled $281.9 million and represent&dp2rcent of our total assets. Most of tf
intangibles are the result of acquisitions in whioé purchase price exceeded the value of thelitngssets acquired. We amortize certain of
these intangibles over their anticipated usefel éifid review goodwill for impairment annually ormadrequently if warranted by events. To
date we have not experienced any impairment ofrdgangible assets, but there can be no assuraateéhwill not experience such impairm
in the future. In addition, certain of our tangiklgsets such as inventory and machinery and equotpmeey experience impairment in their
value as a result of such events as the introductimew products, changes in technology or chaimgesstomer demand patterns. We
depreciate our machinery and equipment at levelbalieve are adequate; however, there can be niocease that there will not be a future
impairment that may have a material impact on ausiriess, financial condition and results of operei

We face risks from currency fluctuations

Historically, currency fluctuations have affectedt operating results. Changes in the value of §preurrencies in which our sales or
costs incurred are denominated have in the pastdaand could in the future cause, fluctuatiormuinoperating results. We seek to reduce
exposure to currency fluctuations by denominatmigere possible, our international sales in Unitedes dollars. With respect to international
sales denominated in United States dollars, a dserim the value of foreign currencies relativheoUnited States dollar could make our
products less price competitive.

Our inability to protect our intellectual propergnd proprietary rights and avoid infringing the hitg of others could harm our competitive
position and our business

Our ability to compete successfully and achievariitevenue growth depends, in part, on our aliityrotect our proprietary technolc
and operate without infringing the rights of othélfe accomplish this, we
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rely on a combination of patent, trademark andetrsetret laws, confidentiality agreements and ectial provisions to protect our propriet:
rights. Many of our proprietary rights are helcconfidence as trade secrets and are not coverpdtbpts, making them more difficult to
protect. Although we currently hold United Statesemts covering certain aspects of our technolagielsproducts, and we are actively
pursuing additional patents, we cannot be certeihwe will obtain additional patents or trademasksour technology, products and trade
names. Furthermore, we cannot be certain thatatengs or trademarks will not be challenged oruxireented by our competitors or that
measures taken by us to protect our proprietahtsigill adequately deter their misappropriatiordsclosure. Any failure by us to
meaningfully protect our intellectual property cdhiave a material adverse effect on our businggmdial condition and results of operations.
Moreover, because intellectual property does noesgarily prevent our competitors from enteringttieemal imaging industry, there can be
assurance that we will be able to maintain our cetitipe advantage or that our competitors will develop capabilities equal or superior to
ours.

Litigation over patents and other intellectual grdyp is common in our industry. We cannot be sheg tve will not be the subject of
patent or other litigation in the future or that will not assert claims in litigation to protectrdntellectual property. Lawsuits defending or
prosecuting intellectual property claims and reldegyal and administrative proceedings could raéasubstantial expense to us and significant
diversion of effort of our personnel. An adverséedmination in a patent suit or in any other pratieg to which we may be a party could
subject us to significant liabilities, result irettoss of intellectual property rights we claimimmpact our competitive position. Additionally, an
adverse determination could require us to seekdieg from third parties. If such licenses are matlable on commercially reasonable terms or
at all, our business, financial condition and ressaf operations could be adversely affected.

We may not be successful in obtaining the necegsquyrt licenses to conduct operations abroad &edUnited States government may
prevent proposed sales to foreign governments

Export licenses are required from United Stateseguwment agencies under the Export Administratiof) the Trading with the Enemy
Act of 1917 and the Arms Export Control Act of 1966 export of many of our products. We can giveassurance that we will be successful
in obtaining these licenses. Recently, heighterme@igiment scrutiny of export licenses for productsur markets has resulted in lengthened
review periods for our license applications. Failto obtain or delays in obtaining these licenseslavprevent or delay us from selling our
products outside the United States and could hawatarial adverse effect on our business, finamgabition and results of operations.

Our products may suffer from defects or errors lagdo substantial damage or warranty claims

We include complex system designs and componermsriproducts that may contain errors or defe@sjqularly when we incorporate
new technology into our products or release newiwas. If any of our products are defective, wehhlge required to redesign or recall those
products or pay substantial damages or warranimsleSuch an event could result in significant eyges including expenses arising from
product liability and warranty claims, disrupt sabnd affect our reputation and that of our proglushich could have a material adverse effect
on our business, financial condition and resultspdrations. We maintain product liability insurariut cannot be certain that it is adequate or
will remain available on acceptable terms.

We have indebtedness as a result of the sale afanwertible notes and are subject to certain fiestre covenants under our credit facility
which may limit our operational and financial flexity

In June 2003, we issued $210 million of 3.0 persemtior convertible notes due in 2023 in a priwdfering pursuant to Rule 144A under
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, of whicbfd¥ecember 31, 2008, approximately $191.4 milbggregate principal amount of
convertible notes were outstanding. On FebruaB0b9, we commenced an exchange offer for any drad tile outstanding convertible notes.
The offer was made pursuant to an Offer to Exchamgkrelated documents, each dated February 5, 288%he completion of the
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offer is subject to conditions described in theeoflocuments. Holders who elect to exchange tlwea@snin this offer and whose notes are
accepted for exchange by us will receive 90.1224eshof our common stock and a cash payment op&2@1,000 principal amount of notes.
The offer is scheduled to expire on March 9, 200 ss extended by us. We are making this offeedoice the amount of our outstanding debt
and interest expense.

Additionally, we have a $300 million revolving ciedgreement. The credit agreement contains figdwecovenants that require the
maintenance of certain leverage ratios, in addittominimum levels of EBITDA and consolidated netrith, a maximum level of capital
expenditures and, commencing December 31, 200%ianom level of liquidity comprised of cash and waan/unutilized availability under
the credit agreement. The credit agreement isteollized by substantially all assets of the Corgp&s of December 31, 2008, there were no
amounts borrowed and outstanding under the crgdieanent. The credit agreement expires on Octghz0H#l.

Our ability to meet our debt service obligationsl @aamply with the financial covenants under ouddrécility will be dependent upon
our future performance, which will be subject taafincial, business and other factors affecting perations, many of which are beyond our
control. Our inability to comply with the requirédancial covenants could result in a default urttiercredit agreement. In the event of any
such default, the lenders under our credit facdiyld elect to declare all outstanding debt, aetrinterest and fees under the facility to be due
and immediately payable. If we are unable to regrayof this debt when due, the lenders under adicfacility could foreclose on our assets
pledged to them as security.

Changes in our effective tax rate may have an asveffect on our results of operations

Our future effective tax rate may be adverselyaéfdé by a number of factors including:

. the jurisdictions in which profits are determinedoe earned and taxe

. the resolution of issues arising from tax auditthwirious tax authoritie:

. changes in the valuation of our deferred tax assaddiabilities;

. adjustments to estimated taxes upon finalizatiovaoious tax returns

. increases in expenses not deductible for tax pes

. changes in available tax credi

. changes in sha-based compensation exper

. changes in tax laws or the interpretation of sashldaws and changes in generally accepted accauptinciples; and/a

. the repatriation of earnings from outside the WhiBates for which we have not previously proviftedJnited States taxe

Any significant increase in our future effective tates could adversely impact net income for fifperiods. In addition, the United
States Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) and otarrauthorities regularly examine our income taxmesg. Our financial condition and results

of operations could be adversely impacted if arsgasments resulting from the examination of ousrime tax returns by the IRS or other ta:
authorities are not resolved in our favor.

Oregon law, our charter documents and our share@of@yhts plan contain provisions that could discage or prevent a potential takeov
even if the transaction would benefit our sharekodd

Other companies may seek to acquire or merge Witln acquisition or merger of our Company coukltein benefits to our
shareholders, including an increase in the valumuofcommon stock. Some provisions
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of our Articles of Incorporation and Bylaws, inclag our ability to issue preferred stock withoutther action by our shareholders, as well as
provisions of Oregon law and our shareholder rigitis, may discourage, delay or prevent a mergacaquisition that a shareholder may
consider favorable.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS
None.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

We maintain our corporate headquarters in WilséaviDregon. The location, approximate size and tfdacility of our principal
properties are as follows:

Location SE:ZIE Type of Facility
Wilsonville (Portland), Oregof 154,000 Corporate headquarters, manufacturing, sales antese
Danderyd (Stockholm), Swedé&h 165,000 Manufacturing, sales and servi
North Billerica (Boston), Massachuse® 133,000 Manufacturing, sales and service
Goleta (Santa Barbara), Califorrita 137,000 Manufacturing, sales and service
Orlando, Floridd® 82,00( Research and developme
Bozeman, Montan@& 32,00 Manufacturing and sales
Waltham (Boston), Massachusetls 26,00( Sales and distribution
West Malling (London), United Kingdor® 15,00C Sales and servic
Tallinn, Estonid? 15,00 Manufacturing
Croissy-Beaubourg (Paris), Frarige 14,00C Manufacturing, sales and service

(1) Owned propert
(2) Leased propert

The owned properties in Wilsonville and Orlandod éime leased facilities in Bozeman are used byatreernment Systems business. The
leased facilities in Waltham, Tallinn and CroissgaBibourg are locations for the Thermography busirdse leased facilities in Goleta are
used by the Commercial Vision Systems business|ddmed facilities in Danderyd and West Malling &mel owned property in North Billeris
are used jointly by both the Thermography and Gowent Systems businesses.

Additionally, the Thermography business has leasdels and service facilities in Antwerp, Belgiumarkfurt, Germany; Toronto,
Canada, Paris, France; Milan, Italy; Hong Kong; i8jfei, China; Tokyo, Japan; Sao Paulo, Brazil; etbourne, Australia. The Government
Systems business has a leased sales and senieeinfbubai, United Arab Emirates. The Commerdigion Systems business also has a
leased sales office in Breda, Netherlands andseteangineering office in Madrid, Spain.

We believe our properties are suitable for thetiended use, adequate for our business needs goddhcondition.
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ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

In June 2007, the Company was named as a nomifeaidint in a shareholder derivative action filedhi@ United States District Court
for the District of OregonKathleen Edith Sommers v. Earl R. Lewis, eThe Sommergomplaint alleged that certain stock options grauute
the Company were dated improperly, purported terastaims under various common law theories ardkuthe federal securities laws and
alleged that the Company is entitled to damagen frarious individual defendants on a variety ofletheories. On June 16, 2008, the court
dismissed the complaint, but granted plaintiff lede amend. On July 31, 2008, plaintiff filed anesnmded complaint asserting materially the
same claims. Defendants moved to dismiss the andesataplaint on multiple bases. On February 12, 2@ court granted defendants’
motion to dismiss and on February 18, 2009, entajegdgment dismissing the amended complaint wiguglice. This ruling is subject to
review on appeal.

The Company and its subsidiary, Indigo Systems @atjpn, (together, the “FLIR Parties”) were nanred lawsuit filed by Raytheon
Company on March 2, 2007 in the United States BisBourt for the Eastern District of Texas. On Asgl1, 2008, Raytheon Company was
granted leave to file a second amended complai@.cbmplaint, as amended, asserts claims for tariitterference, patent infringement, trade
secret misappropriation, unfair competition, breatbontract and fraudulent concealment. The FLHRIEs filed an answer to the second
amended complaint and counterclaims on SeptemI290B, in which they denied all material allegatiohhe Company intends to vigorously
defend itself in this matter and is unable to eaterthe amount or range of potential loss, if ayich might result if the outcome in this matter
is unfavorable.

We are also subject to other legal proceedingsnsland litigation arising in the ordinary courdéasiness. We make a provision for a
liability when it is both probable that a liabilihas been incurred and the amount of loss candsenably estimated. We believe we have
recorded adequate provisions for any probable atichable losses. While the outcome of such maiserarrently not determinable, we do not
expect that the ultimate costs to resolve theséensatvill have a material adverse effect on ouaticial position, results of operations or cash
flows.

ITEM4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS
No matters were submitted to a vote of securitylexd during the quarter ended December 31, 2008.
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PART Il

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT 'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND IS SUER
PURCHASES OF EQUITY SECURITIES

The common stock of the Company has been tradéldeoNASDAQ Global Market (formerly the NASDAQ Natial Market System)
since June 22, 1993, under the symbol “FLIR.” Télofving table sets forth, for the quarters indézhtthe high and low closing sales price for
our common stock as reported on the NASDAQ Gloled& Market, a segment of the NASDAQ Global Market

2008 2007

High Low High Low
First Quartel $33.1¢ $23.6¢ $17.9¢ $15.0:
Second Quarte 41.3¢ 28.7: 23.12 17.71
Third Quartel 45.1( 33.2¢ 28.4¢ 21.3¢
Fourth Quarte 39.21 24.6: 36.3¢ 28.1¢

At December 31, 2008, there were approximatelyHdders of record of our common stock and 141,386 shares outstanding. We
have never paid cash dividends on our common stekintend to retain earnings for use in our bussrend, therefore, do not anticipate
paying cash dividends in the foreseeable future.

The graph below shows a comparison of the five-gearulative total shareholder return for the Conypgnommon stock with the
cumulative total returns on the Standard & Podi&&f”) 500 Index, the S&P Midcap 400 Index, the S&B0 Electronic Equipment &
Instruments Index and the S&P 600 Electronic Eqeaipn& Instruments Index for the same five-year @eriThe data used for this graph
assumes that $100 was invested in the Companynagath index on December 31, 2003, and that adtlelivs were reinvested.
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The stock performance graph was plotted usingaheviing data:

Dec 03 Dec 04 Dec 05 Dec 06 Dec 07 Dec 08

FLIR Systems, Inc $100.0C $174.70 $122.3¢ $174.41 $343.01 $336.2:
S&P 500 Indey 100.0C 110.8¢ 116.37 134.7( 142.1( 89.5:¢
S&P MidCap 400 Inde 100.0C 116.4¢ 131.17 144.6¢ 156.1¢ 99.5¢
S&P 400 Electronic Equipment & Instruments Inc 100.0( 79.11 86.4z 102.27 128.3i 95.5¢
S&P 600 Electronic Equipment & Instruments Index 100.0C 111.2¢ 104.27 121.87 144.3¢ 85.2¢

(1) During 2008, the S&P 600 Electronic Equipment Matifirers Index was renamed as the S&P 600 ElectEuuipment & Instrument
Index.

During 2008, the Company was added to the S&P B86X. In addition, the Company was moved from tk& 800 Electronic
Equipment & Instruments Index to the S&P 400 Elewmict Equipment & Instruments Index. In accordandé Becurities and Exchange
Commission rules, the Company is showing in thevatgyaph the performance of both these indicedtaméhdices that were included in last
year's performance graph.

The Company was also added to the NASDAQ-100 Irhleig 2008.
The following table summarizes our 2008 commonistepurchases:

Total Number of Maximum Number of
Shares Purchased ¢

Total Number Shares that May Yet

Average Part of Publicly Be Purchased at
of Shares Price Paid Announced Plans o December 31, 2008
Under the Plans or
Period Purchased® per Share Programs Programs
March 1 to March 31, 20C 700,00( $ 25.4: 700,00(
September 1 to September 30, 2! 680,57: $ 33.71 680,57
Total 1,380,57. $ 29.5] 1,380,57. 10,442,62

(1) All shares were purchased in open market trangac

All share repurchases are subject to applicablerdies laws, and are at times and in amounts asmgement deems appropriate. As of
December 31, 2008, we have repurchased 1,557,2iréssbf our common stock under the February 200Trcbase authorization by our
Board of Directors pursuant to which we were aittent to repurchase up to 12.0 million shares ofauistanding common stock in the open
market. The February 2007 repurchase authorizatipired on February 7, 2009.

On February 4, 2009 our Board of Directors authettias to repurchase up to 20.0 million shares pbatstanding common stock in the
open market. This authorization will expire on ketry 4, 2011.
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following selected financial data should bedreaconjunction with ltem 7 “Management’s Discussand Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations” and Item $dricial Statements and Supplementary Data.”

Statement of Income Data:
Revenue
Cost of goods sol
Gross profi
Operating expense
Research and developmt
Selling, general and administrati
Total operating expens:
Earnings from operatior
Interest expens
Interest incom
Other (income) expense, r
Earnings before income tax
Income tax provisiol
Net earning:

Net earnings per shar
Basic

Diluted

Balance Sheet Data

Working capital

Total asset

Shor-term debt

Long-term debt, excluding current portis
Total shareholde’ equity

Year Ended December 31,

2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
(in thousands, except per share amount:
$1,076,97. $ 779,39 $575,00( $508,56: $482,65:
470,83: 346,16° 260,08 231,86 233,49:
606,14 433,23( 314,911 276,69 249,15¢
89,96« 72,45¢ 60,58¢ 51,51« 45,79¢
231,68 168,94( 117,37- 99,22 95,60¢
321,65! 241,39¢ 177,95¢ 150,74 141,40:
284,49! 191,83: 136,95! 125,95! 107,75¢
8,98i 10,23( 8,95¢ 7,92 8,092
(7,397 (5,619) (3,357) (2,644 (475)
(11,986 (3,939 (1,260 (1,549 1,60(
294,88 191,15: 132,61. 122,22: 98,541
91,15« 54,44. 31,71¢ 31,45¢ 27,89
$ 203,73: $ 136,71: $100,89¢ $ 90,76¢ $ 70,64«
$ 1.47 $ 1.0Z $ 0.74 $ 0.6F $ 0.5z
$ 1.2¢ $ 0.8¢ $ 0.6¢ $ 0.5¢ $ 0.4¢
December 31,
2008 2007 2006 2005 2004
(in thousands)

$ 640,22° $ 494,60¢ $316,09° $316,33! $276,64:
1,243,90 1,024,311 798,14¢ 689,42: 622,44¢
21 19,001 45,50 56 10E
190,31¢ 207,88 207,02 206,15! 205,33!
840,06: 623,27" 398,75: 356,98 303,49¢
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT 'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AN D RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Overview

FLIR was founded in 1978, originally providing iafed imaging systems that were installed on vehideuse in conducting energy
audits. Later, we expanded our focus to other egfitins and markets for our technology, in paréicullesigning and selling stabilized thermal
imaging systems for aircraft used by law enforcetm@fe have since grown substantially due to indngedemand for infrared products across
a growing number of markets combined with the etienwf a series of acquisitions. Today we are ofnne world leaders in the design,
manufacture and marketing of thermal imaging aatiikzed camera systems for a wide variety of agpions in the commercial, industrial
government markets, internationally as well as dsiroally.

Our Thermography business primarily consists ofdgign and manufacture of hand-held thermal ingagystems that can detect and
measure minute temperature differences, which seéulifor a wide variety of industrial and commatcpplications. Uses for our
Thermography products include high-end predictivé preventative maintenance, research and develdptest and measurement, leak
detection and scientific analysis. A growing distition network has enabled us to penetrate existimgemerging markets and applications
worldwide.

Our Commercial Vision Systems business is focusethe development, manufacture and sale of gegpdoaller cost uncooled products
to emerging commercial markets where the primaguirement is to see at night or in adverse conatidhese markets are developing rag
and include such uses as automotive night visexreational marine, firefighting, airborne law efement and commercial security.
Commercial Vision Systems also sells camera coeaslout integrated circuits and other sub-companenDEMSs in certain markets. Our
infrared sensor business, which supplies bothriateand external customers, is also part of Comialevision Systems. Vertical integration
into infrared sensors provides us with the abtlitylesign and produce infrared detectors, allowingo reduce our costs and open new mar

Our Government Systems business is focused priymariimarkets where very high performance is requifée primary market for the
products is government customers, who use our hatland fixed mounted products for such applicetias force protection, counter
terrorism, search and rescue, perimeter secuasyjigation safety, law enforcement, narcotics deacmaritime and border patrol, and anti-
piracy. A substantial portion of our revenue in @avernment Systems business is derived from salgsvernment agencies and we are
continuing to expand our military program busindexh in the United States and internationally.

International revenue accounted for approximat&lp8&rcent, 39 percent and 45 percent of our reven@08, 2007 and 2006,
respectively. We anticipate that international salél continue to account for a significant pertzage of revenue in the future. We have
exposure to foreign exchange fluctuations and dingndynamics of foreign competitiveness based aratians in the value of the United
States dollar relative to other currencies. Faatordributing to this variability include signifinamanufacturing activity in Sweden, significant
sales denominated in currencies other than theedi8tates dollar, and cross currency fluctuati@taéen such currencies as the United States
dollar, Euro and Swedish Kroner. During the pasdtyears, there were significant fluctuationshim talues of the major currencies in which
we conduct business, in particular, a weakening@United States dollar against the Euro and thed&h Kroner during 2006 and 2007 and a
strengthening of the United States dollar agamsiSwedish Kroner during 2008. The impact of thfasguations is reflected throughout our
consolidated financial statements, but in the agapes did not have a material impact on our resfltsperations.

We experience fluctuations in orders and salesa@geasonal variations and customer sales cyclek,as the seasonal pattern of
contracting by the United States and certain forgigvernments, the frequent requirement by cedastomers to take delivery of equipment
prior to the end of December due to funding
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considerations, and the tendency of commerciakpnses to fully utilize annual capital budgetsoprio expiration. Such events have resulted
and could continue to result in certain fluctuasidgm quarterly results in the future. As a resfisuch quarterly fluctuations in operating results,
we believe that quarter-to-quarter comparisonsuofresults of operations are not necessarily megmimnd should not be relied upon as
indicators of future performance.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

This discussion and analysis of our financial ctadiand results of operations is based upon onsa@daated financial statements, which
have been prepared in accordance with accountingiples generally accepted in the United Statée fireparation of these financial
statements requires us to make estimates and judgiat affect the reported amounts of assetsitias, revenues and expenses, and related
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. &Valuate our estimates, including those related\tenue recognition, bad debts, inventories,
goodwill, warranty obligations, contingencies anddme taxes on an on-going basis. We base ourateiron historical experience and on
various other assumptions that are believed t@asanable under the circumstances, the resultiichviorm the basis for making judgments
about the carrying value of assets and liabilitieg are not readily apparent from other sourcesu@ results may differ from these estimates
under different assumptions or conditions. Senianagement has discussed the development, selectibdisclosure of these estimates with
the Audit Committee of our Board of Directors. Wadibve the following critical accounting policiesdathe related judgments and estimates
affect the preparation of our consolidated finahsfatements.

Revenue recognition. The majority of our revenue is recognized upon sigpt of the product to the customer at a fixedegeninable
price and with a reasonable assurance of collegtiassage of title to the customer as indicatethéyshipping terms and fulfillment of all
significant obligations, pursuant to guidance pded by Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 104, “ReveriRecognition,” issued by the Securities
and Exchange Commission in December 2003.

We design, market and sell our products primalg@mmercial, off-the-shelf products. Many of owv@&rnment Systems and
Commercial Vision Systems customers, particuldrhse who use our airborne systems, request diffeystem configurations, based on
standard options or accessories that we offeretretal, our revenue arrangements do not involve@ance provisions based upon customer
specified acceptance criteria. In those limitedwinstances when customer specified acceptanceaaetast, revenue is deferred until
customer acceptance if we cannot demonstratetteaystem meets those specifications prior to shipni-or any contracts with multiple
elements (i.e., training, installation, additiopalts, etc.) undelivered at the end of a reponieigod, we recognize revenue on the delivered
elements only after we have determined that thizeteld elements have stand alone value and anyliveidsl elements have objective and
reliable evidence of fair value. In addition, judgmts are required in evaluating the credit wortkénagf our customers. Credit is not extended to
customers and revenue is not recognized until we datermined that collectibility is reasonably.assl.

Allowance for doubtful accounts. Our policy is to maintain allowances for estigthlosses resulting from the inability of our amsers
to make required payments. Credit limits are esthét through a process of reviewing the finanistiory and stability of each customer.
Where appropriate, we obtain credit rating repand financial statements of the customer when ohétémg or modifying their credit limits.
We regularly evaluate the collectibility of ourdeareceivable balances based on a combinatiorctafrfa When a customer’s account balance
becomes past due, we initiate dialogue with théocoer to determine the cause. If it is determireed the customer will be unable to meet its
financial obligation to us, such as in the casa bankruptcy filing, deterioration in the custonsesperating results or financial position or o
material events impacting their business, we reecsgecific allowance to reduce the related retéévtn the amount we expect to recover
given all information presently available. Actualite-offs during the past three years have not beaterial to our results of operations.
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We also record an allowance for all other custorbased on certain other factors including the lergtime the receivables are past due
and historical collection experience with indivilaastomers. As of December 31, 2008, our accawtsivable balance of $239.2 million is
reported net of allowances for doubtful account$B million. We believe our reported allowanceBacember 31, 2008, are adequate. If the
financial conditions of those customers were t@detate, however, resulting in their inabilityrttake payments, we may need to record
additional allowances that would result in addiéibgelling, general and administrative expensesgoetcorded for the period in which such
determination is made.

Inventory. As a designer and manufacturer of high technolafied systems, we are exposed to a number obedorand industry
factors that could result in portions of our invaies becoming either obsolete or in excess otgatied usage. These factors include, but are
not limited to, technological changes in our magkeur ability to meet changing customer requiresiesompetitive pressures in products and
prices, and the availability of key components froan suppliers. Our policy is to record inventorgite-downs when conditions exist that
suggest that our inventories may be in excesstafipated demand or are obsolete based upon oumgt®ns about future demand for our
products and market conditions. We regularly eveltiae ability to realize the value of our inveirgsrbased on a combination of factors
including the following: historical usage rates,dfoasted sales or usage, product end of life daséispated current and future market values
and new product introductions. Purchasing requirdmand alternative usage avenues are explorethwitbse processes to mitigate inventory
exposure. When recorded, our write-downs are irgednd reduce the carrying value of our inventorietheir net realizable value and establish
a new cost basis. As of December 31, 2008, oumnitavies of $207.5 million are stated net of inventarite-downs of $21.3 million. If actual
demand for our products deteriorates or marketitiond are less favorable than those that we ptogetditional inventory writelowns may b
required in the future.

Goodwill. We have recorded goodwill in connection with ousibess acquisitions. We review goodwill in Juneath year, or on an
interim basis if required, for impairment to detémeif events or changes in business conditiongated that the carrying value of the assets
may not be recoverable. Such reviews assess theafae of the assets based upon our estimaté® déiture cash flows we expect the asse
generate within the boundaries of the applicabkrass divisions of the Company. Our current revigdicates that no adjustments are
necessary for the goodwill assets, which have icgrvalue of $225.7 million as of December 31020

Product warranties. Our products are sold with warranty provisions tiegjuire us to remedy deficiencies in quality orfenance of
our products over a specified period of time, galgtwelve months, at no cost to our customers. @licy is to establish warranty reserves at
levels that represent our estimate of the costsahiiebe incurred to fulfill those warranty reqeiments at the time that revenue is recognized.
We believe that our recorded liability of $7.8 naifi at December 31, 2008 is adequate to coverudurd cost of materials, labor and overhead
for the servicing of our products sold through tiate. If actual product failures or material onvgze delivery costs differ from our estimates,
our warranty liability would need to be revised aciingly.

Contingencies. We are subject to the possibility of loss contingjes arising in the normal course of business. @fsicer the
likelihood of loss or impairment of an asset orith@irrence of a liability, as well as our abilttyreasonably estimate the amount of loss in
determining loss contingencies. An estimated Isstrued when it is probable that an asset hasitmmired or a liability has been incurred
and the amount can be reasonably estimated. Wéarggevaluate current information available totasletermine whether such accruals
should be adjusted.

Income taxes. We record our deferred tax assets when the bereéteore likely than not to be recognized. Vahratllowances
against deferred tax assets are recorded whereardeétion is made that the deferred tax assetsairikely to be realized in the future. In
making that determination, on a jurisdiction byigdiction basis, we estimate our future taxabl®ine based upon historical operating results
and external market data. Future levels of taxailgeme are dependent upon, but not limited to, gdreEonomic
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conditions, competitive pressures and other fadiey®nd our control. As of December 31, 2008, weehdetermined that no valuation
allowance against our net deferred tax assets hB$#8illion is required. If we should determinettiaee may be unable to realize our deferred
tax assets to the extent reported, an adjustmehetdeferred tax assets would be recorded ing¢hieghsuch determination is made.

Results of Operations
The following table sets forth for the indicatedipds certain items as a percentage of revenue:

Year Ended December 31,

2008 2007 2006
Revenue 100.(% 100.(% 100.(%
Cost of goods sol 43.7 442 45.2
Gross profit 56.8 55.€ 54.¢
Operating expense
Research and developmt 8.4 9.2 10.5
Selling, general and administrati 21.5 210 20.t
Total operating expens: 29.¢ 31.C 31.C
Earnings from operatior 26.£ 24.€ 23.¢
Interest expens 0.8 1.3 1.€
Interest incomt (0.7) (0.7) (0.6)
Other income, ne (@) (0.5) (0.9
Earnings before income tax 27.2 24.5 23.1
Income tax provisiol 8.5 7.C 5.€
Net earning: 18.9% 17.5% 17.5%

Years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006

Revenue Revenue for 2008 totaled $1,077.0 millionjraarease of 38.2 percent over the $779.4 milliarereie in 2007. Revenue frc
the Government Systems business segment incre8s&@ercent from $382.3 million in 2007 to $569.llion in 2008. The increase was
primarily due to an increase in unit sales acrogstrof our product lines and an increase in thgHf@mm program business. Thermography
revenue increased $65.5 million, or 25.0 perceamf$261.8 million in 2007 to $327.3 million in 2RCExcluding revenue from Extech
Instruments Corporation (“Extech”), acquired in fharth quarter of 2007 and Cedip Infrared Systéi@edip”), acquired during the first
guarter of 2008, Thermography revenue increase@érdent in 2008 over 2007. The increase in 2008 pwanarily due to increased unit sales
in our T-Series™, i-Series™ and SC-Series™ prolines, offset by decreased unit sales in our PeS&Yiand E-Series™ product lines. In
addition, 2008 Thermography revenue was negativahacted by the decline of the Swedish Kroner agiahre United States dollar during the
fourth quarter of 2008. Revenue from the Commeiision Systems business segment increased 33xémdrom $135.2 million in 2007 to
$180.6 million in 2008. The increase in Commerdision Systems revenue was primarily due to angase in unit sales across all major
product lines of the segment.

During the second half of 2008, we also experierthedmpact, particularly in our Thermography besis, of the worldwide weakening
of economic conditions. A continuation of those ditions could impact the revenue we generate inreeroial markets, especially in our
Thermography business.

Revenue for 2007 totaled $779.4 million, an inceeafs35.5 percent over the $575.0 million of revemu2006. Revenue from the
Government Systems business segment increasegeént from $258.4 million in 2006 to $382.3 noilliin 2007. The increase was
primarily due to significant increases in unit saté most of
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our products. Revenue from the Thermography busisegment increased 19.4 percent from $219.2 mili2006 to $261.8 million in 2007.
The increase in Thermography revenue was primetiyto the introduction of new products and inoedasmit sales in most of our existing
product lines. Revenue from the Commercial Visigat&ms business segment increased 38.9 percen®8dr8 million in 2006 to $135.2
million in 2007. The increase in Commercial VisiBpstems revenue was also primarily due to an iser@aunit sales across all major product
lines of the segment.

International revenue in 2008 totaled $407.8 millicepresenting 37.9 percent of revenue. This coespaith international revenue in
2007 which totaled $301.9 million, representing738ercent of revenue and $259.9 million in 2006resenting 45.2 percent of revenue. W
the sales mix between domestic and internatiotas saay fluctuate from year to year, we expectmeeefrom customers outside the United
States to account for a significant portion of tmial revenue on a long-term basis.

Gross profit.  Gross profit in 2008 was 56.3 percent of rexgrtompared to 55.6 percent in 2007. The incrigegmss profit as a
percentage of revenue was primarily due to cogtieffcies realized by increased volumes in our Gawent Systems and Commercial Vision
Systems manufacturing facilities, slightly offsgtthe lower gross profit percentage recognizedxedh and Cedip.

Gross profit in 2007 was 55.6 percent of revenoegared to 54.8 percent of revenue in 2006. Theedse in gross profit as a percen
of revenue was primarily due to cost efficienciealized by increased volumes in our Governmente®ystand Commercial Vision Systems
manufacturing facilities.

Cost of goods sold includes materials, labor aretloead costs incurred in the manufacturing of pcteland services sold in the periot
well as warranty costs. Material costs include naaterials, purchased components and sub-assenmlisfje processing and inbound freight
costs. Labor and overhead costs consist of diretiradirect manufacturing costs, including wages fiimge benefits, operating supplies,
depreciation, occupancy costs, and purchasingiviegeand inspection costs.

Research and developmentResearch and development expenses were $90.0rmlid.4 percent of revenue, in 2008 compared to
$72.5 million, or 9.3 percent of revenue, in 20Résearch and development expenses were $72.5mili®.3 percent of revenue, in 2007
compared to $60.6 million, or 10.5 percent of rexerin 2006. The increase in research and developexpenses during the three year period
was due to the continued investment in new prodaeelopment in all business segments to enablesfgfowth.

We believe that spending levels are sufficientupport the development of new products and theimoed growth of the business. We
expect research and development expenses to bexapptely 8 to 10 percent of revenue on a long-tbasis.

We have also incurred expenses associated witbroestfunded design and development contracts. 8xpénses were $6.0 million in
2008, $8.9 million in 2007 and $11.6 million in DA hese expenses are reported as cost of goatlsinok the related funding is reported as
revenue.

Selling, general and administrative expensesSelling, general and administrative expense®\$231.7 million, or 21.5 percent of
revenue, in 2008 compared to $168.9 million, o7 Zfercent of revenue, in 2007. Selling, generaladrdinistrative expenses were $168.9
million, or 21.7 percent of revenue, in 2007 conapitio $117.4 million, or 20.5 percent of revenu2@6. The increase in selling, general and
administrative expenses from 2006 through 2008duasto the continued growth in the business, inolydosts associated with new product
launches and increased performance incentive ac#-slased compensation costs.

During 2008 and 2007 we incurred significantly régkegal and accounting costs related to the iiyatsdn of our historical stock option
practices and various other legal matters (See MNatéContingencies,” of the Notes to the ConsdbdaFinancial Statements). We anticipate
selling, general and administrative expenses irfithge to increase at a slower rate than revenue.
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Interest expense. Interest expense totaled $9.0 million, $10.2 millamd $9.0 million for the years ended Decembe£808, 2007 and
2006, respectively. Interest expense is primatiglaitable to the accrual of interest on the cotibke notes that were issued in June 2003, the
amortization of costs related to the issuance efifites and interest on short-term borrowings.

Interest income. Interest income was $7.4 million, $5.6 million &@l4 million for the years ended December 31, 2@08;7 and 200t
respectively. The increase in interest income wasarily due to an increase in invested cash.

Other income, net. We reported other income of $12.0 million, $3.9limil and $1.3 million for the years ended Decen81er2008,
2007 and 2006. The other income is primarily cuzyegains on transactions denominated in curreratlesr than the functional currency in «
European operations.

Income taxes. Our income tax provision was $91.2 million, $54.4lion and $31.7 million in 2008, 2007 and 2006spectively. The
effective tax rates for 2008, 2007 and 2006 wer® B@rcent, 28.5 percent and 23.9 percent, respeéctiThe mix in taxable income between
our United States and foreign operations impadiedricome tax provisions in each of these years.e@ective tax rate is lower than the
United States federal tax rate of 35 percent becafibwer foreign tax rates, the effect of foretgr credits and other federal and state tax
credits.

At December 31, 2008, we had United States taxpetating loss carryforwards totaling approximat®y6 million which expire in
2025. Additionally, we have federal tax creditsitlde aggregating $0.5 million which expire in Z01

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No.“P@@ounting for Income Taxes” requires that the leenefits described above be
recorded as assets when the benefits are morg thah not to be recognized. To the extent thaaseess the realization of such assets to not
be more likely than not, a valuation allowanceeiguired to be recorded. Based on this guidancédyelveve that the net deferred tax assets of
$21.6 million reflected on the December 31, 2008$2tidated Balance Sheet are realizable basedtoreforecasts of taxable income over a
relatively short time horizon and therefore, weédaot recorded a valuation allowance.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

At December 31, 2008, we had $289.4 million in caisti cash equivalents compared to $203.7 milliddestember 31, 2007. The
increase in cash and cash equivalents was pringu#yto cash provided from operations and the pesteeds and tax benefits generated from
the exercise of stock options, offset by businesiitions, capital expenditures, repayments ofdwaings under our credit agreement, the
repurchase of our common stock and the negativadtrgf currency exchange rate changes on cash.

Cash provided by operating activities in 2008 tede$218.3 million compared to $116.1 million in Z0The increase in cash provided
from operating activities was primarily due to anriease in net earnings and current liabilitiefsetfby increases in accounts receivable and
inventories.

At December 31, 2008, we had accounts receivabeeimmount of $239.2 million compared to $203.4ion at December 31, 2007.
The increase of $35.8 million in the receivableabak was primarily due to the increase in revenube fourth quarter of 2008 compared to
the fourth quarter of 2007.

At December 31, 2008, we had inventories of $2@7ilbon compared to $179.4 million at December 3Q07. The increase in
inventories was primarily due to an increase irchases of materials to support business growthe@sed backlog of orders and new product
introductions.

Cash used for investing activities for the yeareshBecember 31, 2008 totaled $114.0 million, prilp&onsisting of the acquisitions of
Cedip and Ifara Tecnologias, S.L. and capital egjiares. Cash used for
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investing activities for the year ended December2BD7 totaled $87.5 million, primarily consistinfcapital expenditures, principally for
expansions and improvements in most of our manurfiact facilities, the purchase of equipment to bkzed in the fabrication of
microbolometers at a third-party site, costs asdediwith the continued implementation of an entsgpresource planning system and the
acquisition of Extech.

On October 6, 2006, we signed a Credit Agreemeditedit Agreement”) with Bank of America, N.A., Umiddank of California, N.A.,
U.S. Bank National Association and other Lendelg Tredit Agreement provides for a $300 milliorefiyear revolving line of credit. We
have the right, subject to certain conditions idatg approval of additional commitments by quatifienders, to increase the line of credit by
an additional $150 million until October 6, 201helCredit Agreement includes a $100 million sulddimulticurrency option, permitting us
and certain of our designated subsidiaries to boimoEuro, Kroner, Sterling and other agreed upamencies. Under the Credit Agreement,
borrowings will bear interest based upon the priemeling rate of the Bank of America or Eurodollatess with a provision for a spread over
Eurodollar rates based upon our leverage ratio.Huredollar interest rate was 2.175 percent angbtimee lending rate was 3.25 percent at
December 31, 2008. These rates were 5.65 percdrnt.2h percent, respectively, at December 31, 20062 .Credit Agreement requires us to
pay a commitment fee on the amount of unused cag@itrate, based on our leverage ratio, whichasufrgm 0.175 percent to 0.325 percent.
At December 31, 2008 and 2007, the commitmentdeewas 0.175 percent. The Credit Agreement canfaia financial covenants that
require the maintenance of certain leverage raitioagdition to minimum levels of EBITDA and congtated net worth, a maximum level of
capital expenditures and, commencing December®19,2a minimum level of liquidity comprised of camhd undrawn/unutilized availability
under the Credit Agreement. The Credit Agreemenbikateralized by substantially all assets of@lmmpany. At December 31, 2008, we had
no amounts outstanding and had $19.0 million onthtey at December 31, 2007 under the Credit Agreénvée had $15.8 million and $6.6
million of letters of credit outstanding under fBeedit Agreement at December 31, 2008 and 200@eotisely, which reduces the total
available credit.

Our Sweden subsidiary has a 30 million Swedish Krgapproximately $3.9 million) line of credit wiin interest rate at 2.81 percent at
December 31, 2008. At December 31, 2008, we haahmaunts outstanding on this line of credit. Thev8llion Swedish Kroner line of credit
is secured primarily by accounts receivable anémtories of the Sweden subsidiary and is subjegtitomatic renewal on an annual basis.

In June 2003, we issued $210 million of 3.0 persemior convertible notes due in 2023 in a priwdfering pursuant to Rule 144A under
the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. The neeas from the issuance were approximately $208li@m Issuance costs are being
amortized over a period of seven years. Intergsaygble semiannually on June 1 and December aabf gear. The holders of the notes may
convert all or some of their notes into sharesusfammmon stock at a conversion rate of 90.1224eshger $1,000 principal amount of notes
prior to the maturity date in certain circumstandd'® may redeem for cash all or part of the notesraafter June 8, 2010.

The convertible notes are eligible for conversibtha option of the note holders. As of December28D8, notes with an aggregate
principal amount of $18.6 million have been congérinto 1.7 million shares of the Company’s comratutk.

On February 5, 2009, we commenced an exchangefoffany and all of the outstanding convertibleesofThe offer was made pursuant
to an Offer to Exchange and related documents, éatgd February 5, 2009, and the completion obffer is subject to conditions describel
the offer documents. Holders who elect to exchahgi notes in this offer and whose notes are gedefpr exchange by us will receive
90.1224 shares of our common stock and a cash payrh&20 per $1,000 principal amount of notes. ®ffer is scheduled to expire on
March 9, 2009. We are making this offer to reddeamount of our outstanding debt and interestresge

We believe that our existing cash combined withdigh we anticipate to generate from operatingiéie8, and our available credit
facilities and financing available from other saesavill be sufficient to meet
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our cash requirements for the foreseeable futueedd/not have any significant commitments nor aeeaware of any significant events or
conditions that are likely to have a material intpat our liquidity or capital resources.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

As of December 31, 2008, we leased our non-owngtitias under operating lease agreements. Weladssed certain operating
machinery and equipment and office equipment uongerating lease agreements. Except for these apgltatise agreements, we do not have
any off-balance sheet arrangements that have dikahg to have a material current or future effeatour financial condition, revenues or
expenses, results of operations, liquidity, captgdenditures or capital resources.

Contractual Obligations
As of December 31, 2008, our contractual obligatiarere as follows (in thousands):

Payments Due by Period

Less thar 1-3 3-5 More than
Contractual Obligations Total 1 Year Years Years 5 Years
Long-term debt $19147. $ 23 $ 19 $ 13  $191,41¢
Interest on lon-term debt 82,78¢ 5,74: 11,48¢ 11,48¢ 54,07¢
Operating lease 29,04 8,831 12,41( 5,87: 1,931
Licensing rights 4,67¢ 55C 1,20C 1,10( 1,92¢
Pos-retirement obligation 19,34( 46( 14,74: 95¢ 3,17¢

$327,320  $15,607  $39,757  $19,43(  $252,52¢

Principal and interest obligations on our long-tetabt are based upon contractual maturities; howexebelieve based upon the
conversion and redemption features of our conMertibtes that all of these notes will be extingathy June 2010. Operating leases and
licensing rights obligations are based upon contedderms. Actual payments may differ in term$ofh timing and amounts.

We did not include $5.7 million of unrecognized tsenefits due to the uncertainty with respect eotiiming of future cash flows as of
December 31, 2008. We are unable to make reasorellaple estimates of the period of cash settlémth the respective taxing authorities
and the total amounts of income tax payable andifiag of such tax payments may depend on thelwésn of current and future tax
examinations which cannot be estimated.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements
See Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Stateniertsm 8 for a discussion of recent accountingnpuncements.
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ITEM7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARK  ET RISK

Our exposure to market risk for changes in inten&sts relates primarily to our credit agreemehit® credit agreements are at variable
rates. A change in interest rates under the caggléements impacts the interest that we incur andash flows. At December 31, 2008, no
amounts were outstanding under our credit agreemensequently, no sensitivity analysis is presénte

Our convertible notes carry interest at a fixee &t3.0 percent. For fixed rate debt, interest cditanges impact the fair value of the ni
but do not impact earnings or cash flows. Thevalue of the notes at December 31, 2008, was appately $507.4 million compared to a
carrying value of $190.3 million. The potentialdds fair value resulting from a hypothetical 10qent adverse change in the fair value would
be approximately $50.7 million.

We have assets and liabilities outside the UnitadieS that are subject to fluctuations in foreigrrency exchange rates. Similarly, cer
revenues from products sold in foreign countriesdenominated in foreign currencies. For more méttion on our foreign currency
translation, see Note 1 to the Consolidated Firsdr8tatements in Item 8. Assets and liabilitiesited outside the United States are primarily
located in Europe. Our investments in foreign stibsies with functional currencies other than th@ted States dollar are considered long-
term. We do not currently engage in forward curyegxchange contracts or similar hedging activiteeseduce our economic exposure to
changes in exchange rates. Because we markeansklicense our products throughout the world, addbe adversely affected by weak
economic conditions in foreign markets that coelduce demand for our products.

Our net investment in foreign subsidiaries, trateslanto United States dollars using the period-exchange rates at December 31, was
approximately $330.1 million and $295.7 million2¢cember 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. The giatéoss in fair value resulting from a
hypothetical 10 percent adverse change in forekghange rates would be approximately $33.0 miliad $29.6 million at December 31, 2(
and 2007, respectively. The increase in the patkloss in fair value is primarily due to the inase in the net investment of foreign
subsidiaries. The Company has no plans to liquidayeof its foreign subsidiaries, and thereforeeifgn exchange rate gains or losses on our
foreign investments are reflected as a cumulataestation adjustment and do not reduce our reporét earnings.

ITEM 8.  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
This item includes the following financial inforniar:

Statement Page
Report of Independent Registered Public Accourf&imm 32
Consolidated Statements of Income for the YearsHiecember 31, 2008, 2007 and 2 33
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 20D2007 34
Consolidated Statements of Sharehol Equity and Comprehensive Earnings for the YearsHrigecember 31, 2008, 2007 ¢

2006 35
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the YEaded December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2 36
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statem 37
Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudite 61
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and
Shareholders of FLIR Systems, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balgineets of FLIR Systems, Inc. (an Oregon corjporeand subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the related coiasetl statements of income, shareholders’ equidycamprehensive earnings, and cash
flows for each of the years in the three-year geended December 31, 2008. These consolidatedcfedastatements are the responsibility of
the Company’s management. Our responsibility exjaress an opinion on these consolidated finastaéments based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting OversighamliogUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet amdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdindoecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on alasis, evidence supporting the amounts and disis in the financial statements. An a
also includes assessing the accounting princiged and significant estimates made by managemeniglhas evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetaerferred to above present fairly, in all materégpects, the financial position of FLIR
Systems, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December(B and 2007, and the results of their operationstiaeir cash flows for each of the years in
the three-year period ended December 31, 200&rfoonity with U.S. generally accepted accountinggples.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@nited States), FLIR
Systems Inc.’s internal control over financial repg as of December 31, 2008, based on criteta&bished innternal Control—Integrated
Frameworkissued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatifriee Treadway Commission (COSO), and our regated February 27,
2009 expressed an unqualified opinion on the effecess of the Company'’s internal control overfiicial reporting.

/s KPMG LLP

Portland, Oregon
February 27, 2009
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Revenue
Cost of goods sol
Gross profit
Operating expense
Research and developms
Selling, general and administrati
Total operating expens:
Earnings from operatior
Interest expens
Interest incomt
Other income, ne
Earnings before income tax
Income tax provisiol
Net earning:

Net earnings per shat
Basic

Diluted

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.

FLIR SYSTEMS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(in thousands, except per share amounts)

33

Year Ended December 31,

2008

2007

2006

$1,076,97. $779,39  $575,00(
470,83 346,16 260,08’
606,14: 433,23( 314,91
89,96¢ 72,45¢ 60,58¢
231,68’ 168,94( 117,37
321,65: 241,39¢ 177,95
284,49; 191,83 136,95t
8,987 10,23( 8,95¢
(7,39) (5,619) (3,357)
(11,98¢) (3,937) (1,260)
294,88 191,15: 132,61
91,15¢ 54,44; 31,71¢
$ 203,73:  $136,71°  $100,89¢
$ 147 $ 10z $ 0.74
$ 12t $ 08¢ $ 0.6€
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FLIR SYSTEMS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(in thousands, except for par value)

December 31,
2008 2007
ASSETS

Current assett
Cash and cash equivalel $ 289,44. $ 203,68:
Accounts receivable, n 239,18! 203,37:
Inventories 207,48 179,36¢
Prepaid expenses and other current a: 59,82« 58,05¢
Deferred income taxes, n 16,56¢ 11,03:
Total current asse 812,50: 655,50’
Property and equipment, r 122,30: 120,87:
Deferred income taxes, r 5,047 2,23
Goodwill 225,68! 176,23(
Intangible assets, n 56,174 52,81¢
Other asset 22,19¢ 16,65(

$1,243,90 $1,024,31i

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS '’ EQUITY

Current liabilities:

Notes payabli $ — $ 19,00(
Accounts payabl 47,82 53,99(
Deferred revenu 27,55¢ 14,37
Accrued payroll and related liabiliti¢ 43,331 39,43
Accrued product warrantie 7,82¢ 6,594
Advance payments from custom: 19,18: 9,15¢
Accrued expense 21,97¢ 14,60(
Other current liabilitie: 4,557 —
Accrued income taxe — 3,75z
Current portion of lon-term debt 21 7
Total current liabilities 172,27! 160,90:
Long-term debt 190,31¢ 207,88t
Deferred income taxe 5,98: 1,902
Accrued income taxe 5,691 4,29t
Pension and other lo-term liabilities 29,57 26,05
Commitments and contingencies (Notes 11 anc
Shareholder equity:
Preferred stock, $0.01 par value, 10,000 sharémemnéd; no shares issued at December 31, 200803t — —
Common stock, $0.01 par value, 500,000 shares aArlip 141,387 and 136,770 shares issued at
December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively, andiaddltpaic-in capital 262,50¢ 197,50¢
Retained earning 592,76t 389,03:
Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) earn (15,219 36,73¢
Total shareholde’ equity 840,06 623,27!

$1,243,90 $1,024,31i

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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FLIR SYSTEMS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY AND COMPREHENSIVE EARNINGS

Balance, December 31, 20
Net earnings for the ye
Income tax benefit of common stock options exert
Repurchase of common sto
Common stock issued pursuant to s-basec

compensation plans, n

Stock-based compensation expel
Other
Adjustment for the initial adoption of SFAS 158} oétax
Change in minimum liability for pension plans, nétax
Translation adjustmel

Balance, December 31, 20

Comprehensive earnings, year ended December 36,

Net earnings for the ye
Income tax benefit of common stock options exerct
Repurchase of common sto
Common stock issued pursuant to s-basec
compensation plans, n
Stocl-based compensation expel
Conversion of convertible de
Change in minimum liability for pension plans, oétax
Translation adjustmel
Balance, December 31, 20
Comprehensive earnings, year ended December 37,

Net earnings for the ye
Income tax benefit of common stock options exert
Repurchase of common st
Common stock issued pursuant to stock-based
compensation plans, n
Stoclk-based compensation expel
Conversion of convertible de
Change in minimum liability for pension plans, oétax
Translation adjustmel
Balance, December 31, 20

Comprehensive earnings, year ended December 38,

(in thousands)

Accumulated
Common Stock and

Additional Com;c))rtgr?trensiw Total Annual
Paid-in Capital Shareholder's ~ Comprehensive
Retained (Loss)
Shares Amount Earnings Earnings Equity Earnings
138,43: $212,22¢ $151,42¢ $ (6,67) $ 356,98:
— — 100,89¢ — 100,89¢ $ 100,89¢
— 5,47: — — 5,47: —
(9,39 (119,05) — — (119,052 —
2,63( 16,61¢ — — 16,61¢ —
— 11,46¢ — — 11,46¢ —
— (640) — — (640) —
— — — (1,270 (1,270 —
— — — 341 341 341
— — — 27,94( 27,94( 27,94(
131,67: 126,09( 252,32: 20,34( 398,75:
$ 12917
— — 136,71: — 136,71: $ 136,71
— 18,08t — — 18,08t —
(177) (3,73)) — — (3,73)) —
5,27¢ 41,57¢ — — 41,57¢ —
— 15,49( — — 15,49( —
— 4 — — 4 —
— — — (45€) (45€) (45€)
— — — 16,85( 16,85( 16,85(
136,77( 197,50¢ 389,03¢ 36,73¢ 623,27!
— — 203,73 — 203,73 $ 203,73
— 27,35( — — 27,35( —
(1,38) (40,739 — — (40,739 —
4,32¢ 38,76¢ — — 38,76¢ —
— 21,15! — — 21,15! —
1,67¢ 18,47¢ — — 18,47¢ —
— — — (3,369 (3,369 (3,369
— — — (48,57%) (48,579 (48,57¢)
141,38° $262,50¢ $592,76¢ $ (15,219 $ 840,06:
$ 151,78

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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FLIR SYSTEMS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(in thousands)

CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net earning:
Income items not affecting cas
Depreciation and amortizatic
Disposal and writ-offs of property and equipme
Deferred income taxe
Stoclk-based compensation arrangeme
Other nol-cash item:
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, natgtiisitions
Increase in accounts receiva
Increase in inventorie
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expenses and atirentasset
Decrease (increase) in other as:
(Decrease) increase in accounts pay
Increase in deferred reven
Increase in accrued payroll and other liabili
Increase (decrease) in accrued income t
(Decrease) increase in pension and other-term liabilities
Cash provided by operating activiti
CASH USED BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Additions to property and equipme
Proceeds on sale of property and equipr
Business acquisitions, net of cash acqu
Other investment
Cash used by investing activiti
CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net (repayments) proceeds from credit agreer
Repayments of lor-term debt, including current portic
Payment of financing fee
Repurchase of common sto
Proceeds from exercise of stock optir
Proceeds from shares issued pursuant to Emplope& Btirchase Ple
Excess tax benefit of stock options exerci
Cash provided (used) by financing activit
Effect of exchange rate changes on ¢
Net increase in cash and cash equival
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of '
Cash and cash equivalents, end of

Year Ended December 31,

2008 2007 2006

$ 203,73 $136,71: $ 100,89¢
39,97« 25,90¢ 20,55
13t 98 (113
(6,721) 1,73¢ (1,70¢)
20,97¢ 15,31¢ 10,85:
(104) — 65E
(40,640 (27,309 (17,539
(30,17¢) (34,417 (26,787
(3,750) (24,324 1,307
3,90« (829) (12€)
(7,329 9,87¢ 4,90¢
10,84 44¢€ 3,05:
28,17¢ 12,29; 6,49F
1,24¢ (5,155) 12,48t
(1,951) 5,73¢ 22C
218,31t 116,10: 115,15¢
(27,64) (44,049 (43,039
2 93 603

(78,767 (41,987 —
(7,55%) (1,521) (999)
(113,95 (87,457 (43,429
(19,000 (26,500) 45,50(
(3,387 7) (56)
— — (1,620)
(40,739 (3,737 (119,05
36,68 38,87¢ 13,21¢
5,38: 3,91¢ 3,40
23,67¢ 14,59¢ 3,551
2,61° 27,14F (55,059
(21,214 9,267 14,89¢
85,76° 65,05¢ 31,56¢
203,68: 138,62: 107,05
$ 289,44 $203,68: $ 138,62

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheasolidated financial statements.
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FLIR SYSTEMS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Polies

FLIR Systems, Inc. designs, manufactures and mathetmal imaging and stabilized camera systema foide variety of applications
commercial, industrial and government markets weidg. The Company’s products are produced in a&taof configurations to suit specific
customer needs. These include compact hand-hdieinsgg$or such applications as surveillance, seanchrescue, and industrial analysis and
monitoring; sealed, autonomous systems for fixetdisiy monitoring installations; and stabilized diaded systems for airborne and shipborne
use. The Company'’s thermal imaging systems usenaddanfrared technology that detects infraredat@ain, or heat, enabling the operator to
measure minute temperature differences and tolgeets in total darkness and in many types of a#eonditions including through smoke,
haze and most types of fog. Many of the Compansdslycts also incorporate visible light camerassiaangefinders, laser illuminators, image
analysis software and gyro-stabilized gimbal tedbgy.

Principles of consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statemiestade the accounts of the Company and its whmiyed subsidiaries. All
intercompany accounts and transactions were elietna

Reclassification

A reclassification of $5.2 million has been madenircurrent deferred revenue to other long-termilitads on the December 31, 2007
Consolidated Balance Sheet to properly classifyrglrenue that will be deferred for longer than gear. This reclassification had no impact
previously reported results of operations or shaldgrs’ equity.

Foreign currency translation

The assets and liabilities of the Company’s foreighsidiaries are translated into United Statelsudoat current exchange rates in effect
at the balance sheet date while revenues and eepans translated at average exchange rates fgetiheResulting translation adjustments are
reflected in accumulated other comprehensive egsniithin shareholders’ equity. Transaction gaimd Bsses that arise from exchange rate
fluctuations on transactions denominated in cuiieencther than the functional currency are incluidettie Consolidated Statements of Income
as incurred.

The cumulative translation adjustment includeddouenulated other comprehensive (loss) earningsassaof $9.0 million and a gain of
$39.6 million at December 31, 2008 and 2007, rebpelg. Transaction gains and losses included ireoincome, net, are net gains of $12.9
million, $2.9 million and $2.5 million for the yemended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, resplgctiv

Revenue recognition

Revenue is primarily recognized when persuasivdende of an arrangement exists, upon deliveryeptioduct to the customer at a
fixed or determinable price with a reasonable asse of collection, passage of title and risk skl the customer as indicated by the shig
terms and fulfillment of all significant obligatisnpursuant to guidance provided by Staff AccognBulletin No. 104, “Revenue Recognition,”
issued by the Securities and Exchange Commissi@eaember 2003.

The Company designs, markets and sells produetsapty as commercial, off-the-shelf products. Marfythe Company’s Government
Systems and Commercial Vision Systems customerscparly those who use its airborne systems, estjdifferent system configurations,
based on standard options or accessories that the
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FLIR SYSTEMS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Con tinued)

Note 1. Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Polies—(Continued)
Revenue recognition—(Continued)

Company offers. In general, revenue arrangementetimvolve acceptance provisions based upon mestepecified acceptance criteria. In
those limited circumstances when customer speciftagptance criteria exist, revenue is deferrell eurgtomer acceptance if the Company
cannot demonstrate the system meets those spéoifisgrior to shipment. For any contracts with tiplé elements (i.e., training, installation,
additional parts, etc.) undelivered at the end j@orting period, the Company recognizes revenuthe delivered elements only after it has
determined that the delivered elements have stame aalue and any undelivered elements have dbgeand reliable evidence of fair value.
Credit is not extended to customers and revennetisecognized until the Company has determinetthiarisk of uncollectibility is minimal.

The Company'’s products are sold with warranty siovis that require it to remedy deficiencies inliyar performance of the
Company'’s products over a specified period of tigenerally twelve months, at no cost to its custsmé@arranty reserves are established at
the time that revenue is recognized at levelsriggatesent the Company’s estimate of the costsatifidbe incurred to fulfill those warranty
requirements.

Provisions for estimated losses on sales or relateeivables are recorded when identified. Revénstated net of representative
commissions. Service revenue is deferred and répediover the contract period, as is the caseXneled warranty contracts, or recognized
as services are provided.

Cost of goods sold

Cost of goods sold includes materials, labor aretteead costs incurred in the manufacturing of petsland services sold in the periot
well as warranty costs. Material costs include naaterials, purchased components and sub-assentlisfe processing and inbound freight
costs. Labor and overhead costs consist of diretiradirect manufacturing costs, including wages fiimge benefits, operating supplies,
depreciation, occupancy costs, and purchasingiviegeand inspection costs.

Research and development
Expenditures for research and development activitie expensed as incurred.

Cash equivalents

The Company considers short-term investments tleatighly liquid, readily convertible into cash amave maturities of less than three
months when purchased to be cash equivalents. &pstalents at December 31, 2008 and 2007 were. $20#lion and $27.9 million,
respectively.

Inventories

Inventories are generally stated at the lower st oo market and include materials, labor, and rfenturing overhead. Cost is determi
based on a currently adjusted standard cost Hestigpproximates actual manufacturing cost onsffi, first-out basis.

Inventory write-downs are recorded when conditierist to suggest that inventories may be in exoéasticipated demand or are
obsolete based upon the Company’s assumptions aliatg demand for its products and market condgid he Company regularly evaluates
its ability to realize the value of inventories don a
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FLIR SYSTEMS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Con tinued)

Note 1. Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Polies—(Continued)
Inventories—(Continued)
combination of factors including the following: tasical usage rates, forecasted sales or usagéyqrend of life dates, estimated current and

future market values and new product introductidben recorded, write-downs reduce the carryingevalf the Company’s inventories to
their net realizable value and create a new cosisla the inventories.

Demonstration units

The Company’s products which are being used as dstration units are stated at the lower of cosharket and are included in prepaid
expenses and other current assets in the Consalidatiance Sheets. Demonstration units are avaifabkale and the Company periodically
evaluates them as to marketability and realizablaes. The carrying value of demonstration units $20.4 million and $19.9 million at
December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost andegreciated using a straight-line methodology okeirtestimated useful lives. Repairs
and maintenance are charged to expense as incurred.

Goodwill

Goodwill is reviewed in June of each year, or moeguently if required, for impairment to determifievents or changes in business
conditions indicate that the carrying value of #ssets may not be recoverable.

Intangible assets
Intangible assets, other than goodwill, are deptediusing a straight-line methodology over thsiineated useful lives.

Long-lived assets

Long-ived assets are reviewed for impairment when arstances indicate that the carrying amounts mayp@&oécoverable. Impairme
exists when the carrying value is greater tharetpected undiscounted future cash flows expectéa fgrovided by the asset. If impairment
exists, the asset is written down to its fair value

Advertising costs

Advertising costs, which are included in sellingngral and administrative expenses, are expensaduased. Advertising costs for the
years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 wedarthlion, $5.7 million and $3.6 million, respectly.

Cost-basis investments

The Company has four private company investmerghwconsist of investments for which the Compaogsinot have the ability to
exercise significant influence, and are accounbedifder the cost method. Under the cost methaetodunting, investments are carried at cost
and are adjusted only for other-than-temporaryideslin realizable value and additional investmenhite carrying value of those investments
at December 31, 2008 and 2007 was $8.9 million®&né million, respectively. The investments arduded in other assets in the Consolid:
Balance Sheets.
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Note 1. Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Polies—(Continued)

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is based on the weigltezdge number of shares of common stock outstarttlirigg the period. Diluted
earnings per share is computed similar to basitimgs per share except that the weighted sharssapdiing are increased to include additional
shares from the assumed exercise of stock opfifodifytive, assumed issuance of unvested resttisteck awards and from the assumed
conversion of the convertible notes. The numbexdsfitional shares from the assumed exercise ok stptions is calculated by assuming that
outstanding stock options were exercised and teaptoceeds from such exercises were used to acshres of common stock at the average
market price during the reporting period. The cosim of the convertible notes is assumed to hakert place as of the date that the
convertible notes were issued. In addition, netiegs used for purposes of computing diluted eaiper share is net earnings adjusted for
interest costs of the convertible notes, net dlistay tax, as if the conversion had taken placefdbe date that the convertible notes were
issued.

The following table sets forth the reconciliatiditlee numerator and denominator utilized in the patation of basic and diluted earnir
per share (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31,

2008 2007 2006
Numerator for earnings per sha
Net earnings, as report $203,73: $136,71: $100,89¢
Interest associated with convertible notes, néax 4,415 4,42¢ 4,371
Net earnings available to common shareho—diluted $208,15( $141,13 $105,27:
Denominator for earnings per sha
Weighted average number of common shares outsta 138,49( 134,24 135,69:
Assumed exercise of stock options and vestingsifioted stock awards, net
shares assumed reacquired under the treasuryrstettiod 5,591 6,071 4,93¢
Assumed conversion of convertible no 18,82( 18,92¢ 18,92¢
Diluted shares outstandit 162,90: 159,24 159,55!

For the year ended December 31, 2007, there weséook options excluded. The effect of stock oifor the years ended
December 31, 2008 and 2006 that aggregated 9,@D8,689,000 have been excluded for purposes didilearnings per share since the effect
would have been anti-dilutive.

Supplemental cash flow disclosure (in thousands)

Year Ended December 31,

2008 2007 2006
Cash paid for

Interest $ 7,10¢ $ 8,23¢ $ 7,50¢

Taxes $83,64« $58,40: $19,00¢
Non-cash transaction

Conversion of convertible notes to common st $18,577 $ 4 $ —
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Note 1. Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Polies—(Continued)

Stock-based compensation

The Company uses the Black-Scholes option pricindehto estimate the fair value of all stdosed compensation awards on the de¢
grant, except for restricted stock unit awards Wlace valued at the fair market value of the Comgpaoommon stock on the date of grant.
Company recognizes the compensation expense fertiamed options and restricted stock unit awards straight-line basis over the requisite
service period of each award. The compensationresgfor each tranche of performance-based opt®orecognized over the vesting period of
the applicable tranche because each tranche ipéndent of the others and if the performance daiiera particular year are not met, the
related tranche does not vest.

The following table sets forth the stock-based cengation expense and related tax benefit recogivizé@ Consolidated Statements of
Income for the years ended December 31, 2008, 206872006 (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31,

2008 2007 2006
Cost of goods sol $ 2,721 $ 2,12« $ 1,202
Research and developmt 4,88: 4,03 3,08:
Selling, general and administrati 13,37: 9,15¢ 6,56¢

Stoclk-based compensation expense before income 20,97« 15,31¢ 10,85
Income tax benef (5,589 (3,286 (2,317%)

Total stocl-based compensation expense after income $15,38t $12,03( $ 8,53¢

As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, stock-based cosagien costs of $963,000 and $786,000, respegtiware capitalized in
inventory. As of December 31, 2008, the Companydygutoximately $29.1 million of total unrecognizgdck-based compensation costs, net
of estimated forfeitures, to be recognized over@hted average period of 1.9 years.

The fair value of the stock-based awards, as datedrunder the Black-Scholes model, granted irytees ended December 31, 2008,
2007 and 2006 reported above was estimated witfotlosving weighted-average assumptions:

2008 2007 2006
Stock Option Awards
Risk-free interest rat 2.8% 4.6% 4.7%
Expected dividend yiel 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Expected tern 4.1 year 3.6 year 2.6 year
Expected volatility 40.8% 39.0% 39.9%
Employee Stock Purchase Pl
Risk-free interest rat 1.4% 4.6% 5.0%
Expected dividend yiel 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Expected tern 6 month: 6 month: 6 month:
Expected volatility 56.0% 36.2% 40.1%
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Note 1. Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Polies—(Continued)
Stock-based compensation—(Continued)

The Company uses the United States Treasury (eunsizurity) interest rate on the date of granthasrisk-free interest rate and uses
historical volatility as the expected volatilityh& Company’s determination of expected term isdbasean analysis of historical and expected
exercise patterns. In 2008, all stock options gémtere performance-based options and in 2007 @@@, 2pproximately 80 percent of stock
options granted were performance-based optionspprbximately 20 percent were time-based optiohs. difference in the nature of these
awards has been taken into consideration in detémmthe expected term. The Company uses an estinfiatfeiture rate of 5 percent of the
stock-compensation expense of non-executive emetolased on an analysis of historical and expdotéaitures.

The weighted-average fair value of stock-based @msation awards granted and vested, and the iictriakie of options exercised
during the period were (in thousands, except paresamounts):

Years Ended December 31,

2008 2007 2006

Stock Option Awards

Weighted average grant date fair value per s $ 12.2¢ $ 7.2t $ 3.7i

Total fair value of awards grant: $ 7,17¢ $ 5,73¢ $ 9,921

Total fair value of awards vest $ 8,24 $ 7,04( $ 5,23

Total intrinsic value of options exercis $93,02: $76,447 $15,88:
Restricted Stock Unit Award

Weighted average grant date fair value per s $ 34.31 $ 21.17 $ 12.5¢

Total fair value of awards grant: $18,98: $14,17¢ $12,47¢
Employee Stock Purchase Pl

Weighted average grant date fair value per s $ 10.4¢ $ 7.12 $ 3.6f

Total fair value of shares estimated to be iss $ 2,07 $ 1,467 $ 1,19¢

The total amount of cash received from the exemisgock options in the years ended December @18,22007 and 2006 was $36.7
million, $38.9 million and $13.2 million, respeatly, and the related tax benefit realized fromeRercise of the stock options was $27.4
million and $18.1 million and $5.5 million, respiety.

The Company elected to adopt the “long-haul” mettwochlculate the historical pool of windfall tagriefits, which calculates on a grant
by grant basis, the windfall or excess tax berikét arose upon the exercise of each stock optesed on a comparison to the total tax
deduction to the “as-if” deferred tax asset thatlddave been recorded had the Company followedet@gnition provisions of Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 123 (Revised420Ghare-Based Payment,” since its effective détéganuary 1, 2006. Additionally, the
Company elected to adopt the “tax-law ordering”metof measuring the timing in which tax deductionsstock option exercises should be
recognized in the consolidated financial statements

Concentration of risk

Financial instruments that potentially subject@wmpany to concentration of credit risk consistraniily of trade receivables.
Concentration of credit risk with respect to tradeeivables is limited because a relatively largmber of geographically diverse customers
make up the Company’s customer base, thus divergithe trade credit risk. The Company controlglitnésk through credit approvals, credit
limits and monitoring procedures. The Company perfcredit evaluations for all new customers amglires letters of credit, bank guarant
and advanced payments, if deemed necessary.
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Note 1. Nature of Business and Significant Accounting Polies—(Continued)
Concentration of risk—(Continued)

A substantial portion of the Compasy’evenue is derived from sales to United StatdS@neign government agencies (see Note 17).
Company also purchases certain key componentsgodenor limited source suppliers.

The Company maintains cash deposits with major $amkt from time to time may exceed federally iesuiimits. The Company
periodically assesses the financial condition efitistitutions and instruments in which it investisd adjusts its investment balances to miti
the risk of principal loss.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confoymiith United States generally accepted accourpimgciples requires management to
make estimates and judgments that affect the regp@rnounts of assets and liabilities and disclogioentingent assets and liabilities at the
date of the financial statements, and the repamedunts of revenue and expenses during the reggréiriod. Significant estimates and
judgments made by management of the Company inchadters such as collectibility of accounts reckligarealizability of inventories
recoverability of deferred tax assets, impairmdrgandwill and other long-lived assets, loss cagincies and adequacy of warranty accruals.
Actual results could differ from those estimatelse TCompany believes that the estimates used ssenahble.

Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) earnings

Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) earnindsdies cumulative translation adjustments and chamgminimum liability for
pension plans. Foreign currency translation adjestmincluded in comprehensive income were noatéected as investments in international
affiliates are deemed to be indefinite in duration.

Recent accounting pronouncements

In December 2007, the Financial Accounting Stansl®ulard issued Statement of Financial Accountirrg&ards No. 141 (Revised
2007), “Business Combinations” (“SFAS 141(R)"), wiireplaces SFAS 141. SFAS 141(R) establishesipliscand requirements for how an
acquirer in a business combination recognizes agabores in its financial statements the identiiassets acquired, the liabilities assumed,
and any controlling interest; recognizes and messtive goodwill acquired in the business combinatioa gain from a bargain purchase; and
determines what information to disclose to enabkersiof the financial statements to evaluate ther@@and financial effects of the business
combination. SFAS 141(R) is to be applied prospedtito business combinations for which the acdjoisidate is on or after an entity’s fiscal
year that begins after December 15, 2(

In May 2008, FASB issued FASB Staff Position APB1L,4Accounting for Convertible Debt InstrumentsakiMay be Settled in Cash
upon Conversion (Including Partial Cash SettlenigfSP APB 14-1"). FSP APB 14-1 specifies thatlisss of convertible debt instruments
that may be settled in cash should separately atdouthe liability and equity components in a manthat will reflect the entity’s
nonconvertible debt borrowing rate when interest ¢®recognized in subsequent periods. FSP APB is4ffective for financial statements
issued for fiscal years beginning after Decembe2058 with retrospective application. The Compangurrently assessing the impact this
pronouncement will have on its financial statements
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Note 2. Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Cash equivalents at December 31, 2008 and 2007%2&% 7 and $27.9 million, respectively. The Comyphas categorized its cash and
cash equivalents as a Level 1 financial asset, unedst fair value based on quoted prices in actigekets of identical assets, in accordance
with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards N&¥ “Fair Value Measurements.” The Company dagsave any other financial assets
or liabilities that are measured at fair value.

The carrying amount of accounts receivable, accopayable and accrued payroll and related liaddliipproximates the fair value of
those instruments due to their short-term natune. fair value of the convertible notes includedbimg-term debt is estimated based on quoted
market prices of the convertible notes. At Decen83gr2008, the fair value of the convertible nat@s approximately $507.4 million.

Note 3. Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are net of an allowance fobtfoliaccounts. The following table summarizes @empany’s allowance for doubtful
accounts and the activity for 2008, 2007 and 2@@&pusands):

Year Ended December 31,

2008 2007 2006
Allowance for doubtful accounts, beginning of y $1,327 $1,60: $1,34¢
Charges to costs and expen 67¢ 7 13¢
Write-offs of uncollectible accounts, net of recove! (527) (375) (59
Currency translation adjustmet (189 93 17¢
Allowance for doubtful accounts, end of y« $1,29/ $1,32i $1,60:

Note 4. Inventories
Inventories consist of the following (in thousands)

December 31,

44

2008 2007
Raw material and subassembi $129,10¢ $141,52:
Work-in-progress 40,32t 25,88t
Finished good 38,05¢ 11,96(

$207,48 $179,36¢

Note 5. Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are summarized as followth@usands):

Estimated December 31

Useful Life 2008 2007
Land = $ 7,06C $ 7,06(
Buildings 30 year 33,58¢ 34,02¢
Machinery and equipme! 3to 5 year 102,65: 88,97:
Office equipment and oth 3to 7 year 65,55¢ 70,83¢
208,85( 200,89(
Less accumulated depreciati (86,546 (80,017
$122,30- $120,87:
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Note 5. Property and Equipment—(Continued)

Depreciation expense for the years ended Decemhe&088, 2007 and 2006 was $23.1 million, $17.3ioniland $12.5 million,
respectively.

Note 6. Goodwill

During the year ended December 31, 2008, the Coynnorded goodwill in connection with its acqugsits of Cedip Infrared Systems
(“Cedip”) and Ifara Tecnologias, S.L. (“Ifara”) @&ote 18). In accordance with Statement of Firen&tcounting Standards No. 142,
“Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets” (“SFAS 142the Company reviews its goodwill for impairmennaally, or more frequently, if there
is a triggering event. The provisions of SFAS 1dQuire that a two-step test be performed to aggesdwill for impairment. First, the fair
value of the reporting unit is compared to its gimg value. If the fair value exceeds the carryiadue, goodwill is not impaired and no further
testing is required. The second step is perforrhgkicarrying value exceeds the fair value. Thplied fair value of the reporting unit’s
goodwill must be determined and compared to theyicey value of the goodwill. If the carrying valoé a reporting unit’'s goodwill exceeds its
implied fair value, an impairment loss equal to difference will be recorded. In determining thée felue of the reporting units, the Company
relied upon the Income Approach and the Market Apph. Under the Income Approach, the fair valua blisiness is based on the cash flows
it can be expected to generate over its remairfegThe estimated cash flows are converted ta fhreisent value equivalent using an
appropriate rate of return and are analyzed witiénboundary of the overall market capitalizatibnhe Company. Under the Market
Approach, the fair value of the business is basefbrecasted earnings multiplied by an averageirgsmultiplier of a group of the
Company’s peers and compared to the carrying waitiee goodwill.

As of June 30, 2008, the Company has determingdftbee is no impairment of its recorded goodwiltlaas of December 31, 2008, there
have been no triggering events that would requiregdated impairment review.

The carrying value of goodwill by reporting segmantl the activity for 2007 and 2008 is as followstousands):

Commercial
Government
Vision
Systems Thermography Systems Total
Balance, December 31, 20 $ 8,29t $ 47,65¢ $103,84¢ $159,80:
Goodwill from acquisition: — 15,62« — 15,62«
Currency translation adjustmet — 91€ — 91€
Other activity — — (112 (112
Balance, December 31, 20 8,29t 64,19¢ 103,73’ 176,23(
Goodwill from acquisition: 5,54¢ 44,91 7,59: 58,05:
Currency translation adjustmet (2,047 (6,13¢) (71€) (7,895
Other activity — (65€8) (49 (702
Balance, December 31, 20 $ 12,80: $ 102,31 $110,57( $225,68!
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Note 7. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are summarized as follows (ingands):

Weighted
Average December 31
Estimated
Useful Life 2008 2007
Product technolog 9 year. $ 38,37¢ $ 30,07(
Customer relationshir 8 year 42,60: 35,30!
Trademarks and tradename portfol 14 year 8,431 7,981
Other 1yea 2,82 90
Acquired identifiable intangible 92,23¢ 73,44¢
Less accumulated amortizati (38,609 (24,164
Net acquired identifiable intangibl: 53,63: 49,28
Patents and trademat 17 year 3,72¢ 5,31¢
Less accumulated amortizati (2,449 (3,49
Net patents and trademai 1,27¢ 1,824
Cooperation agreement and ot 10 year 3,67¢ 3,80¢
Less accumulated amortizati (2,419 (2,099
Net cooperation agreement and ol 1,264 1,711

$ 56,17« $52,81¢

During the year ended December 31, 2008, identdiatiangible assets of $16.6 million were acquesdart of the acquisition of Cedip
and $3.5 million were acquired as part of the Ifacquisition (see Note 18).

The aggregate amortization expense recorded in, 2008 and 2006 was $16.8 million, $8.6 million &8J1 million, respectively. The
estimated future aggregate amortization expensthéoyears ending December 31, 2009 through 2048psoximately (in thousands):

2009 $11,92:
2010 11,87¢
2011 7,41(
2012 7,10:%
2013 6,66

SFAS 142 also requires that intangible assets agftmite lives be amortized over their estimateefuklife and reviewed for impairment
whenever a triggering event occurs. The Companyiruaally monitors for events and changes in circtamses that could indicate that the
carrying amounts of the Company’s intangible assetg not be recoverable. When such events or ckanggrcumstances occur, the
Company will assess the recoverability of intangiaésets by determining whether the carrying valigich assets will be recovered through
their expected future cash flows. If the future isndunted cash flows are determined to be lesstttenarrying amount of the intangible
assets, the Company will recognize an impairmes¥ limsed on the excess of the carrying amounttioedair value of the assets. The
Company did not recognize any intangible asset impnt charges in the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2006.
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Note 8. Credit Agreements

On October 6, 2006, the Company signed a Credieémgent (“Credit Agreement”) with Bank of AmericaAN Union Bank of
California, N.A., U.S. Bank National Associationdaother Lenders. The Credit Agreement providesf$800 million, five-year revolving line
of credit. The Company has the right, subject taie conditions including approval of additionanemitments by qualified lenders, to
increase the line of credit by an additional $150ion until October 6, 2011. The Credit Agreemémtludes a $100 million sublimit
multicurrency option, permitting the Company anda&ie designated subsidiaries to borrow in Eurariér, Sterling and other agreed upon
currencies. Under the Credit Agreement, borrowiniisbear interest based upon the prime lending cdtthe Bank of America or Eurodollar
rates with a provision for a spread over Eurodotées based upon the Companigverage ratio. The Eurodollar interest rate 2a35 percer
and the prime lending rate was 3.25 percent at idbee 31, 2008. These rates were 5.65 percent @dcdércent, respectively, at
December 31, 2007. The Credit Agreement requirethmpany to pay a commitment fee on the amouunho$ed credit at a rate, based on
the Company’s leverage ratio, which ranges fron7® fdercent to 0.325 percent. At December 31, 20082807, the commitment fee rate was
0.175 percent. The Credit Agreement contains fivarfcial covenants that require the maintenan@@iéin leverage ratios, in addition to
minimum levels of EBITDA and consolidated net worthmaximum level of capital expenditures and, cemong December 31, 2009, a
minimum level of liquidity comprised of cash andduawn/unutilized availability under the Credit Agraent. The Credit Agreement is
collateralized by substantially all assets of tleenpany. At December 31, 2008, the Company had rauats outstanding and had $19.0
million outstanding at December 31, 2007 underGhedit Agreement. The Company had $15.8 million $&d million of letters of credit
outstanding under the Credit Agreement at Decei®be?008 and 2007, respectively, which reducesatad available credit.

The Company, through its Sweden subsidiary, hasraiion Swedish Kroner (approximately $3.9 mitioline of credit with an interest
rate at 2.81 percent at December 31, 2008. At DbeeRil, 2008, the Company had no amounts outstgmudirthis line of credit. The
30 million Swedish Kroner line of credit is secugimarily by accounts receivable and inventoriethe Companys Swedish subsidiary anc
subject to automatic renewal on an annual basis.

Note 9. Accrued Product Warranties

The Company generally provides a twelve month weyran its products. A provision for the estimatetiire costs of warranty, based
upon historical cost and product performance egpes, is recorded when revenue is recognized. dltemving table summarizes the
Company’s warranty liability and activity for 20@8d 2007 (in thousands):

Year Ended
December 31,
2008 2007
Accrued product warranties, beginning of y $ 6,59/ $ 5,174
Amounts paid for warranty servic (9,01¢) (7,57%)
Warranty provisions for products sc 10,24¢ 8,99:
Accrued product warranties, end of y: $ 7,82¢ $ 6,594
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Note 10. Long-Term Debt
Long-term debt consists of the following (in thonds):

December 31

2008 2007

Convertible note $191,41¢ $209,99¢
Issuance cost of the convertible nc (1,137 (2,11%
Other lon¢-term debt 30 10

$190,31¢ $207,88¢

In June 2003, the Company issued $210 million @fprcent senior convertible notes due in 2023pnivate offering pursuant to Rule
144A under the Securities Act of 1933, as amendbd.net proceeds from the issuance were approXiyrs23.9 million. Issuance costs are
being amortized over a period of seven years. éstas payable semiannually on June 1 and Deceinbkeach year. The holders of the notes
may convert all or some of their notes into shafadthe Company’s common stock at a conversionaob89.1224 shares per $1,000 principal
amount of notes prior to the maturity date in dart&rcumstances. The Company may redeem for dash part of the notes on or after June
2010.

Debt issuance costs are capitalized and amortizedtbe term of the underlying agreements. Thestsare being amortized until the
date that the convertible notes are first redeeen@blune 2010 and are included in interest expdimeunamortized balance of such costs is
shown as a reduction to the carrying amount ottresertible notes.

The Company'’s convertible notes are eligible famarsion at the option of the note holders. As e€&@mber 31, 2008, notes with an
aggregate principal amount of $18.6 million haverbeonverted into 1.7 million shares of the Comfgngmmon stock.

Note 11. Commitments

The Company leases some of its primary facilitiedar various operating leases that expire in 2888ugh 2017. The Company also
leases certain operating machinery and equipmehotiite equipment under operating lease agreemental net rent expense for the years
ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 amoun&iDt5 million, $8.5 million and $7.5 million, respeely.

The future minimum obligations under all non-caabé leases, net of sublease income of $123,02008, are as follows (in
thousands):

Operating
Leases

2009 $ 8,70¢
2010 7,501

2011 4,90¢

2012 4,411

2013 1,462
Thereaftel 1,931
Total minimum payment $28,92:
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Note 12.  Contingencies

In June 2007, the Company was named as a nomifeaidint in a shareholder derivative action filedhi@ United States District Court
for the District of OregonKathleen Edith Sommers v. Earl R. Lewis, eThe Sommergomplaint alleged that certain stock options grauute
the Company were dated improperly, purported terastaims under various common law theories ardkuthe federal securities laws and
alleged the Company is entitled to damages froriouarindividual defendants on a variety of leg&dties. On June 16, 2008, the court
dismissed the complaint, but granted plaintiff lede amend. On July 31, 2008, plaintiff filed anesnmded complaint asserting materially the
same claims. Defendants moved to dismiss the andesaaplaint on multiple bases. On February 12, 2@@court granted defendants’
motion to dismiss and on February 18, 2009, entarjegdgment dismissing the amended complaint wiguglice. This ruling is subject to
review on appeal.

The Company and its subsidiary, Indigo Systems @atjpn, (together, the “FLIR Parties”) were naned lawsuit filed by Raytheon
Company on March 2, 2007 in the United States BisBourt for the Eastern District of Texas. On Asgl11, 2008, Raytheon Company was
granted leave to file a second amended complai@.cbmplaint, as amended, asserts claims for tariitterference, patent infringement, trade
secret misappropriation, unfair competition, breatbontract and fraudulent concealment. The FLHRIEs filed an answer to the second
amended complaint and counterclaims on SeptemI290B, in which they denied all material allegatiohhe Company intends to vigorously
defend itself in this matter and is unable to eaterthe amount or range of potential loss, if ayich might result if the outcome in this matter
is unfavorable.

The Company is also subject to other legal proecgggiclaims and litigation arising in the ordinapurse of business. The Company
makes a provision for a liability when it is bottopable that a liability has been incurred andatmunt of loss can be reasonably estimated.
The Company believes it has recorded adequategioogi for any probable and estimable losses. VWihieutcome of these matters is
currently not determinable, the Company does npeeixthat the ultimate costs to resolve such ngttdl have a material adverse effect on
Company'’s financial position, results of operationgash flows.

Note 13. Income Taxes

The Company recognizes deferred tax assets anlitiégbfor the expected future tax consequencesvehts and basis differences that
have been recognized in the Comparfinancial statements and tax returns. Undemttathod, deferred tax assets and liabilities arerdehec
based on the difference between the financial rsi@té carrying amount and the tax basis of assetdiailities using the enacted tax rates in
effect in the years in which the differences arpegeted to reverse.

Pre-tax earnings by significant geographical lanaiare as follows (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31

2008 2007 2006
United State: $199,92! $118,09¢ $ 64,60¢
Foreign 94,96 73,05¢ 68,00t

$294,88° $191,15¢ $132,61:
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Note 13. Income Taxe—(Continued)
The provisions for income taxes are as followslfousands):

Year Ended December 31

2008 2007 2006
Current tax expens:
Federal $72,76¢ $37,60¢ $17,83¢
State 7,14t 884 1,40¢
Foreign 17,29¢ 14,53¢ 21,11(
97,20¢ 53,02¢ 40,35¢
Deferred tax expense (benef
Federal (5,965 (341) (641)
State 10¢ 1,69( 761
Foreign (199 69 (8,759
(6,05%) 1,41¢ (8,639)
Total provision $91,15¢ $54,44. $31,71¢
Deferred tax assets (liabilities) are composedheffbllowing components (in thousands):
December 31
2008 2007
Allowance for doubtful accoun $ 32¢ $ 251
Accrued product warrantie 1,972 1,571
Inventory basis difference 7,58¢ 6,40¢
Accrued liabilities 517t 3,167
Deferred revenu 2,15¢ —
Other (649) (362)
Net current deferred tax ass $16,56¢ $11,03:
Net operating loss carryforwar $ 90t $ 1,694
Credit carryforward: 53¢ 2,301
Domestic depreciatio (6,030 (4,377
Supplemental Executive Retirement P 6,48¢ 4,27%
Stock-based compensatic 6,37( 3,74¢
Intangibles (8,139 (9,929
Deferred revenu 3,617 3,74¢
Other 1,29: 773
Net lon¢-term deferred tax asse $ 5,047 $ 2,237
Foreign net operating loss recapture (Belgil $ (650 $ (726)
Foreign depreciatio (73€) (892
Foreign stoc-based compensatic 874 793
Foreign social cosi (1,425 (2,267)
Foreign statutory reservi (2,599 —
Foreign intangible (3,307 —
Foreign othe 574 —
Foreign pensiol 214 21C
Foreign net operating loss carryforwa 96¢ 97t
Long-term deferred tax liabilitie $(5,987) $(1,907)
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Note 13. Income Taxe—(Continued)

The provision for income taxes differs from the amibof tax determined by applying the applicablététhStates statutory federal
income tax rate to pretax income as a result ofdhewing differences:

Year Ended December 31,

2008 2007 2006
Statutory federal tax ra 35.(% 35.(% 35.(%
Increase (decrease) in rates resulting fr
Foreign rate differentie (6.5 (7.5) (7.9
Federal and state income tax cre (1.2 (1.9 (2.7
State taxe 1.8 1.4 1.8
Non-deductible expense 15 1.3 1.¢
Recognition of foreign tax credi — — (2.7)
Other 0.2 0.9 (1.5
Effective tax rate 30.5% 28.5% 23.5%

At December 31, 2008, the Company had United Stateset operating loss carryforwards totaling agpnately $2.6 million which
expire in 2025. Additionally, the Company has fedéax credits available aggregating $0.5 milliohiet expire in 2015.

The tax benefits described above are recorded assat when the benefits are more likely thanmbgetrecognized. To the extent that
management assesses the realization of such &ssetsbe more likely than not, a valuation alloweuis required to be recorded. The
Company believes that the net deferred tax as§&®106 million reflected on the December 31, 2@hsolidated Balance Sheet, are
realizable based on future forecasts of taxablenmeover a relatively short time horizon and hasrecorded a valuation allowance. The
Company may be required to record a valuation alme against the deferred tax assets in futuregii its future forecasts of taxable
income are not achieved.

United States income taxes have not been provideatoumulated undistributed earnings of certaiaifpr subsidiaries, as the Company
currently intends to reinvest the earnings in op@na outside the United States indefinitely. Adeafcember 31, 2008, the cumulative amount
of earnings upon which United States income tae® mot been provided is approximately $286.0 arilliDetermination of the amount of
unrecognized deferred tax liability related to #hearnings is not practicable.

On January 1, 2007, the Company adopted the pomdsif Financial Accounting Standards Board Intetgdion No. 48, “Accounting for
Uncertainty in Income Taxes, an Interpretation ASB Statement 109” (“FIN 48”). As a result of apiply the provisions of FIN 48, the
Company did not recognize any change in the lighitir unrecognized tax benefits and there washange to retained earnings as of
January 1, 2007. In addition, the Company recliessiertain tax liabilities for unrecognized taxnbéts, as well as potential penalties and
interest, from current liabilities to long-termbiéities. The unrecognized tax benefits at Decen®ier2008 relate to the United States
jurisdiction.
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Note 13. Income Taxe—(Continued)
The following table summarizes the activity relatedinrecognized tax benefits (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31

2008 2007
Balance, beginning of ye. $ 4,27¢ $ 5,99t
Increases related to current year tax posit 1,33: 2,971
Increases related to prior year tax positi 19 871
Decreases related to prior year tax posit (112 (4,257
Reclassification to income tax receiva 181 (1,309)
Balance, end of ye: $ 5,69 $ 4,27¢

As of December 31, 2008, the Company had approeimn&6.7 million of unrecognized tax benefits, @llwhich would affect the
Companys effective tax rate if recognized. Over the nelve months, the Company expects to have incrdasesunrecognized tax bene!
consistent with prior year increases, includingéases for interest and penalties. The Company rimtesxpect unrecognized tax benefits to
decrease significantly over the next twelve months.

The Company classifies interest and penaltiesa@lat uncertain tax positions in income tax expeRsethe year ended December 31,
2008, the Company had $493,000 of accrued inté$823,000 net of federal and state benefits) rdledaincertain tax positions that is
recorded as long-term accrued income taxes on ohnedlidated Balance Sheet.

The Company files United States, state and foreigome tax returns in jurisdictions with varyingtsites of limitations. The Company
currently has the following tax years open to exation by major taxing jurisdictions:

Tax Years:
United States Feder 1999- 2007
State of Orego 1999- 2007
State of Massachuse 2002- 2007
State of Californice 2003- 2007
Sweder 2002- 2007
United Kingdom 2006- 200
Germany 2003- 2007

Note 14. Capital Stock

On June 2, 1999, the Board of Directors approvB8tiaeholder Rights Plan, amended June 5, 2003 anenber 4, 2004, which
provided for the issuance of one right for eachslof outstanding common stock. The Company hasved 300,000 shares of its Series A
Junior Participating Preferred Stock under thisiplEhe rights will become exercisable only in therg that an acquiring party acquires
beneficial ownership of 15 percent or more of tlwenPany’s outstanding common stock or announcesdeteor exchange offer, the
consummation of which would result in beneficialresship by that party of 15 percent or more of@oenpany’s outstanding common stock.
Each right entitles the holder to purchase onetamraredth of a share of the Company’s Series Aodurarticipating Preferred Stock with
economic terms similar to that of one share ofGbhenpany’s common stock at a purchase price of $225ubject to adjustment. The
Company will generally

52



Table of Contents

FLIR SYSTEMS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Con tinued)

Note 14. Capital Stock—(Continued)

be entitled to redeem the rights at $0.01 per rglasiny time on or prior to the tenth day aftemaquiring person has acquired beneficial
ownership of 15 percent or more of the Companyiemmon stock. If an acquiring person or group acguireneficial ownership of 15 percent
or more of the Company’s outstanding common staxkthe Company does not redeem or exchange this rigdich right not beneficially
owned by the acquiring person or group will entitdéeholder to purchase, at the rights’ then curexercise price, that number of shares of
common stock having a value equal to two timesettexcise price. The rights expire on June 2, 20@6tipreviously redeemed, exchanged or
exercised.

Note 15. Stock-based Compensatiot
Stock Incentive Plans

The Company has a stock-based compensation pragedrprovides equity incentives for employees, attaats and directors. This
program includes incentive and non-statutory stumions and nonvested stock awards (referred tesigcted stock unit awards) granted
under three plans: the FLIR Systems, Inc. 1992kStocentive Plan (the “1992 Plan”), the FLIR Sysggrimc. 1993 Stock Option Plan for Non-
Employee Directors (the “1993 Plan”) and the FLi&t®ms, Inc. 2002 Stock Incentive Plan (the “20@hB. Prior to January 1, 2006, all
stock options granted were time-based with vestoigedules ranging from immediate vesting to vestivey three years and generally expire
ten years from the grant date. The Company hasulistied issuing option awards out of the 1992 Riachthe 1993 Plan, but previously
granted options under those plans remain outstgnditil their expiration.

During 2006, the Company also began granting pedoice-based options and time-based restricted atotkwards. The vesting of
performance-based options is contingent upon ngegntain diluted earnings per share growth targetisree independent tranches over a
three year period and the options expire ten yeans the grant date. The vesting of each trancimislependent on the other tranches.
Restricted stock unit awards generally vest ovtiiree year period. Shares issued as a resultci sfation exercises and the distribution of
vested restricted stock units are new shares.

The Company also has stock options that it issggelacement options in connection with the adtijoisof Indigo Systems Corporati
in 2004.

Information with respect to stock option activity 2008 is as follows:

Weighted
Weighted Average
Remaining Aggregate
Average Contractual Intrinsic
Shares Exercise Value
(in thousands Price Term (in thousands’
Outstanding at December 31, 2( 12,47¢ $11.2¢ 5.7
Granted 59C 34.31
Exercisec (3,836 9.7¢4
Forfeited (11) 12.47
Outstanding at December 31, 2( 9,21¢ $ 13.3¢ 5.7 $ 161,93.
Exercisable at December 31, 2( 7,517 $11.5¢ 5.1 $ 144,19.
Vested and expected to vest at December 31, 9,13¢ $ 13.25 5.7 $ 161,04!
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Note 15.  Stock-based Compensatio—(Continued)
Stock Incentive Plans—(Continued)

Included in the number of options outstanding atédeber 31, 2008 are 2,758,000 performance-baséthept
Information with respect to restricted stock urtity for 2008 is as follows:

Weighted Average Gran

(in tﬁgsgzsnds‘ Date Fair Value
Outstanding at December 31, 2( 1,287 $ 16.77
Granted bh3 34.31
Vested (462) 16.9(
Forfeited (22) 23.2¢
Outstanding at December 31, 2( 1,35¢ $ 23.9¢

As of December 31, 2008, there are 14,126,000 stuireommon stock reserved for future issuance alief the stock incentive plans.
Employee Stock Purchase Plan

Additionally, the Company adopted an Employee Stakchase Plan in January 1999 (the “1999 ESPPighnilowed employees to
purchase shares of the Company’s common stock pg&&®nt of the fair market value at the loweritier the date of enroliment or the
purchase date. The 1999 ESPP expired in Janua8; B0February 4, 2009, the Company’s Board of @ines approved a new employee
stock purchase plan for submission to the Compasteseholders in connection with the 2009 Annuaktifg of Shareholders. The proposed
plan incorporates substantially the same termscanditions as the 1999 ESPP.

There were 191,000 shares issued under the 1999 H@#hg 2008 and 8,625,000 shares remain avaithidecember 31, 2008 for
future issuance. Shares issued for 1999 ESPP meslae new shares.

Note 16.  Other Employee Benefit Plans
Employee 401(k) Plans

The Company has a 401(k) Savings and Retirement(Bla “Plan”) to provide for voluntary salary defd contributions on a pre-tax
basis for employees within the United States iroet@nce with Section 401(K) of the Internal ReveBode of 1986, as amended. The Plan
allows for contributions by the Company. The Comparade and expensed matching contributions of Bdllibn, $3.6 million and $2.9
million for the years ended December 31, 2008, 208 2006, respectively.

Pension Plans

The Company previously offered most of the empleyagtside the United States participation in argefibenefit pension plan that has
been curtailed. In addition, the Company provid&ipplemental Executive Retirement Plan (the “SER&"certain officers of the Company
based in the United States.

In accordance with SFAS 158, the Company has redaifte minimum pension liability to other compresiea (loss) earnings and the
estimated benefit to be paid in 2009 has been teghdm other current liabilities. The measuremeatedised for the pension plans is
December 31.
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Note 16. Other Employee Benefit Plan—(Continued)
Pension Plans—(Continued)

Amounts recognized in accumulated other comprelier(8ss) earnings during the years ended DeceBihe2008, 2007 and 2006, net
of tax, are as follows (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31

2008 2007 2006

Net (loss) earning $(2,340) $(574) $ 62
Prior service cos (989) 141 (982)
Transition obligatior (40) (249) (9)

$(3,369  $(457)  $(929)

Components of accumulated other comprehensive) @@saings related to the Company’s pension plaraf ®ecember 31, 2008 and
2007 are as follows (in thousands):

December 31

2008 2007
Net loss $(4,427) $(2,08¢)
Prior service cos (1,830 (841)
Transition obligatior 53 94

$(6,204) $(2,835)

The amortization of the transition obligation recagd in net periodic benefit costs for the yeardesl December 31, 2008, 2007 and
2006 are $43,000, $42,000 and $38,000, respectively

A summary of the components of the net periodicsfsenexpense for the benefit obligation and fursktssof the plans is as follows (in
thousands):

Year Ended December 31,

2008 2007
Change in benefit obligatiol
Benefit obligation at January $ 15,71¢ $ 14,437
Service cost 158 221
Interest cost 82( 747
Actuarial loss 4,12; 951
Benefits paic (357) (977)
Plan amendments to SEI 1,83 —
Foreign currency exchange chan (1,057 33¢
Benefit obligation at December . $ 21,237 $ 15,71¢
Fair value of plan assets at Decembe $ — $ —
Unfunded status at December $ 21,237 $ 15,71¢
Amounts recognized in the Consolidated Balance tSk
Current liabilities $ 30¢ $ 321
Non-current liabilities 20,92¢ 15,397

55



Table of Contents

FLIR SYSTEMS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Con tinued)

Note 16. Other Employee Benefit Plan—(Continued)
Pension Plans—(Continued)

The weighted average assumptions used are as follow

Year Ended December 31,

2008 2007
Net periodic benefit cos
SERP:
Discount rate 5.7%% 5.7%%
Rate of increase in compensation le\ 5.0(% 5.0(%
Defined benefit pension plan for employees outsligeUnited States
Discount rate 3.2% 4.3(%
Funded status and projected benefit obligai
SERP:
Discount rate 5.7%% 5.7%%
Rate of increase in compensation le\ 5.0(% 5.0(%
Defined benefit pension plan for employees outsligeUnited States
Discount rate 3.2% 4.3(%

The discount rates used are based upon publitddliadices for instruments with average maturigissmated to be consistent with the
respective obligations.

A pension liability of $9.8 million and $4.4 millioas of December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectivale been recognized for the pension
plans representing the excess of the unfunded adated benefit obligation over the accrued pensiusts.

Benefits expected to be paid under the plans greoapnately (in thousands):

2009 $ 33t
2010 14,13¢
2011 35¢
2012 352
2013 357
Five years thereafte 1,83:

$17,37(

Components of net periodic benefit cost are agwl(in thousands):

Year Ended December 31,

2008 2007 2006
Service cost $ 152 $ 221 $ 21t
Interest cost 82C 747 74¢€
Net amortization and deferr 36€ 26¢€ 407
Net periodic pension cos $1,33¢ $1,23¢ $1,36¢
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Note 16. Other Employee Benefit Plan—(Continued)
Pension Plans—(Continued)

Components of net periodic benefit cost expectdukbtoecognized from amounts in accumulated othexpcehensive (loss) earnings
during the year ending December 31, 2009 are &safsl(in thousands):

Year Ending
December 31
2009

Net loss $ 37¢
Net prior service cos 30C

Net transition amour (27)
$ 64¢

Note 17.  Operating Segments and Related Informatior

Operating Segments

The Company has determined its operating segmeus the Thermography, Government Systems and Carrah¥ision Systems
market segments.

The Thermography segment addresses a broad rargenafiercial and industrial applications utilizingrared cameras to provide
precise temperature measurement or other anahftication. Examples of markets served include ipte@ and preventive maintenance,
process control, building inspection, electricadaction, research and development, scientificyaisahnd gas detection.

The Government Systems and Commercial Vision Systaarkets are both comprised of applications fatwseproviding enhanced
vision capabilities utilizing infrared energy amdthe case of many Government System productsti@ciai sensor technologies such as visible
cameras, low light cameras and lasers.

The Government Systems segment addresses mairgyrgoent markets such as military, paramilitary, btamd security and other
program driven markets both within the United Stated internationally. Most products contain midtipensors and are deployed on airborne,
maritime, land-based and man-portable platformligations include search and rescue, force priatecsurveillance, drug interdiction,
maritime patrol and targeting.

The Commercial Vision Systems segment addressagynt@immercial markets including OEM camera modutesimeter security,
firefighting, marine, automotive, airborne and ottransportation. These markets are characterigedgidly growing volumes driven by
declining costs for uncooled infrared technology.

The accounting policies of each of the segmentsh@reame. The Company’s Chief Operating Decisiaké evaluates the performance
of each segment based upon its revenue and eafnimg®perations. On a consolidated basis, thesmiata represent revenue and earnings
from operations as represented in the Consolidatattments of Income. Other consists of corporgtereses and certain other operating
expenses not allocated to the operating segmentsdnagement reporting purposes. Intersegment vegeare recorded at an estimated arms
length basis and are eliminated in consolidation.

Accounts receivable and inventories for operategnsents are regularly reviewed by management anceported below as segment
assets. All remaining assets, liabilities, captgdbenditures and depreciation are managed on a &gmpide basis.
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Note 17.  Operating Segments and Related Informatio—(Continued)

Operating Segments—(Continued)

Operating segment information is as follows (inusands):

Revenu—External Customer:

Year Ended December 31,

2008

2007

2006

Government Systen $ 569,02¢ $382,34° $258,43t
Thermography 327,32 261,83: 219,21¢
Commercial Vision Systen 180,62: 135,21¢ 97,34¢
$1,076,97 $779,39° $575,00(
Revenu—Intersegments
Government Systen $ 30,17( $ 26,36: $ 11,26
Thermography 8,69¢ — —
Commercial Vision Systen 22,43: 25,52« 26,08:
Eliminations (61,30 (51,88¢) (37,349
$ = $ — $ —
Earnings (loss) from operatior
Government Systen $ 233,80: $132,81! $ 69,96¢
Thermography 70,47 73,18" 71,18
Commercial Vision Systen 37,49 26,76 17,74«
Other (57,27%) (40,93)) (21,94
$ 284,49: $191,83: $136,95!
December 31
2008 2007
Segment assets (accounts receivable and inventc
Government Systen $ 273,82: $200,34(
Thermography 112,72¢ 131,80°
Commercial Vision Systen 60,12: 50,59(
$ 446,67( $382,73

Revenue and Long-Lived Assets by Geographic Area
Information related to revenue by significant gexadrical location, determined by the end custonseasifollows (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31

2008 2007 2006
United State: $ 669,21! $477,50: $315,08t
Europe 239,43t 173,70¢ 167,02¢
Other foreigr 168,32: 128,18¢ 92,88}

$1,076,97. $779,39° $575,00(

58



Table of Contents

FLIR SYSTEMS, INC.
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—(Con tinued)

Note 17.  Operating Segments and Related Informatio—(Continued)
Revenue and Long-Lived Assets by Geographic Areanti(@ed)

Long-lived assets are comprised of net propertyeandpment, net identifiable intangible assetsdydth and other long-term assets.
Long-lived assets by significant geographic loaagiare as follows (in thousands):

December 31

2008 2007

United State:! $318,18: $315,84¢
Europe 105,81 47,67:
Other 2,36: 3,05¢
$426,35¢ $366,57:

Major Customers
Revenue derived from major customers is as followshousands):

Year ended December 31
2008 2007 2006

United States governme $441,81¢ $304,90¢ $183,72°

Note 18. Business Acquisitions

In 2008, the Company acquired 99.9 percent of thstanding common stock of Cedip Infrared Systeiisdip”), a provider of infrared
cameras and stabilized gimbaled systems. The Comgaquired the Cedip common stock for a purchame f approximately $95.8 million,
including professional fees and other costs diyeadbociated with the acquisition. The Companyrbesrded $16.6 million of identifiable
intangible assets and $50.5 million of goodwill3# million of the identifiable intangible assetwab44.9 million of goodwill has been
recorded in the Company’s Thermography businesaieeg $2.4 million of the identifiable intangiblesets and $5.5 million of goodwill has
been recorded in the Government Systems busingssesé. $1.0 million of the identifiable intangildssets have been recorded in the
Commercial Vision Systems business segment. Theatlbn of the purchase price is as follows (irugands):

Cash $27,13:
Assets 15,69(
Liabilities (9,219
Net tangible asse 33,60¢
Identifiable intangible asse 16,58(
Deferred tax liabilities, ne (4,887%)
Goodwill 50,45¢
Purchase pric $95,76!
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Note 18. Business Acquisition—(Continued)

On April 8, 2008, the Company acquired 100 peroémihe stock of Ifara Tecnologias, S.L. (“Ifarad) provider of middleware and client
application software used to create sensor netwéwkapproximately $11.2 million in cash. The Canp has recorded $3.5 million of
identifiable intangible assets and $7.6 milliorgobdwill in the Commercial Vision Systems businesgment. The allocation of the purchase
price is as follows (in thousands):

Cash $ 1,03¢
Assets 482
Liabilities (407)
Net tangible asse 1,113
Identifiable intangible asse 3,521
Deferred tax liabilities, ne (1,05€)
Goodwill 7,59:
Purchase pric $11,17:

The operating results of these acquisitions areidted in the Company’s results of operations stheg respective dates of acquisition.
The goodwill recognized on both the Cedip and I&rquisitions are not deductible for United Stagsspurposes.

These acquisitions are not significant, as definddegulation S-X of the Securities and Exchangm@dssion, compared to the
Company’s overall financial position. Accordingpro forma financial statements of the combinedtiestare not presented.

Note 19.  Repurchase of Company Stocl

In February 2006 and February 2007, the Compangar @ of Directors authorized the repurchase ofoup0t0 million shares and
12.0 million shares, respectively, of the Compamysstanding shares of common stock in the opelkehafhe February 2006 authorization
expired in February 2007 and the February 2007cgizidtion expired in February 2009. Under thes@@nizations, the Company has
repurchased 1,381,000 shares for a total of $4@libm) 177,000 shares for a total of $3.7 milliand 9,391,000 shares for a total of $119.1
million during the years ended December 31, 200872and 2006, respectively. On February 4, 20@Ctbmpany’s Board of Directors
authorized the repurchase of up to 20.0 milliorredauring the 24 month period commencing on thgt.d

Note 20.  Subsequent Even

On February 5, 2009, the Company commenced an egehatfer for any and all of its outstanding conizée notes. Holders who elect
exchange their notes in this offer and whose natesiccepted for exchange by the Company will vec@0.1224 shares of the Company’s
common stock and a cash payment of $20 per $1,08€gal amount of notes. The offer is scheduleéxpire on March 9, 2009.
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QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

FLIR SYSTEMS, INC.
(In thousands, except per share data)

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
2008
Revenue $ 236,90t $260,97¢ $276,74( $302,35(
Gross profil 130,79! 146,61- 155,26. 173,47:
Net earning: 37,33« 45,44 55,63 65,32!
Net earnings per shat
Basic $ 027 $ 03T $ 04 $ 047
Diluted $ 022 $ 02 $ 03k $ 041
2007
Revenue $161,36: $184,29¢ $191,10: $242,63:
Gross profil 89,82: 99,14¢ 107,02: 137,23¢
Net earning: 26,26¢ 29,08t 34,76¢ 46,59°
Net earnings per shat
Basic $ 020 $ 022 $ 02 $ 0.3
Diluted $ 01¢ $ 01¢ $ 02z $ 0.3«

The sum of the quarterly earnings per share doeslways equal the annual earnings per share esudt of the computation of quarterly
versus annual average shares outstanding.
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON AC COUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

As of December 31, 2008, the Company completeghitaial evaluation, under the supervision and vghparticipation of the
Company’s management, including the Company’s Chiefcutive Officer and the Company’s Chief Finah€ificer, of the effectiveness of
the design and operation of the Company’s discesontrols and procedures. Based on the evaludkierCompany’s Chief Executive Officer
and Chief Financial Officer have concluded that@unpany’s disclosure controls and proceduresféeetive to ensure that information
required to be disclosed by the Company in thentepbfiles or submits under the Securities ExadeAct of 1934, as amended, is recorded,
processed, summarized and reported within the pien@ds specified in Securities and Exchange Cosionisules and forms. There were no
changes in the Company’s internal control overrfaial reporting that occurred during the Comparfgigth fiscal quarter that have materially
affected, or are reasonably likely to materiallieaf, the Company’s internal control over finangigborting.

Management’'s Report on Internal Control Over Finandal Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishingnaaidtaining adequate internal control over finah@aorting, as such term is defined
in Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f). Our internal cohtreer financial reporting is designed to proviégasonable assurance to our management
and Board of Directors regarding the preparatiahfair presentation of published financial statetaen

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or d¢tmisstatements. Therefore, even those
systems determined to be effective can provide medgonable assurance with respect to financigdmtnt preparation and presentation.

Under the supervision and with the participatiomof management, including our principal executiffeeer and principal financial
officer, we conducted an evaluation of the effeamtigss of our internal control over financial repartased on the framework in thrgernal
Control—Integrated Framewotiksued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatifribe Treadway Commission (“COSQO”).

Based on our evaluation using tikernal Control—Integrated Frameworlour management concluded that our internal cobotrer
financial reporting was effective as of DecemberZ108.

KPMG LLP, an independent registered public accowgntirm, has issued an attestation report on th@@zmy'’s internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2008, whscimcluded elsewhere.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and
Shareholders of FLIR Systems, Inc.:

We have audited FLIR System, Inc.’s internal cdmreer financial reporting as of December 31, 20f¥3&ed on criteria establishediiernal
Control—Integrated Framewotiksued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatifrike Treadway Commission (COS@LIR Systems,
Inc.’s management is responsible for maintainifdgative internal control over financial reportingcafor its assessment of the effectiveness of
internal control over financial reporting, includiedthe accompanying ManagemenReport on Internal Control Over Financial RepartiOur
responsibility is to express an opinion on the Canys internal control over financial reporting bdn our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stedgdof the Public Company Accounting Oversightg&@nited States). Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtaasonable assurance about whether effectivenaiteontrol over financial reporting was
maintained in all material respects. Our auditudeld obtaining an understanding of internal corgvar financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing aaldiaing the design and operating effectivenesstefnal control based on the assessed risk.
Our audit also included performing such other pdoces as we considered necessary in the circunestawte believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonableaagsuregarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statetséor external purposes in accordance with gelyeaatepted accounting principles. A
company'’s internal control over financial reportingludes those policies and procedures that (ftajpeto the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detail, accurately and fairly refleettiiansactions and dispositions of the assetseoédmpany; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatgeaparation of financial statements in accor@awith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expendituree®tbmpany are being made only in accordance witioaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasanabburance regarding prevention or timely deteafainauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company'’s assets that could lzareaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or detisstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods agjext to the risk that controls may become inadégjbecause of changes in conditions, or
the degree of compliance with the policies or pdoces may deteriorate.

In our opinion, FLIR Systems, Inc. maintained, imaaterial respects, effective internal controkofinancial reporting as of December 31,
2008, based on criteria establishedniternal Control—Integrated Framewoitsued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizatifribe
Treadway Commission

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasdz the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bb@nited States), the consolidated
balance sheets of FLIR Systems, Inc. and subsédias of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and thedealatesolidated statements of income,
shareholders’ equity and comprehensive earningscash flows for each of the years in the three-pedaod ended December 31, 2008, and
our report dated February 27, 2009 expressed aumalifigd opinion on those consolidated financiatsments

/s/ KPMG LLP

Portland, Oregon
February 27, 2009
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ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION
None.
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PART IlI

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNA NCE

Information with respect to directors and executifficers of the Company is included under “Electf Directors,” “Management,”
“Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Coiaapte,” “Corporate Governance and Related Mattans!’ “Information Concerning the
Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm—A@titmmittee Report” in the Company'’s definitive pycstatement for its 2009 Annual
Meeting of Shareholders and is incorporated hdrgireference.

The Company has adopted a Code of Ethics for S&mancial Officers (the “Code of Ethics”) that dipp to the Company’s Chief
Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Contlerl and persons performing similar duties. The Gafdéthics is publicly available on the
Company’s website (www.flir.com) in the Governareea of the Investor Relations segment of the webNbne of the material on the
Company’s website is part of this Annual ReporthHre is any waiver from any provision of the Cofi&thics for the Company’s Chief
Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Contiexl and persons performing similar duties, the Canypwill disclose the nature of such
waiver on its website.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Information with respect to executive compensatsoimcluded under “Compensation Discussion and ¥sig)’ “Compensation
Committee Report,” “Compensation of Executive Gifi,” and “Director Compensation” in the Comparggdinitive proxy statement for its
2009 Annual Meeting of Shareholders and is incateat herein by reference.

ITEM12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

Information with respect to security ownership eftain beneficial owners and management is inclugtbr “Stock Owned by
Management and Principal Shareholders” in the Cayipalefinitive proxy statement for its 2009 Anndégeting of Shareholders and is
incorporated herein by reference. Information wékhpect to equity compensation plans is includeteutEquity Compensation Plan
Information” in the Company’s definitive proxy statent for its 2009 Annual Meeting of Shareholders ia incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

Information with respect to certain relationshipsl aelated transactions is included under “Cenfetationships and Related
Transactions” in the Comparsytlefinitive proxy statement for its 2009 Annualé¥lag of Shareholders and is incorporated hereirefgrence
Information with respect to Director independers@tcluded under “Corporate Governance and Reldtsters—Board of Directors
Committees” in the Company’s definitive proxy statnt for its 2009 Annual Meeting of Shareholderd &rincorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

Information with respect to principal accountaréfand services is included under “Information @oning the Independent Registered
Public Accounting Firm—Fees Paid to KPMG LLP” iret€@ompany’s definitive proxy statement for its 2@0thual Meeting of Shareholders
and is incorporated herein by reference.
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PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
(a)(1) Financial Statements
The financial statements are included in Item 8vabo

(a)(2) Financial Statement Schedules

No schedules are included because the requirethiat®n is inapplicable, not required or are présein the financial statements or the
related notes thereto.

(a)(3) Exhibits

Number Description
Second Restated Articles of Incorporation of FLi&t®ms, Inc., as amended through May 12, 2

Second Restated Bylaws of FLIR Systems, Inc., aanded through December 18, 20

Rights Agreement dated as of June 2, 1999 (incatpdrby reference to Exhibit 1.1 to the Registratatement on Form 8-A
filed on June 11, 1999

4.2 Amendment No. 1 to Rights Agreement between FLIBt&ys, Inc. and Mellon Investor Services LLC dakede 5, 2003
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.2 to thea@erly Report filed on August 8, 200:

4.3 Amendment No. 2 to Rights Agreement by and betwddR Systems, Inc. and Mellon Investor Services Ld#&ted as of
November 4, 2004 (incorporated by reference to lkh0.1 to the Quarterly Report on Forn-Q filed on November 5, 200¢
4.4 Indenture between FLIR Systems, Inc. and J.P. Mofigast Company N.A. dated June 11, 2003 (incotedray reference t
Exhibit 4.1 to the Quarterly Report filed on Aug@st2003).
4.5 Form of $175,000,000 3% Senior Convertible Notes R023 dated June 11, 2003 (incorporated by referemExhibit 4.3 tc
the Quarterly Report filed on August 8, 20C
4.6 Form of $35,000,000 3% Senior Convertible Notes P023 dated June 17, 2003 (incorporated by referem&xhibit 4.4 to
the Quarterly Report filed on August 8, 20C
4.7 Resale Registration Rights Agreement among FLIReBys, Inc., J.P. Morgan Securities Inc., and Bdrknoerica Securities
LLC dated June 11, 2003 (incorporated by referéadexhibit 4.5 to the Quarterly Report filed on Aigg 8, 2003)
10.1 1992 Stock Incentive Plan (incorporated by refeeeiocExhibit 10.3 to Registration Statement on F&-1 (File No. 3--
62582)).w
10.2 1993 Stock Option Plan for Non-employee Directamsdrporated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to Regt&tn Statement on
Form S-1 (File No. 33-62582))%)
10.3 Amended and Restated 1999 Employee Stock Purchaiseaended as of June 4, 2002 (incorporatedfeyerce to Exhibi
10.28 to Form 10-Q filed August 6, 2002).
10.4 Purchase Agreement among FLIR Systems, Inc. andMaRjan Securities Inc. and Banc of America SeimsiLLC dated Jun
6, 2003 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.the Quarterly Report on Form-Q filed on August 8, 2003
10.5 Purchase and Sale Agreement by and between FLIRSgsInc. and Mentor Graphics Corporation datedeiwer 5, 2004

(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to ther€nt Report on Form-K filed on November 10, 2004
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Number

10.6

10.7

10.8

10.9

10.10

10.11

10.12

10.13

10.14

10.15

10.16

10.17

10.18

10.19

10.20

Description
FLIR Systems, Inc. 2002 Stock Incentive Plan, areenfipril 21, 2004 (incorporated by reference toiBitii0.13 to the

Annual Report on Form 10-K filed on March 4, 2005).

FLIR Systems, Inc. 2002 Stock Incentive Plan StOgkion Agreement (incorporated by reference to BxHi0.1 to the Currel
Report on Form 8-K filed on February 10, 2005).

Lease Agreement by and among FLIR Systems AB an@&kRBkrossen & Co. KB dated July 1, 2004 (incorpedaby referenc
to Exhibit 10.15 to the Annual Report on Forn-K filed on March 4, 2005;

Form of Change in Control Agreement dated as of Bla&3006 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.the Current Report
on Form 8-K filed on May 12, 2006})

Form of Amendment to Change of Control AgreementeB&ay 8, 2006, dated as of March 14, 2007 (incaied by
reference to Exhibit 10.17 to the Annual Reporfonm 10-K filed on March 16, 2007}

Credit Agreement by and among FLIR Systems, Ind.cantain subsidiaries of FLIR Systems, Inc., asdwers, certain
subsidiaries of FLIR Systems, Inc as subsidiary@uars, Bank of America, N.A., Union Bank of Catifiia, N.A., U.S. Bank
National Association and the Other Lenders idezditiherein dated as of October 6, 2006 (incorpdrayereference to Exhib
10.1 to the Current Report on Fori-K filed on October 12, 2006

First amendment to Credit Agreement by and amon& Bystems, Inc. and certain subsidiaries of FL{Rt&ms, Inc., as
borrowers, certain subsidiaries of FLIR Systems,ds subsidiary guarantors, Bank of America, NUkion Bank of Californie
N.A., U.S. Bank National Association and the Othenders identified therein dated as of March 9,72

Second amendment to Credit Agreement by and ambiR) $ystems, Inc. and certain subsidiaries of FEN®&tems, Inc., &
borrowers, certain subsidiaries of FLIR Systems,ds subsidiary guarantors, Bank of America, NUxion Bank of Californie
N.A., U.S. Bank National Association and the Othenders identified therein dated as of October2®D8 (incorporated b
reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Quarterly Repaorform 1(-Q filed on November 7, 200€

FLIR Systems, Inc. 2007 Executive Bonus Plan (ipocaited by reference to Exhibit 10.16 to the AnrRport on Form 1-K
filed on March 16, 2007}V

Form of 2007 Executive Bonus Plan Performance Awaeement dated as of March 14, 2007 (incorporhtereference to
Exhibit 10.18 to the Annual Report on Form 10-kedilon March 16, 2007)

Form of Stock Option Agreement for 2002 Stock IrtsenPlan (incorporated by reference to Exhibitl16n the Current Repc
on Form 8-K filed on May 4, 2007

Form of Deferred Stock Agreement for 2002 Stoclehiive Plan (incorporated by reference to ExhibiRlon the Current
Report on Form 8-K filed on May 4, 200%)

Executive Employment Agreement between FLIR Systénts and Earl R. Lewis dated as of February BD8Xincorporate!
by reference to Exhibit 10.17 to the Annual Repworf~orm 10-K filed on February 29, 2008).

Executive Employment Agreement between FLIR Systénts and Stephen M. Bailey dated as of Febru@&n2208
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.17 to Ammual Report on Form 10-K filed on February 29020 ®

FLIR Systems, Inc Supplemental Executive Retirenfain, as amended and restated on October 22, 2008.
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Number Description

21.0 Subsidiaries of FLIR Systems, Ir

23.0 Consent of KPMG LLP

311 Principal Executive Officer Certification PursuantSarbane-Oxley Act of 2002, Section 30

31.2 Principal Financial Officer Certification PursudatSarbane-Oxley Act of 2002, Section 30

32.1 Certification by the Chief Executive Officer pursiiao 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursoadéction 906 of th
Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002

32.2 Certification by the Chief Financial Officer pursudo 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursoaBéttion 906 of th

Sarbane-Oxley Act of 2002
(1) This exhibit constitutes a management contracborgensatory plan or arrangeme
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Regyidthas duly caused this report tc
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereduolp authorized on the 27th day of February 2009.

FLIR SYSTEMS, INC.
(Registrant,

By: /s|  STEPHENM. B AILEY
Stephen M. Baile
Sr. Vice President, Finance and Chief Financial
Officer (Principal Accounting and Financial
Officer and Duly Authorized Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xga Act of 1934, this report has been signed belpthe following persons on behalf
of the Registrant and in the capacities indicatedebruary 27, 2009.

Signature Title
/Is/ EARLR.LEws Chairman of the Board of Directors, President ahtkfCExecutive
Earl R. Lewis Officer
/s/ STEPHENM. B AILEY Sr. Vice President, Finani
Stephen M. Bailey and Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Accounting and Financial Office
/s/  JoHND. C ARTER Director
John D. Carte
/sl WiLLiam W. C ROUCH Director
William W. Crouch
/s/  JoHNC. HART Director
John C. Har
/s/ ANGUsL. M ACDONALD Director

Angus L. Macdonalt

/s/ MICHAEL T. SMITH Director
Michael T. Smittr

/s/ STEVEN E. W YNNE Director
Steven E. Wynn
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EXHIBIT 3.1

SECOND RESTATED
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF
FLIR SYSTEMS, INC.
(As amended through May 12, 2008)

Pursuant to ORS 60.451, these Second RestatedeArtitIncorporation supersede the existing agieled all previous amendments
(these “Articles”).

ARTICLE |

The name of this Corporation shall be FLIR Systems, and its duration shall be perpetual.

ARTICLE Il

A. On the effective date of these Atrticles, eactstanding share of Common Stock shall be combimedeconstituted as four-tenths
(4/10ths) share of Common Stock. On the effectie df these Articles, no Preferred Stock was antlihg. Any fractional shares after
aggregating all shares held by each holder shalbtyeded up or down to the closest whole share tdta¢ authorized capital set forth below
reflects the foregoing reverse stock split.

B. The authorized capital stock of the Corporationsists of 500,000,000 shares of common stockadae $0.01 per share (“Common
Stock”) and 10,000,000 shares of preferred stockplue $0.01 per share (“Preferred Stock”).

C. The Board of Directors shall have the powessué, from time to time, one or more series ofdfrefl Stock or special stock in any
manner permitted by law and not inconsistent witsse Articles or the Bylaws of the Corporation. Buard of Directors shall have the
authority to fix and determine, subject to the psmns of these Articles, the rights and prefererafethe shares of such additional series, w
shall be established by a resolution or resolutadrthe Board of Directors providing for the issaarof such series.

D. The following series of Preferred Stock is hgrdbsignated, which series shall have the rightefepences, privileges and limitations
as set forth below:

Section 1. Designation and Number of SharElse shares of such series shall be designattgkaes A Junior Participating Preferred
Stock”, and the number of shares constituting sseles shall be 300,000. Such number of sharesrgdgsSA Junior Participating Preferred
Stock may be increased or decreased by resolutired@oard of Directors; provided that no decrestsal reduce the number of shares of
Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock tumber less than the number of shares then outstaptlis the number of shares issuable
upon exercise or conversion of outstanding righions or other securities issued by the Corpona




Section 2. Dividends and Distributions

(A) Subject to the rights of the holders of anyrslseof any series of Preferred Stock (or any sinsifack) ranking prior and super
to the Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stoith respect to dividends, the holders of shafeSeries A Junior Participating
Preferred Stock, in preference to the holders ah@on Stock of the Corporation and of any othergustock, shall be entitled to
receive, when, as and if declared by the Boardiaddiors out of funds legally available for thatpose, quarterly dividends payable in
cash on the first day of March, June, SeptembeDawmber in each year (each such date beingedftorherein as a “Quarterly
Dividend Payment Date”), commencing on the firsa@erly Dividend Payment Date after the first isseeof a share or fraction of a
share of Series A Junior Participating Preferrati§tin an amount per share (rounded to the neages} equal to the greater of (i) $1.00
or (ii) subject to the provision for adjustment ¢ieafter set forth, 100 times the aggregate paesimount of all cash dividends and 100
times the aggregate per share amount (payabla&d) kf all noncash dividends or other distributioother than a dividend payable in
shares of Common Stock or a subdivision of thetanting shares of Common Stock (by reclassificadioatherwise), declared on the
Common Stock since the immediately preceding Qugrividend Payment Date or, with respect to tinstfQuarterly Dividend
Payment Date, since the first issuance of any shrairaction of a share of Series A Junior Partitipg Preferred Stock. In the event the
Corporation shall at any time declare or pay amydéind on the Common Stock payable in shares ofr@@mStock, or effect a
subdivision or combination or consolidation of th@standing shares of Common Stock (by reclassificar otherwise than by payment
of a dividend in shares of Common Stock) into aatgeor lesser number of shares of Common Stoek, itheach such case the amount
to which holders of shares of Series A Junior Bidting Preferred Stock were entitled immediafeigr to such event under clause
(ii) of the preceding sentence shall be adjustethbitiplying such amount by a fraction, the numeratf which is the number of share:
Common Stock outstanding immediately after sucmesad the denominator of which is the number afes of Common Stock that
were outstanding immediately prior to such event.

(B) The Corporation shall declare a dividend otriisition on the Series A Junior Participating Bre¢d Stock as provided in
paragraph (A) of this Section 2 immediately aftetdclares a dividend or distribution on the ComrStock (other than a dividend
payable in shares of Common Stock); provided thate event no dividend or distribution shall hdneen declared on the Common
Stock during the period between any Quarterly Danidl Payment Date and the next subsequent Quaktiilend Payment Date, a
dividend of $1.00 per share on the Series A Jupéoticipating Preferred Stock shall neverthelesgayable on such subsequent
Quarterly Dividend Payment Date.

(C) Dividends shall begin to accrue and be cumegadin outstanding shares of Series A Junior Ppaiitig Preferred Stock from
the Quarterly Dividend Payment Date next precetliegdate of issue of such shares, unless the flisue of such shares is prior to the
record date for the first Quarterly Dividend PaymBate, in which case dividends on such shareg lsbgin to accrue from the date of
issue of such shares, or unless the date of issuQuarterly Dividend Payment Date or is a datx #fie record date for the determina
of holders of shares of Series A Junior Particigafreferred Stock entitled to receive a quart@iridend and before such Quarterly
Dividend Payment Date, in either of which eventshsdividends shall begin to accrue and be cumwddtiom such Quarterly Dividend
Payment Date. Accrued but unpaid dividends shdlbear interest. Dividends paid on the shares géSé Junior Participating
Preferred Stock in an amount less than the totaluamof such dividends at the time accrued andlgay@n such shares shall be alloce
pro rata on a she-by-share basi



among all such shares at the time outstanding Bbiaed of Directors may fix a record date for théedmination of holders of shares of
Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock ktito receive payment of a dividend or distribntéeclared thereon, which record date
shall be not more than 60 days prior to the daidfifor the payment thereof.

Section 3. Voting RightsThe holders of shares of Series A Junior Pagtaig Preferred Stock shall have the following mgtrights:

(A) Subject to the provision for adjustment heréimaset forth, each share of Series A Junior Bigating Preferred Stock shall
entitle the holder thereof to 100 votes on all eratsubmitted to a vote of the shareholders o€Cibwporation. In the event the Corpora
shall at any time after the Rights Declaration O@teeclare any dividend on Common Stock payalghares of Common Stock,

(i) subdivide the outstanding Common Stock, dj iobmbine the outstanding Common Stock into a Emalumber of shares, then in
each such case the number of votes per share th\Wwhlders of shares of Series A Junior PartiaigaRreferred Stock were entitled
immediately prior to such event shall be adjustedoltiplying such number by a fraction the numeratf which is the number of shar
of Common Stock outstanding immediately after sexdnt and the denominator of which is the numbehafes of Common Stock that
were outstanding immediately prior to such event.

(B) Except as otherwise provided herein or by I, holders of shares of Series A Junior Partigziga®referred Stock and the
holders of shares of Common Stock shall vote tagedls one class on all matters submitted to acfodbareholders of the Corporation.

(C) (i) If at any time dividends on any shares efi€s A Junior Participating Preferred Stock shalin arrears in an amount equal
to six quarterly dividends thereon, the occurresicguch contingency shall mark the beginning oéequl (a “default period”) that shall
extend until such time when all accrued and unpgaiitiends for all previous quarterly dividends pels and for the current quarterly
dividend period on all shares of Series A Juniati€ipating Preferred Stock then outstanding shalle been declared and paid or set
apart for payment. During each default periodhalbiers of the outstanding shares of Series A Juraeticipating Preferred Stock
together with any other series of Preferred Stbek tentitled to such a vote under the terms ofttieles of Incorporation, voting as a
separate class, shall be entitled to elect twan@nbers of the Board of Directors of the Corporatio

(if) During any defaultperiod, such voting righttbie holders of Preferred Stock may be exercisgidliy at a special meeting
called pursuant to subparagraph (iii) of this Sehiea 3(c) or at any annual meeting of shareholderd thereafter at annual
meetings of shareholders. The absence of a quoftine diolders of Common Stock shall not affectéiercise by the holders of
Preferred Stock of such voting right. At any megti which the holders of Preferred Stock shalfege such voting right initially
during an existing default period, they shall htheeright, voting as a separate class, to eleaddirs to fill such vacancies, if any,
in the Board of Directors as may then exist upnto €2) Directors, or if such right is exercisecaatannual meeting, to elect two
(2) Directors. If the number that may be so eleeteany special meeting does not amount to thenegjnumber, the holders of the
Preferred Stock shall have the right to make socrebse in the number of Directors as shall bessarg to permit the election by
them of the required number. After the holdershel



Preferred Stock shall have exercised their riglgiéat Directors in any default period and during tontinuance of such period, the
number of Directors shall not be increased or dexd except by vote of the holders of Preferredksts herein provided or
pursuant to the rights of any equity securitiekiagn senior to or pari passu with the Series A duRiarticipating Preferred Stock.

(iii) Unless the holders of Preferred Stock shdilising an existing default period, have previowestgrcised their right to elect
Directors, the Board of Directors may order, or ahgreholder or shareholder owning in the aggreuatéess than ten percent
(10%) of the total number of shares of PreferretiSputstanding, irrespective of series, may retjtles calling of a special
meeting of the holders of Preferred Stock, whictetimg shall thereupon be called by the ChairmaesiBent, a Vice President or
the Secretary of the Corporation. Notice of sucleting and of any annual meeting at which holdeBreferred Stock are entitled
to vote pursuant to this Section 3(c)(iii) shalldieen to each holder of record of Preferred Stogknailing a copy of such notice to
him at his last address as the same appears dodks of the Corporation. Such meeting shall bleddbr a time not earlier than
10 days and not later than 60 days after such amderquest, such meeting may be called on a simdtice by any shareholder or
shareholders owning in the aggregate not lesstdrapercent (10%) of the total number of shareRreferred Stock outstanding.
Notwithstanding the provisions of this Section &{) no such special meeting shall be called dgrthe period within 60 days
immediately preceding the date fixed for the nexiwal meeting of shareholders.

(iv) In any default period, the holders of CommdncX, and other classes of stock of the Corporatf@applicable, shall
continue to be entitled to elect the whole numbddicectors until the holders of Preferred Stocklshave exercised their right to
elect two (2) Directors voting as a separate clafsy the exercise of which right (x) the Directso elected by the holders of
Preferred Stock shall continue in office until th&iiccessors shall have been elected by such baldentil the expiration of the
default period, and (y) any vacancy in the Boar®wéctors may (except as provided in Section 3]d)¢ filled by vote of a
majority of the remaining Directors elected by ttess which elected the Director whose office shalle become vacant.
References in this Section 3(c)(iv) to Directorscgdd by a particular class shall include Directdested by such Directors to fill
vacancies as provided in clause (y) of the foregsntence.

(D) Immediately upon the expiration of a defaultipd, (x) the right of the holders of Preferred &toas a separate class, to elect
Directors shall cease, (y) the term of any Dires&lected by the holders of Preferred Stock, &parate class, shall terminate, and (z
number of Directors shall be such number as magytweded for in, or pursuant to, the Articles o€tmporation or Bylaws irrespective
any increase made pursuant to the provisions dfd@e8(c)(ii) (such number being subject, howetergchange thereafter in any manner
provided by law or in the Articles of Incorporation Bylaws). Any vacancies in the Board of Diresteffected by the provisions of
clauses (y) and (z) in the preceding sentence radyié&d by a majority of the remaining Directoesjen though less than a quorum.

(E) Except as set forth herein or as otherwiseigealin the Articles of Incorporation, holders @rigs A Junior Participating
Preferred Stock shall have no special voting rigimig their consent shall not be required (exceptdaextent they are entitled to vote v
holders of Common Stock as set forth herein) fkinpany corporate actio



Section 4. Certain Restrictions

(A) Whenever dividends or distributions payabletlom Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stackravided in Section 2 are |
paid, thereafter and until such dividends and itistions, whether or not declared, on shares akSex Junior Participating Preferred
Stock outstanding shall have been paid in full,Gleeporation shall not:

(i) declare or pay dividends on, make any othetriistions on, or redeem or purchase or otherwisgie for consideration
any shares of stock ranking junior (either as tadéinds or upon liquidation, dissolution or winding) to the Series A Junior
Participating Preferred Stock; or

(ii) declare or pay dividends on or make any ottistributions on any shares of stock ranking omuty (either as to
dividends or upon liquidation, dissolution or windiup) with the Series A Junior Participating Pnefé Stock, except dividends
paid ratably on the Series A Junior Participatingf@red Stock and all such parity stock on whithdgnds are payable in
proportion to the total amounts to which the haddefrall such shares are then entitled; or

(iii) redeem or purchase or otherwise acquire torsideration shares of any stock ranking on ayéeither as to dividends or
upon liquidation, dissolution or winding up) withet Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stoctyided that the Corporation
may at any time redeem, purchase or otherwise seghares of any such parity stock in exchangsHares of any stock of the
Corporation ranking junior (either as to dividemaigipon dissolution liquidation or winding up) teetSeries A Junior Participating
Preferred Stock; or

(iv) purchase or otherwise acquire for consideratiny shares of Series A Junior Participating PrefeStock, or any shares
of stock ranking on a parity with the Series A durRarticipating Preferred Stock, except in accocgdavith a purchase offer made
in writing or by publication (as determined by Beard of Directors) to all holders of such shangsrusuch terms as the Board of
Directors, after consideration of the respectiveush dividend rates and other relative rights aredgrences of the respective series
and classes, shall determine in good faith willleis fair and equitable treatment among the respe series or classes.

(B) The Corporation shall not permit any subsidiafyhe Corporation to purchase or otherwise aegfair consideration any shares
of stock of the Corporation unless the Corporatiould, under paragraph (A) of this Section 4, pasghor otherwise acquire such shares
at such time and in such manner.

Section 5. Reacquired Sharesny shares of Series A Junior Participating Rrefié Stock purchased or otherwise acquired by the
Corporation in any manner whatsoever shall beagtnd canceled promptly after the acquisitiongbirAll such shares shall upon their
cancellation become authorized but unissued sludileseferred Stock without designation as to seaiesmay be reissued as part of a new
series of Preferred Stock subject to the conditamtsrestrictions on issuance set forth hel




Section 6. Liguidation, Dissolution or Winding Up

(A) Upon any liquidation (voluntary or otherwisejssolution or winding up of the Corporation, netdbution shall be made to the
holders of shares of stock ranking junior (eitheta@dividends or upon liquidation, dissolutionanding up) to the Series A Junior
Participating Preferred Stock unless, prior theréite holders of shares of Series A Junior Padtaig Preferred Stock shall have rece
$1 per share, plus any unpaid dividends and digtabs thereon, whether or not declared, to the dasuch payment (the “Series A
Liquidation Preference”). Following the paymentioé full amount of the Series A Liquidation Prefage, no additional distributions
shall be made to the holders of Series A Juniotiddaaiting Preferred Stock unless, prior therehte, liolders of shares of Common Stock
shall have received an amount per share (the “Camiajustment”) equal to the quotient obtained byiding (i) the Series A
Liquidation Preference by (ii) 100 (as appropriatdjusted as set forth in subparagraph (C) betoreftect such events as stock splits,
stock dividends and recapitalizations with respe¢he Common Stock) (such number in clause (iediately above being referred to
as the “Adjustment Number”). Following the paymehthe full amount of the Series A Liquidation Rmefnce and the Common
Adjustment in respect of all outstanding shareSeries A Junior Participating Preferred Stock anch@on Stock, respectively, holders
of Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stoctt halders of shares of Common stock shall recdige tatable and proportionate share
of the remaining assets to be distributed in thie & the Adjustment Number to one (1) with regpecsuch Preferred Stock and
Common Stock, on a per share basis, respectively.

(B) In the event, however, that there are not sigfit assets available to permit payment in fulhef Series A Liquidation
Preference and the liquidation preferences oftakioseries of preferred stock, if any, which ranka parity with the Series A Junior
Participating Preferred Stock, then such remaiasgets shall be distributed ratably to the holdéssich parity shares in proportion to
their respective liquidation preferences. In thergyhowever, that there are sufficient assetdahlaito permit payment in full of the
Common Adjustment, then such remaining assets bhalistributed ratably to the holders of Commarckt

(C) In the event the Corporation shall at any tafter the Rights Declaration Date (i) declare aiwydénd on Common Stock
payable in shares of Common Stock, (ii) subdivigedutstanding Common Stock, or (iii) combine thestanding Common Stock into a
smaller number of shares, then in each such caskédjustment Number in effect immediately priostach event shall be adjusted by
multiplying such Adjustment Number by a fractiom thumerator of which is the number of shares of @omStock outstanding
immediately after such event and the denominatevioth is the number of shares of Common Stockuleae outstanding immediately
prior to such event.

Section 7. Consolidation, Merger, etin case the Corporation shall enter into any olidation, merger, combination or other transaction
in which the shares of Common Stock are exchangiedrfchanged into other stock or securities, @astior any other property, th




in any such case the shares of Series A Junioiciating Preferred Stock shall at the same timsibslarly exchanged or changed in an
amount per share (subject to the provision for stdjent hereinafter set forth) equal to 100 timesatfjgregate amount of stock, securities, cash
and/or any other property (payable in kind), asdéige may be, into which or for which each shat@ahmon Stock is changed or exchanged.
In the event the Corporation shall at any timerafte Rights Declaration Date (i) declare any divid on Common Stock payable in shares of
Common Stock, (ii) subdivide the outstanding Comr8twck, or (iii) combine the outstanding Commonc&tmto a smaller number of shares,
then in each such case the amount set forth iprégeding sentence with respect to the exchangkasrge of shares of Series A Junior
Participating Preferred Stock shall be adjustednioitiplying such amount by a fraction the numeratbwhich is the number of shares of
Common Stock outstanding immediately after sucmesad the denominator of which is the number afes of Common Stock that were
outstanding immediately prior to such event.

Section 8. RedemptionThe shares of Series A Junior Participating Pre¢eStock shall not be redeemabile.

Section 9. RankingThe Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stawkll rank junior to all other series of the Cogimn’s Preferred
Stock as to the payment of dividends and the bistion of assets in liquidation, unless the terfnany such series shall provide otherwise.

Section 10. Fractional ShareSeries A Junior Participating Preferred Stock fm@yssued in fractions of a share which shaltlentie
holders, in proportion to such holders fractiorf@res, to exercise voting rights, receive dividepdsticipate in distributions and to have the
benefit of all other rights of holders of Seriedénior Participating Preferred Stock.

ARTICLE Il

No shareholder of the Corporation shall have aegmptive or other first right to acquire any tregsshares or any additional issue of
shares of stock or other securities of the Corpamatither presently authorized or to be authakiZéhis Article 11l shall not prohibit the
granting of any such right to any shareholder pamsto any contract or other agreement.

ARTICLE IV

A. The Corporation shall indemnify to the fullestent not prohibited by law any person who wassa party or is threatened to be made
a party to any Proceeding against all expensebifimg attorney fees), judgments, fines, and anwpatd in settlement actually or reasonably
incurred by the person in connection with such Peding.

B. Expenses incurred by a director or officer &f @orporation in defending a Proceeding shalllicades be paid by the Corporation in
advance of the final disposition of such Proceedinthe written request of such person, if the gers

1. Furnishes the Corporation a written affirmatidrthe person’s good faith belief that such penisas met the standard of conduct
described in the Oregon Business Corporation Act entitled to be indemnified by the Corporatiordar any other indemnification
rights granted by the Corporation to such persod,;



2. Furnishes the Corporation a written undertakingepay such advance to the extent it is ultingadetermined by a court that st
person is not entitled to be indemnified by theg@oation under this Article IV or under any othedémnification rights granted by the
Corporation to such person.

Such advances shall be made without regard todtsop’s ability to repay such advances and withegéard to the person’s ultimate
entitlement to indemnification under this Artick br otherwise.

C. The term “Proceeding” shall include any threaterpending, or completed action, suit, or proaggedivhether brought in the right of
the Corporation or otherwise and whether of a corilminal, administrative, or investigative natuirewhich a person may be or may have |
involved as a party or otherwise by reason of #ue that the person is or was a director or offafethe Corporation or a fiduciary within the
meaning of the Employee Retirement Income Seciityof 1974 with respect to any employee benefinpdf the Corporation, or is or was
serving at the request of the Corporation as attirgofficer, or fiduciary of an employee benglfian of another corporation, partnership, joint
venture, trust, or other enterprise, whether orseoting in such capacity at the time any liabitityexpense is incurred for which
indemnification or advancement of expenses carr@aged under this Article IV.

D. The indemnification and entitlement to advancenod expenses provided by this Article IV shalt be deemed exclusive of any ot
rights to which those indemnified may be entitledier the Corporation’s articles of incorporatioraay statute, agreement, general or specific
action of the board of directors, vote of stockleot or otherwise, shall continue as to a persom has ceased to be a director or officer, shall
inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors amdiagstrators of such person, and shall extendltolaims for indemnification or advancement
of expenses made after the adoption of this Arti¢le

E. Any repeal of this Article IV shall only be ppsctive and no repeal or modification hereof shdllersely affect the rights under this
Article IV in effect at the time of the alleged acence of any action or omission to act that ésdhuse of any Proceeding.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, no direatbthis Corporation shall be personally liablehe Corporation or its shareholders
for monetary damages for conduct as a directoratdendment or repeal of this Article IV, nor the piilan of any provision of these
Articles inconsistent with this Article IV, nor dange in the law, shall adversely affect any righprotection of a director, which right or
protection is based upon this Article IV and arisesn conduct that occurred prior to the time oflsamendment, repeal, adoption or
change. No change in the law shall reduce or eétrithe rights and protections applicable immebjiatier this provision becomes
effective unless the change in the law shall spdiff require such reduction or elimination. Ietlregon Business Corporation Act o
successor is amended, after this Article IV becoeftestive, to authorize corporate action furthi@n@ating or limiting the personal
liability of directors of the Corporation, then thability of directors of this Corporation shakkeliminated or limited to the fullest extent
permitted by the Oregon Business Corporation Acs@amendet



ARTICLE V

A. The number of directors of the Corporation shallnot less than five nor more than twelve, artiiwisuch limits, the exact number
shall be fixed and increased or decreased from tiintiene by resolution of the Board of Director$ieldirectors shall be divided into three
classes designated Class I, Class Il and Classdth class to be as nearly equal in number agopmsat the 1993 annual meeting of
shareholders (“First Meeting”), directors of altek classes shall be elected. The term of offidéla$s Il directors shall expire at the 1994
annual meeting of shareholders, that of Classr#latidors shall expire at the 1995 annual meetirghafeholders, and that of Class | directors
shall expire at the 1996 annual meeting of shadehtsl At each annual meeting of shareholders tifteFirst Meeting, each class of directors
elected to succeed those directors whose termseesipall be elected to serve for three-year temmdsuatil their successors are elected and
qualified, so that the term of one class of directaill expire each year. When the number of doexts changed within the limits provided
herein, any newly created directorships, or anyebese in directorships, shall be so apportionedngntize classes as to make all classes as
nearly equal as possible, provided that no decri@atbe number of directors constituting the Boafdirectors shall shorten the term of any
incumbent directors.

B. All or any number of the directors of the Coration may be removed only for cause and at a ngpefishareholders called expressly
for that purpose, by the vote of 75 percent ofvibies then entitled to be cast for the electiodimctors. At any meeting of shareholders at
which one or more directors are removed, a majoffityotes then entitled to be cast for the electibdirectors may fill any vacancy created by
such removal. If any vacancy created by removal director is not filled by the shareholders atrieeting at which the removal is effected,
such vacancy may be filled by a majority vote @& temaining directors.

C. The provisions of this Article V may not be arded, altered, changed or repealed in any respéetsiauch action is approved by the
affirmative vote of not less than 75 percent oftb&es then entitled to be cast for election oécliors.



EXHIBIT 3.2

SECOND RESTATED BYLAWS
OF
FLIR SYSTEMS, INC.
(As amended through December 18, 2007)

ARTICLE |
OFFICES

1.1 Principal Office The principal office of the corporation shalllbeated at 16505 SW 72nd Ave., Portland, Oregor297Zhe
corporation may have such other offices as the o&birectors may designate or as the businesiseoforporation may from time to time
require.

1.2 Reqistered OfficeThe registered office of the corporation requibgdhe Oregon Business Corporation Act to be nafied in the
State of Oregon may be, but need not be, identiithlthe principal office in the State of Oregondahe address of the registered office may
be changed from time to time by the Board of Divext

ARTICLE Il
SHAREHOLDERS

2.1 Annual Meeting The annual meeting of the shareholders shalkla during the month of May each year, unless fediiit date and
time are fixed by the Board of Directors and statethe notice of the meeting, beginning with tleay1994. The failure to hold an annual
meeting at the time stated herein shall not atfeetvalidity of any corporate action.

2.2 Special MeetingSpecial meetings of the shareholders may bedcchjlehe President or by the Board of Directors simall be called
by the President (or in the event of absence, mcap or refusal of the President, by the Secyetarany other officer) at the request of the
holders of not less than one-tenth of all the eumding shares of the corporation entitled to voth@meeting. The requesting shareholders
shall sign, date, and deliver to the Secretaryigemrdemand describing the purpose or purposesdialing the special meeting.

2.3 Place of MeetingsMeetings of the shareholders shall be held aptheeipal business office of the corporation osath other place,
within or without the State of Oregon, as may bedrined by the Board of Directors.

2.4 Notice of MeetingsWritten notice stating the date, time, and plaicthe meeting and, in the case of a special mgetire purpose or
purposes for which the meeting is called shall laled to each shareholder entitled to vote at teeting at the shareholder’s address shown in
the corporation’s current record of shareholdeit) mostage thereon prepaid, not less than 10 rooe than 60 days before the date of the
meeting.

2.5 Waiver of Notice A shareholder may at any time waive any noticgiired by law, the Articles of Incorporation, oetie First
Restated Bylaws. The waiver must be in writingslgmed by the shareholder entitled to the notind, @ delivered to the corporati



for inclusion in the minutes for filing with the iqmorate records. A shareholder’s attendance atedingewaives objection to lack of notice or
defective notice of the meeting, unless the shadehat the beginning of the meeting objects taimy the meeting or transacting business at
the meeting. The shareholder’s attendance alsoesailsjection to consideration of a particular matehe meeting that is not within the
purpose or purposes described in the meeting natidess the shareholder objects to consideringnttéer when it is presented.

2.6 Record Date

(a) For the purpose of determining shareholderfemto notice of a shareholders’ meeting, to dedha special meeting, or to vote
or to take any other action, the Board of Directoey fix a future date as the record date for amghgletermination of shareholders, such
date in any case to be not more than 70 days b#femmeeting or action requiring a determinatiositdreholders. The record date shall
be the same for all voting groups.

(b) A determination of shareholders entitled toe®bf or to vote at a shareholders’ meeting is@ffe for any adjournment of the
meeting unless the Board of Directors fixes a nesord date, which it must do if the meeting is adjed to a date more than 120 days
after the date fixed for the original meeting.

(c) If a court orders a meeting adjourned to a datee than 120 days after the date fixed for thgirel meeting, it may provide tt
the original record date continue in effect or @yfix a new record date.

2.7 Shareholdetrd.ist for Meeting. After the record date for a shareholders’ meeisrigked by the Board of Directors, the Secretaifry
the corporation shall prepare an alphabeticablishe names of all its shareholders entitled tticecof the shareholders’ meeting. The list must
be arranged by voting group and within each vograup by class or series of shares and show theesgldf and number of shares held by
shareholder. The shareholders’ list must be availy inspection by any shareholder, beginning business days after notice of the meeting
is given for which the list was prepared and caritig through the meeting, at the corporation’s ggal office or at a place identified in the
meeting notice in the city where the meeting wéllield. The corporation shall make the sharehdltisravailable at the meeting, and any
shareholder or the shareholder’s agent or attosegtitled to inspect the list at any time durihg meeting or any adjournment. Refusal or
failure to prepare or make available the sharehsldist does not affect the validity of action &kat the meeting.

2.8 Quorum; AdjournmentShares entitled to vote as a separate votingogmay take action on a matter at a meeting ordygfiorum of
those shares exists with respect to that mattenafority of the votes entitled to be cast on theterdy the voting group constitutes a quorum
of that voting group for action in that matter. Ajority of shares represented at the meeting, adthdess than a quorum, may adjourn the
meetingfrom time to time to a different time and placehwitit further notice to any shareholder of any adjment. At such adjourned meeti
at which a quorum is present, any business magabedcted that might have been transacted at teéngeriginally held. Once a share is
represented for any purpose at a meeting, it bleafleemed present for quorum purposes for the neleaof the meeting and for any
adjournment of that meeting, unless a new recotel idaset for the adjourned meeting.
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2.9 Voting Requirements; Action Without Meetingnless otherwise provided in the Articles of Immaration, each outstanding share
entitled to vote shall be entitled to one vote upanh matter submitted to a vote at a meetingare$tolders. If a quorum exists, action on a
matter, other than the election of directors, igraped if the votes cast by the shares entitledbte favoring the action exceed the votes cast
opposing the action, unless a greater number ofraffive votes is required by law or the Articlddrcorporation. If a quorum exists, directors
are elected by a plurality of the votes cast bysthares entitled to vote unless otherwise providede Articles of Incorporation. No cumulati
voting for directors shall be permitted unlessAlnicles of Incorporation so provide. Action recgdror permitted by law to be taken at a
shareholdersieeting may be taken without a meeting if the aciotaken by all the shareholders entitled to wotehe action. The action m
be evidenced by one or more written consents desgrthe action taken, signed by all the sharehsldatitled to vote on the action and
delivered to the corporation for inclusion in thenates for filing with the corporate records. Actitaken under this section is effective when
the last shareholder signs the consent, unlessotient specifies an earlier or later effective dkitthe law requires that notice of proposed
action be given to nonvoting shareholders and ttierais to be taken by unanimous consent of thangshareholders, the corporation must
give its nonvoting shareholders written noticehw proposed action at least 10 days before theraictitaken. The notice must contain or be
accompanied by the same material that, under tegddrBusiness Corporation Act, would have beeniredjtio be sent to nonvoting
shareholders in a notice of meeting at which tloppsed action would have been submitted to theehbéters for action.

2.10 Proxies

(a) A shareholder may vote shares in person orbyyby signing an appointment, either personatlpythe shareholder’s
attorney-in-fact. An appointment of a proxy shalléffective when received by the Secretary or otfffiger of the corporation authorized
to tabulate votes. An appointment is valid for 1dntis unless a longer period is provided in theoagment form. An appointment is
revocable by the shareholder unless the appointfoemtconspicuously states that it is irrevocabid the appointment is coupled with
interest that has not been extinguished.

(b) The death or incapacity of a shareholder agjpgjra proxy shall not affect the right of the corgtion to accept the proxy’s
authority unless notice of the death or incapaisityeceived by the Secretary or other officer atiieal to tabulate votes before the proxy
exercises the proxy’s authority under the appoimtme

2.11 Corporatiots Acceptance of Votes

(a) If the name signed on a vote, consent, watrepyoxy appointment corresponds to the name bbaeholder, the corporation, if
acting in good faith, is entitled to accept theeyatonsent, waiver, or proxy appointment and dgiwdfect as the act of the shareholder.
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(b) If the name signed on a vote, consent, waiveproxy appointment does not correspond to theenafa shareholder, the
corporation, if acting in good faith, is neverttedesntitled to accept the vote, consent, waivepraxy appointment and give it effect as
the act of the shareholder if:

(i) The shareholder is an entity and the name signeports to be that of an officer or agent ofénéity;

(i) The name signed purports to be that of an adistrator, executor, guardian, or conservator iggng the shareholder
and, if the corporation requests, evidence of figiycstatus acceptable to the corporation has peesented with respect to the v
consent, waiver, or proxy appointment;

(iii) The name signed purports to be that of airgeor trustee in bankruptcy of the shareholdet, #ithe corporation
requests, evidence of this status acceptable todtporation has been presented with respect tadtee consent, waiver, or proxy
appointment;

(iv) The name signed purports to be that of a pdeddpeneficial owner, or attorney-in-fact of thargholder and, if the
corporation requests, evidence acceptable to tipration of the signatory’s authority to sign the shareholder has been
presented with respect to the vote, consent, wadrgrroxy appointment; or

(v) Two or more persons are the shareholder aemants or fiduciaries and the name signed purpotte the name of at lei
one of the co-owners and the person signing appeds acting on behalf of all co-owners.

(c) The corporation is entitled to reject a votengent, waiver, or proxy appointment if the Secyeta other officer or agent
authorized to tabulate votes, acting in good fditkg reasonable basis for doubt about the validitiie signature on it or about the
signatory’s authority to sign for the shareholder.

(d) The shares of a corporation are not entitleebte if they are owned, directly or indirectly, Bysecond corporation, and the first
corporation owns, directly or indirectly, a majgrif the shares entitled to vote for directorshef second corporation; provided, howe
a corporation may vote any shares, including ite ehares, held by it in a fiduciary capacity.

(e) The corporation and its officer or agent whoegts or rejects a vote, consent, waiver, or papgointment in good faith and in
accordance with the standards of this provisioti slod be liable in damages to the shareholdettierconsequences of the acceptance or
rejection. Corporate action based on the acceptangection of a vote, consent, waiver, or pragpointment under this provision is
valid unless a court of competent jurisdiction detiees otherwise.

2.12 Notice of Business to be Conducted at Meetiigan annual meeting of the stockholders, onshsousiness shall be conducted as
shall have been properly brought before the meelinghe properly brought before an annual meetinginess must be (a) specified in
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the notice of meeting (or any supplement thereitegrgby or at the direction of the Board of Direstob) otherwise properly brought before
the meeting by or at the direction of the Boardogctors, or (c) otherwise properly brought befareannual meeting by a stockholder.

For business to be properly brought before an drmaating by a stockholder, the stockholder musetgiven timely notice thereof in
writing to the Secretary of the corporation. Tcatipeely, a stockholder’s notice must be deliveredtonailed and received at the principal
executive offices of the corporation not less tB&rdays nor more than 90 days prior to the meefimngyided, however, that in the event that
less than 60 days’ notice or prior public disclesaf the date of the meeting is given or madedokdtolders, notice by the stockholder to be
timely must be so received not later than the cddmisiness on the 10th day following the day dmcl such notice of the date of the annual
meeting was mailed or such public disclosure wagema

A stockholder’s notice to the Secretary shall seiifas to each matter the stockholder proposbksng before the annual meeting (a) a
brief description of the business desired to beiyind before the annual meeting and the reasornfatucting such business at the annual
meeting, (b) the name and address, as they appehe @orporation’s books, of the stockholder psipg such business, (c) the class and
number of shares of stock of the corporation whighbeneficially owned by the stockholder, andafty material interest of the stockholder in
such business. Notwithstanding anything in the Bgléo the contrary, no business shall be conduatt@sly annual meeting except in
accordance with the procedures set forth in thigi®e 2.12.

The Chairman of the annual meeting shall, if treéfavarrant, determine and declare to the meetiagltusiness was not properly
brought before the meeting and in accordance Wilptovisions of this Section 2.12 and if the Qmain should so determine, the Chairman
shall so declare to the meeting and any such bessimet properly brought before the meeting shdlbearansacted.

ARTICLE Il
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

3.1 Duties. All corporate powers shall be exercised by orasriie authority of the Board of Directors and blisiness and affairs of the
corporation shall be managed by or under the diecif the Board of Directors.

3.2 Number and QualificationAs set forth in the Second Restated Articleswobtporation, the number of directors of the coagion
shall be not less than five nor more than twelwel, within such limits, the exact number shall bedi and increased or decreased from time to
time by resolution of the Board of Directors. Theedtors shall be divided into three classes dedgghClass I, Class Il and Class lll, each ¢
to be as nearly equal in number as possible. AL883 annual meeting of shareholders (“First Megjirdirectors of all three classes shall be
elected. The term of office of Class Il directsigll expire at the 1994 annual meeting of shadgs] that of Class Il directors shall expire at
the 1995 annual meeting of shareholders, and fiatags | directors shall expire at the 1996 anmuedting of
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shareholders. At each annual meeting of sharetolfeer the First Meeting, directors elected taceed those directors whose terms expire
shall be elected to serve for three-year termsuatititheir successors are elected and qualifiedhat the term of one class of directors will
expire each year. When the number of directorgamged within the limits provided herein, any neadgated directorships, or any decrease in
directorships, shall be so apportioned among thesels as to make all classes as nearly equal siblppprovided that no decrease in the
number of directors constituting the Board of Dices shall shorten the term of any incumbent dectDirectors need not be residents of the
State of Oregon or shareholders of the corporation.

3.3 Chairman of the Board of Directar§he directors may elect a director to serve aair@tan of the Board of Directors to preside at all
meetings of the Board of Directors and to fulfitlyaother responsibilities delegated by the BoarDioéctors.

3.4 Regular MeetingsA regular meeting of the Board of Directors shwlheld without other notice than this Sectioniithediately
after, and at the same place as, the annual mestsitareholders. The Board of Directors may preyhd/ resolution, the time and place, either
within or without the State of Oregon, for the hHolglof additional regular meetings without othetio® than the resolution.

3.5 Special MeetingsSpecial meetings of the Board of Directors maygdiéed by or at the request of the President grdarector. The
person or persons authorized to call special mgetifi the Board of Directors may fix any placeheitwithin or without the State of Oregon
the place for holding any special meeting of thaloof Directors called by them.

3.6 Notice. Notice of the date, time, and place of any speseeting of the Board of Directors shall be giatreast three days prior to
the meeting by any means provided by law. If maitestice shall be deemed to be given upon depositd United States mail addressed to the
director at the director’s business address, witstage thereon prepaid. If by telegram, noticel fisatieemed to be given when the telegram is
delivered to the telegraph company. Notice by tilkomeans shall be deemed to be given when retbivéne director or a person at the
director’s business or residential address whonp#reon giving notice reasonably believes will dslior report the notice to the director
within 24 hours. The attendance of a director me@ting shall constitute a waiver of notice of soeting, except where a director attends a
meeting for the express purpose of objecting tdridmesaction of any business because the meetimg iawfully called or convened. Neither
the business to be transacted at, nor the purgpaeyregular or special meeting of the Board oBEtors need be specified in the notice or
waiver of notice of such meeting.

3.7 Waiver of Naotice A director may at any time waive any notice regdiby law, the Articles of Incorporation, or thésest Restated
Bylaws. Unless a director attends or participates ineeting, a waiver must be in writing, mustigaed by the director entitled to notice, m
specify the meeting for which notice is waived, amasst be filed with the minutes or corporate resord

3.8 Quorum A majority of the number of directors fixed bycHen 3.2 shall constitute a quorum for the tratisacof business at any
meeting of the Board of Directors.



3.9 Manner of Acting

(a) The act of the majority of the directors présgra meeting at which a quorum is present steathb act of the Board of
Directors, unless a different number is providedawy, the Articles of Incorporation, or these Firsstated Bylaws.

(b) Members of the Board of Directors may hold arddomeeting by conference telephone or similar camioations equipment by
means of which all persons participating in the timgecan hear each other. Participation in sucteating shall constitute presence in
person at the meeting.

(c) Any action that is required or permitted tothken by the directors at a meeting may be tak#mowt a meeting if a consent in
writing setting forth the action so taken shalldigned by all of the directors entitled to votetba matter. The action shall be effective on
the date when the last signature is placed ondhsemnt or at such earlier or later time as is@h therein. Such consent, which shall
have the same effect as a unanimous vote of teetdis, shall be filed with the minutes of the cgtion.

3.10 Vacancies Any vacancy, including a vacancy resulting fromiccrease in the number of directors, occurringhenBoard of
Directors may be filled by the shareholders, thafmf Directors, or the affirmative vote of a mtjpof the remaining directors if less than a
guorum of the Board of Directors, or by a sole renimg director. If the vacant office is filled bjie¢ shareholders and was held by a director
elected by a voting group of shareholders, they tird holders of shares of that voting group atéled to vote to fill the vacancy. Any
directorship not so filled by the directors shalfilled by election at an annual meeting or gpectal meeting of shareholders called for that
purpose. A director elected to fill a vacancy shallelected to serve until the next annual meetfrehareholders and until a successor shall be
duly elected and qualified. A vacancy that will ocat a specific later date, by reason of a resignar otherwise, may be filled before the
vacancy occurs, and the new director shall takieeff’/hen the vacancy occurs.

3.11 CompensationBy resolution of the Board of Directors, the diges may be paid their expenses, if any, of atiand at each
meeting of the Board of Directors and may be pdisdexdd sum for attendance at each meeting of ther@of Directors or a stated salary as
director. No such payment shall preclude any direftbm serving the corporation in any other cafyaand receiving compensation therefor.

3.12 Presumption of Assen# director of the corporation who is present ateeting of the Board of Directors or a committééhe
Board of Directors shall be presumed to have asddntthe action taken (a) unless the directossatit to the action is entered in the minutes
of the meeting, (b) unless a written dissent toatt#on is filed with the person acting as the sy of the meeting before the adjournment
thereof or forwarded by certified or registered In@ithe Secretary of the corporation immediatdtgrahe adjournment of the meeting or
(c) unless the director objects at the meetindpéohiblding of the meeting or transacting businésiseameeting. The right to dissent shall not
apply to a director who voted in favor of the antio




3.13 Director Conflict of Interest

(a) A transaction in which a director of the coqtton has a direct or indirect interest shall bidvaotwithstanding the director’s
interest in the transaction if the material fadtthe transaction and the director’s interest aseldsed or known to the Board of Directors
or a committee thereof and it authorizes, approvesatifies the transaction by a vote or conseifficsent for the purpose without
counting the votes or consents of directors witliract or indirect interest in the transactionttoe material facts of the transaction anc
director’s interest are disclosed or known to shalders entitled to vote and they, voting as alsiggoup, authorize, approve, or ratify
the transaction by a majority vote; or the transacis fair to the corporation.

(b) A conflict of interest transaction may be authed, approved, or ratified if it receives theimffative vote of a majority of
directors on the Board of Directors or a committesreof who have no direct or indirect interesthie transaction. If a majority of such
directors vote to authorize, approve, or ratify ttamsaction, a quorum is present for the purpbsaking action.

(c) A conflict of interest transaction may be authed, approved, or ratified by a majority votesbfireholders entitled to vote
thereon. Shares owned by or voted under the coot@director or an entity controlled by a dirgoido has a direct or indirect interest
in the transaction are entitled to vote with respe@ conflict of interest transaction. A majordfthe shares, whether or not present, that
are entitled to be counted in a vote on the trai@aconstitutes a quorum for the purpose of altiry, approving, or ratifying the
transactions.

(d) A director has an indirect interest in a tranti®m if (i) another entity in which the directoaia material financial interest or in
which the director is a general partner is a parthe transaction or (ii) another entity of whitle director is a director, officer, or trustee
is a party to the transaction and the transacfiar should be considered by the Board of Directors

3.14 Removal All or any number of the directors of the corfiama may be removed only for cause and at a meefirspareholders
called expressly for that purpose, by the votesop@rcent of the votes then entitled to be casthferelection of directors. At any meeting of
shareholders at which one or more directors ar@vedy a majority of votes then entitled to be ¢asthe election of directors may fill any
vacancy created by such removal. If any vacancgtedeby removal of a director is not filled by sieareholders at the meeting at which the
removal is effected, such vacancy may be filledilgajority vote of the remaining directors.

3.15 Resignation Any director may resign by delivering written ivet to the Board of Directors, its chairpersontha& corporation. Such
resignation shall be effective at the earliesheffollowing, unless the notice specifies a laférative date, (a) on receipt, (b) five days aftsr
deposit in the United States mails, if mailed pagt@nd correctly addressed, or (c) on the datesstom the return receipt, if sent by registered
or certified mail, return receipt requested, arardreipt is signed by addressee. Once delivenadtiee of resignation is irrevocable unless
revocation is permitted by the Board of Directors.



3.16 Nominations for Election to Board of Directo@nly persons who are nhominated in accordance thétprocedures set forth in this
Section 3.16 shall be eligible for election as cives. Nominations of persons for election to tloai of Directors may be made at a meetir
stockholders by or at the direction of the Boardokctors or by any stockholder of the corporagmtitied to vote for the election of directors
at the meeting who complies with the notice procesiset forth in this Section 3.16.

Such nominations, other than those made by oraditlection of the Board of Directors shall be madesuant to timely notice in writing
to the Secretary of the corporation. To be timalgtockholder’s notice shall be delivered to orlethand received at the principal executive
offices of the corporation not less than 60 daysmore than 90 days prior to the meeting; providexyever, that in the event that less than 60
days’ notice or prior public disclosure of the datéhe meeting is given or made to stockholdentice by the stockholder to be timely must be
so received not later than the close of businegh@i0th day following the day on which such netit the date of the meeting was mailed or
such public disclosure was made.

Such stockholder’s notice shall set forth (a) asaoh person whom the stockholder proposes to raienfor election or re-election as a
director, (i) the name, age, business addressesidence address of such person, (i) the principalipation or employment of such person,
(iii) the class and number of shares of stock efdbrporation which are beneficially owned by spebhson, and (iv) any other information
relating to such person that is required to belaksd in solicitations of proxies for election @fegttors, or is otherwise required, in each case
pursuant to Regulation 14A under the SecuritieshBrge Act of 1934, as amended (including, withoithtion, such persor’written consel
to being named in the proxy statement as a non@inddo serving as a director if elected); and ébjoathe stockholder giving the notice, (i) the
name and address, as they appear on the corpdsdiimoks, of such stockholder, and (ii) the clasd aumber of shares of stock of the
corporation which are beneficially owned by suatkholder.

At the request of the Board of Directors, any pensominated by the Board of Directors for electsna director shall furnish to the
Secretary of the corporation that information regaito be set forth in a stockholder’s notice afimation which pertains to the nominee.

No person shall be eligible for election as a doeof the corporation unless nominated in accocdanmith the procedures set forth in this
Section 3.16. The Chairman of the meeting shathéffacts warrant, determine and declare to thetingethat a nomination was not made in
accordance with the procedures prescribed by thieseRestated Bylaws, and if the Chairman shoaldetermine, the Chairman shall so
declare to the meeting and the defective nominatiail be disregarded.
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ARTICLE IV
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AND OTHER COMMITTEES

4.1 Designation of Executive Committe€he Board of Directors may designate two or nairectors to constitute an executive
committee. The designation of an executive commjad the delegation of authority to it, shall opérate to relieve the Board of Directors,
or any member thereof, of any responsibility impmbbg law. No member of the executive committeeldwitinue to be a member thereof
after ceasing to be a director of the corporafidre Board of Directors shall have the power attémg to increase or decrease the number of
members of the executive committee, to fill vacaathereon, to change any member thereof, andatagehthe functions or terminate the
existence thereof. The creation of the executivaradgtee and the appointment of members to it df&@thpproved by a majority of the directors
in office when the action is taken, unless a greatenber is required by the Articles of Incorpovator these First Restated Bylaws.

4.2 Powers of Executive CommitteBuring the interval between meetings of the BasrBirectors, and subject to such limitations as
may be imposed by resolution of the Board of Dexitthe executive committee may have and may iseeatl the authority of the Board of
Directors in the management of the corporationyidiexd that the committee shall not have the autyofithe Board of Directors with respect
to the following matters: authorizing distributiorgproving or proposing to the shareholders asttbat are required to be approved by the
shareholders under the Articles of Incorporatiothesse First Restated Bylaws or by law; filling &acies on the Board of Directors or any
committee thereof; amending the Articles of Incagtimn; adopting, amending, or repealing bylawgraping a plan of merger not requiring
shareholder approval; authorizing or approvingaegeisition of shares, except according to a foenmulmethod prescribed by the Board of
Directors; authorizing or approving the issuanceale or contract for sale of shares or determitiiegdesignation and relative rights,
preferences, and limitations of a class or serfieshares except within limits specifically presetbby the Board of Director.

4.3 Procedures; Meetings; Quorum

(a) The Board of Directors shall appoint a chaisparfrom among the members of the executive coraendhd shall appoint a
secretary who may, but need not, be a member ahtbeutive committee. The chairperson shall presiddl meetings of the executive
committee and the secretary of the executive coteenghall keep a record of its acts and proceeginigish shall be filed with the
minutes of the corporation.

(b) Regular meetings of the executive committeaylnth no notice shall be necessary, shall be belduch days and at such ple
as shall be fixed by resolution adopted by the etree committee. Special meetings of the executmamittee shall be called at the
request of the President or of any member of tleeetive committee, and shall be held upon suclteats is required by these First
Restated Bylaws for special meetings of the Bo&ii@ctors.

(c) Attendance of any member of the executive catemiat a meeting shall constitute a waiver ofagotif the meeting. A majority
of the executive committee, from time to time, balnecessary to constitute a quorum for the #&reticn of any business, and the act of
a majority of the members present at a meetinghitiwa quorum is present shall be the act of tlee@ive committee. Members of the
executive committee may hold a meeting of such ciiteenby conference telephone or similar commuigcatequipment by means of
which all persons participating in the meeting baar each other, and participation in such meadivadj constitute presence in person at
the meeting.
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(d) Any action that is required or permitted tothken at a meeting of in the executive committeg beataken without a meeting if
a consent in writing setting forth the action sketashall be signed by all members of the execwtremittee entitled to vote on the
matter. The action shall be effective on the ddtemthe last signature is placed on the consesit such earlier or later time as is set
forth therein. Such consent, which shall have #meseffect as a unanimous vote of the membersaétbcutive committee, shall be
filed with the minutes of the corporation.

(e) The Board of Directors may approve a reasornfaieldéor the members of the executive committeeoaspensation for attendar
at meetings of the executive committee.

4.4 Other CommitteesBy the approval of a majority of the directorsemithe action is taken (unless a greater numbenisired by the
Articles of Incorporation), the Board of Directols; resolution, may create one or more additiopatmittees, appoint directors to serve on
them, and define the duties of such committee ormittees. Each such committee shall have two oemwembers, who shall serve at the
pleasure of the Board of Directors. Such additi@mmhmittee or committees, shall not have the powssscribed in Section 4.2.

ARTICLE V
OFFICERS

5.1 Number. The officers of the corporation shall be a Presidind a Secretary. Such other officers and assisfficers as are deemed
necessary or desirable may be appointed by thedBddbirectors and shall have such powers and sigtiescribed by the Board of Director:
the officer authorized by the Board of Directorptescribe the duties of other officers. A duly aipped officer may appoint one or more
officers or assistant officers if such appointmisrdauthorized by the Board of Directors. Any twonoore offices may be held by the same
person.

5.2 Appointment and Term of OfficeThe officers of the corporation shall be appaira@nually by the Board of Directors at the first
meeting of the Board of Directors held after thawal meeting of the shareholders. If the officdrallsnot be appointed at the meeting, a
meeting shall be held as soon thereafter as isesoent for such appointment of officers. Each effishall hold office until a successor shall
have been duly appointed and qualified or untildffeeer’s death, resignation, or removal.

5.3 Qualification. An officer need not be a director, shareholdeg tesident of the State of Oregon.

5.4 Resignation and Removahn officer may resign at any time by deliveringtioe of such resignation to the corporation. Ageation
is effective on receipt unless the notice spectHi¢ater effective date. If the corporation accepspecified later effective date, the Board of
Directors may fill the pending vacancy before tHeaive date, but the successor may not take effiictil the effective date. Once delivered, a
notice of resignation is irrevocable
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unless revocation is permitted by the Board of @oes. Any officer appointed by the Board of Dimst may be removed at any time with or
without cause. Appointment of an officer shall nbttself create contract rights. Removal or reaigpn of an officer shall not affect the
contract rights, if any, of the corporation or tifécer.

5.5 Vacancies A vacancy in any office because of death, resignaremoval, disqualification, or otherwise mag/filled by the Board ¢
Directors for the unexpired portion of the term.

5.6 President The President shall be the chief executive offtd@he corporation and shall be in general charfges business and affai
subject to the control of the Board of DirectorBeTPresident shall preside at all meetings of $ludders and at all meetings of directors (ur
there is an acting Chairman of the Board presidinthe meeting). The President may execute on behtde corporation all contracts,
agreements, stock certificates, and other instrasnd@ime President shall from time to time reporthi® Board of Directors all matters within 1
President’s knowledge affecting the corporation fieould be brought to the attention of the BodrDioectors. The President shall vote all
shares of stock in other corporations owned bycthporation and is empowered to execute proxiesjessof notice, consents, and other
instruments in the name of the corporation witlpees to such stock. The President shall perforreradiaties assigned by the Board of
Directors.

5.7 Vice Presidentsin the absence of the President or in the evietiteoPresident’s death or inability or refusabtd, the Vice President
(or, in the event there be more than one Vice Beasj the Vice Presidents in the order designatéueaime of their election, or in the absence
of any designation, then in the order of their &ta, if any, shall perform the duties of the Rdesit and, when so acting, shall have all the
powers of and be subject to all the restrictionsrufhe President. Any Vice President shall perfother duties assigned by the President or by
the Board of Directors.

5.8 Secretary The Secretary shall prepare the minutes of aditimgs of the directors and shareholders, shak lcargtody of the minute
books and other records pertaining to the corpdrasiness, and shall be responsible for authemic#te records of the corporation. The
Secretary shall countersign all instruments reqgithe seal of the corporation and shall perforeotiuties assigned by the Board of
Directors. In the event no Vice President existsutcceed to the President under the circumstaetésrth in Section 5.7 above, the Secretary
shall make such succession.

5.9 Assistant Secretarie3he Assistant Secretaries, when authorized bytdaed of Directors or these First Restated Bylanay sign,
with the President or Vice President, certificdt@sshares of the corporation the issuance of whiddll have been authorized by resolution of
the Board of Directors. The Assistant Secretaitedl sif required by the Board of Directors, givertas for the faithful discharge of their duties
in such sums and with such sureties as the Boabdrettors shall determine. The Assistant Secresaghall, in general, perform such duties as
shall be specifically assigned to them in writingtbe President or the Board of Directors.
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5.10_Salaries The salaries of the officers shall be fixed frime to time by the Board of Directors, and noa#fi shall be prevented frc
receiving such salary because the officer is aldioegctor of the corporation.

ARTICLE VI
ISSUANCE OF SHARES

6.1 Certificates for Shares

(a) Certificates representing shares of the cotfworahall be in any form determined by the Bodr®wectors consistent with the
Oregon Business Corporation Act and these Bylavwsjiged that any shares of the corporation mayrtmedificated, whether upon
original issuance, reissuance or subsequent trargifares represented by certificates shall beedigeither manually or in facsimile, by
two officers of the corporation, at least one ofowhshall be the President or a Vice Presidentnaaigl be sealed with the seal of the
corporation, if any, or a facsimile thereof. Thegrsitures of officers upon a certificate may beifaitss if the certificate is countersigned
on behalf of a transfer agent or by a registraeiothan the corporation itself or an employee efdbrporation. All certificates for shares
shall be consecutively numbered or otherwise ifiedtiThe name and mailing address of the persevhtum the shares represented
thereby are issued, with the number of shares atelaf issue, shall be entered on the stock trabsieks of the corporation. Each
shareholder shall have the duty to notify the caapon of his or her mailing address. Except agwtiise provided by law, the rights and
obligations of the holders of uncertificated shaed the rights and obligations of certificatedrebashall be identical.

(b) Every certificate for shares of stock that subject to any restriction on transfer pursuarthéArticles of Incorporation, these
Bylaws, applicable securities laws, agreements gnoofetween shareholders, or any agreement tdwhé&corporation is a party shall
have conspicuously noted on the face or back of¢néficate either (i) the full text of the resttion or (ii) a statement of the existence of
such restriction and that the corporation retaiosy of the restriction. Every certificate isswelden the corporation is authorized to
issue more than one class or series of stock séiafbrth on its face or back either (i) the fekt of the designations, relative rights,
preferences, and limitations of the shares of etads and series authorized to be issued and theray of the Board of Directors to
determine variations for future series or (ii) atstment of the existence of such designationgjveleghts, preferences, and limitations
and a statement that the corporation will furnisiopy thereof to the holder of such certificate npgitten request and without charge.

6.2 Transfer of SharesA transfer of shares of the corporation shalivtzele only on the stock transfer books of the catpam by the
holder of record thereof or by the holder’s legginesentative, who shall furnish proper evidencauttiority to transfer, or by the holder’s
attorney thereunto authorized by power of attorthely executed and filed with the Secretary of tbgporation, or with its transfer agent, if
any, and on surrender for cancellation of the fieatie for such shares or upon proper instructromfthe holder of uncertificated shares. All
certificates surrendered to the corporation fangfar shall be canceled, and no new certificatdl bhdssued until the former certificate for a
like number of shares shall have been
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surrendered and canceled, except that in caséosf,alestroyed, or mutilated certificate a new oray be issued therefor upon such terms and
indemnity to the corporation as the Board of Dioestprescribes. Upon receipt of proper transfaruicsons from the holder of uncertificated
shares, the corporation shall cancel such unaatéd shares and issue new equivalent uncertifictares, or, upon such holder’s request,
certificated shares, to the person entitled thewetd record the transaction upon its books. Tihegmein whose name shares stand on the book:
of the corporation shall be deemed by the corpamat be the owner thereof for all purposes.

6.3 Transfer Agent and Registrafhe Board of Directors may from time to time aimp@ne or more transfer agents and one or more
registrars for the shares of the corporation, sitbh powers and duties as the Board of Directdesihnes by resolution. The signatures of
officers upon a certificate may be facsimiles & ttertificate is manually signed on behalf of as$far agent or by a registrar other than the
corporation itself or an employee of the corpomatio

6.4 Officer Ceasing to Actlf the person who signed a share certificatdegimanually or in facsimile, no longer holds défiwhen the
certificate is issued, the certificate is neversslvalid.

ARTICLE VII
CONTRACTS, LOANS, CHECKS, AND OTHER INSTRUMENTS

7.1 Contracts The Board of Directors may authorize any officeofficers and agent or agents to enter into amjract or execute and
deliver any instrument in the name of and on bebfatfie corporation, and such authority may be gEre confined to specific instances.

7.2 Loans No loans shall be contracted on behalf of thpaxation and no evidence of indebtedness shalideed in its name unless
authorized by a resolution of the Board of Direst@uch authority may be general or confined teifipenstances.

7.3 Checks; DraftsAll checks, drafts, or other orders for the papte money and notes or other evidences of indktgss issued in tt
name of the corporation shall be signed by sudkexfbr officers and agent or agents of the corpameand in such manner as shall from time
to time be determined by resolution of the Boar®wéctors.

7.4 Deposits All funds of the corporation not otherwise emmdyshall be deposited from time to time to the itr@fcthe corporation in
such banks, trust companies, or other depositaseke Board of Directors may select.

ARTICLE VIII
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

8.1 Seal The Board of Directors from time to time may pdw®/for a seal of the corporation, which shall beuar in form and shall
have inscribed thereon the name of the corporatienstate of incorporation and the words “Corpo@eal.”
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8.2 Severability Any determination that any provision of thesesFRestated Bylaws is for any reason inapplicabiglid, illegal, or
otherwise ineffective shall not affect or invalidany other provision of these First Restated Bglaw

8.3 Oregon Control Share Act Not ApplicableRS 60.801 to 60.816 do not apply to acquisitiaingoting shares of the corporation.

ARTICLE IX
AMENDMENTS

These Second Restated Bylaws may be altered, achemdepealed and new bylaws may be adopted bBaled of Directors at any
regular or special meeting, subject to repeal ange by action of the shareholders of the corpmrati
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EXHIBIT 10.12
FIRST AMENDMENT TO CREDIT AGREEMENT

This FIRST AMENDMENT TO CREDIT AGREEMENT (this * Aendment) is entered into as of March 9, 2007 among FLIR
SYSTEMS, INC., an Oregon corporation (the “* Comp3nygertain Subsidiaries of the Company as Desigh&orrowers (together with the
Company, the “ Borrowersand, each a “ Borrowe), the Subsidiary Guarantors, the Lenders party henetoBANK OF AMERICA, N.A,, a
Administrative Agent. Capitalized terms used hemid not otherwise defined shall have the mearsegforth in the Credit Agreement (as
defined below).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Borrowers, the Subsidiary Guaranttwes | enders and the Administrative Agent are patiethat certain Credit
Agreement dated as of October 6, 2006 (the “ Creglitement);

WHEREAS, the Company is requesting that the Lendedify certain provisions of the Credit Agreemeangd

WHEREAS, the Administrative Agent and the Lendeagénagreed to amend certain terms of the Crediéégent on the terms, and
subject to the conditions, set forth below.

NOW THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideratiba,receipt and sufficiency of which are herebynaeviedged, the parties
hereto agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. Waiver. The Required Lenders hereby waive any Defaulivant of Default now existing as a result of thexpany’s failure to
deliver quarterly financial statements as requibg@ection 7.01(b) of the Credit Agreement forfiseal quarter ended December 31, 2006.
This is a one-time waiver and shall be effectivly @m the specific circumstances provided for abawnd only for the purposes for which given.

2. Amendments to Credit Agreement

(a) Section 7.01(a)The reference to “120 days” appearing in Sectidd (a)of the Credit Agreement is hereby amended and
replaced with a reference to “90 days”.

(b) Section 7.01(b) The words “each of the fiscal quarters” appeaiin8ection 7.01(bdf the Credit Agreement are hereby
amended and replaced with the words “each of thetfiree fiscal quarters”.

3. Effectiveness; Conditions Precedefhis Amendment shall become effective upon rddeighe Administrative Agent of copies of
this Amendment duly executed by the Loan Partiesthe Required Lender




4. Ratification of Credit AgreemeniThe term “Credit Agreement” as used in each efltban Documents shall hereafter mean the Credit
Agreement as amended and modified by this Amendriscept as herein specifically agreed, the Crkdieement, as amended by this
Amendment, is hereby ratified and confirmed andlskanain in full force and effect according to fesms. The Loan Parties acknowledge and
consent to the modifications set forth herein agre@ that this Amendment does not impair, reduderarany of their obligations under the
Loan Documents (including, without limitation, thelemnity obligations set forth therein) and tlzter the date hereof, this Amendment shall
constitute a Loan Document. Notwithstanding anygHierein to the contrary and without limiting tleeegoing, the Subsidiary Guarantor
reaffirms its guaranty obligations set forth in theedit Agreement.

5. Authority/Enforceability. Each of the Loan Parties represents and waraasnfsliows:
(a) It has taken all necessary action to authdheeexecution, delivery and performance of this Adraent.

(b) This Amendment has been duly executed andeteld/by such Person and constitutes such Persgak valid and binding
obligation, enforceable in accordance with its ®rexcept as such enforceability may be subje@} @ebtor Relief Laws and (ii) genel
principles of equity (regardless of whether sucforreability is considered in a proceeding at lavinoequity).

(c) No consent, approval, authorization or ordeofiling, registration or qualification with, srcourt or Governmental Authority
or third party is required in connection with the2eution, delivery or performance by such PersathigfAmendment.

(d) The execution and delivery of this Amendmergsioot (i) violate, contravene or conflict with gmyvision of its Organization
Documents or (ii) materially violate, contraveneconflict with any Laws applicable to it.

6. RepresentationsThe Loan Parties represent and warrant to thelérsrthat the representations and warranties dfdha Parties set
forth in Article VI of the Credit Agreement are true and correct imelterial respects as of the date hereof.

7. Release In consideration of the Lenders entering ints thinendment, the Loan Parties hereby release tharAstrative Agent, the
Lenders, and the Administrative Agent’s and thedess’respective officers, employees, representativeentagcounsel and directors from :
and all actions, causes of action, claims, dematatsages and liabilities of whatever kind or naturéaw or in equity, now known or
unknown, suspected or unsuspected to the exterdtlyeof the foregoing arises from any action dufa to act on or prior to the date hereof.

8. Counterparts/TelecopyThis Amendment may be executed in any numbeoohterparts, each of which when so executed and
delivered shall be an original, but all of whiclailtonstitute one and the same instrument. Delieéexecuted counterparts of this

Amendment by telecopy shall be effective as animasigand shall constitute a representation thadraginal shall be delivered promptly upon
request




9. GOVERNING LAW . THIS AMENDMENT AND THE RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF TH E PARTIES HEREUNDER
SHALL BE GOVERNED BY AND CONSTRUED AND INTERPRETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF
NEW YORK.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties heretodzased a counterpart of this Amendment to be dxég@ed and delivered and
this Amendment shall be effective as of the data fibove written.

BORROWERS

FLIR SYSTEMS, INC.
an Oregon corporatic

By: /s/ Stephen M. Baile
Name Stephen M. Baile
Title: Sr. V.P. Finance, CF

FLIR SYSTEMS, B.V.
a Netherlands corporatic

By:  /s/ Arne Almerfors
Name Arne Almerfors
Title: Attorney in Fac

FLIR SYSTEMS HOLDINGS A.B
a Swedish corporatic

By:  /s/ Arne Almerfors /s/ Stephen M. Baile
Name Arne Almerfors Stephen M. Baile
Title: Presiden Sr. V.P. Finance, CF

FLIR SYSTEMS A.B.
a Swedish corporatic

By:  /s/ Arne Almerfors /s/ Stephen M. Baile
Name Arne Almerfors Stephen M. Baile
Title: Presiden Sr. V.P. Finance, CF

FLIR SYSTEMS LTD.
a company incorporated in England and W.

By:  /s/ Arne Almerfors
Name Arne Almerfors
Title: Managing Directo




SUBSIDIARY GUARANTOR: INDIGO SYSTEMS CORPORATION
a California corporatio

By:  /s/ Stephen M. Baile

Name Stephen M. Baile'
Title: Sr. V.P. Finance, CF!

ADMINISTRATIVE AGENT: BANK OF AMERICA, N.A.,
as Administrative Ager

By:  /s/ Dora A. Browr

Name Dora A. Brown
Title:  Vice Presiden

LENDERS: BANK OF AMERICA, N.A,,
as a Lender, L/C Issuer and Swing Line Ler

By:  /s/ Daryl K. Hogge

Name Daryl K. Hogge
Title: Senior Vice Presidel

UNION BANK OF CALIFORNIA, N.A.,
as a Lende

By:  /s/ David S. Dransfiel

Name David S. Dransfiel
Title:  Vice Presiden

U.S. BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION,
as a Lende

By:  /s/ Dale Parsha

Name Dale Parshal
Title: Vice Presiden



HSBC BANK USA, N.A.,
as a Lende

By: /sl Paul Ig

Name Paul Ip
Title: Vice Presiden

FORTIS CAPITAL CORP.,
as a Lende

By:

Name
Title:

By:

Name
Title:

COMERICA BANK,
as a Lende

By: /s/Don R. Carrutl

Name Don R. Carrutt
Title: Assistant Vice Preside

JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, N.A.,
as a Lende

By: s/ Anthony Galei

Name Anthony Gale:
Title:  Vice Presiden

THE NORTHERN TRUST COMPANY,
as a Lende

By:  /s/Brandon Rolel

Name Brandon Rolel
Title: Vice Presiden



SVENSKA HANDELSBANKEN AB (publ),
as a Lende

By: /sl Mark Cleary

Name Mark Cleary
Title: Senior Vice Presidel

By: /s/ Nancy ['Albert

Name Nancy ' Albert
Title:  Vice Presiden



Exhibit 10.2C
FLIR SYSTEMS, INC.
SUPPLEMENTAL EXECUTIVE RETIREMENT PLAN
EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2001

AS AMENDED AND RESTATED ON OCTOBER 22, 2008, EFFECTVE JANUARY 1, 2005,
FOR BENEFITS ACCRUED AND/OR VESTED AFTER DECEMBER 31, 2004



This FLIR Systems, Inc. Supplemental Executive ieetent Plan (the “Plan”) was originally adopteckefive January 1, 2001. The Plan
is intended to promote the best interests of the@@my by enabling the Company to retain in its epphose key employees who have
materially contributed to the success of the bissiibrough their outstanding efforts, and to atfpa@csons of outstanding ability to its key
management positions. Throughout the Plan, the t€@mpany” shall mean FLIR Systems, Inc., but shidb include wherever applicable
(with such applicability determined solely in thisatetion of the Committee) any entity that is dilg or indirectly controlled by the Company.
The Plan is amended and restated effective Jardy&Q05 for the purpose of complying with Secti@9A of the Code and the Treasury
Regulations and other guidance issued thereuntderCbmpany intends to take full advantage of tlaadfiathering available under
Section 409A of the Code. Benefits that were aatara vested under the Plan as of December 31, 20¢main subject to the terms of the
Plan in effect on December 31, 2004. Benefits aatand vested after December 31, 2004 shall bediuioj this Plan as amended and restated
herein.

ARTICLE |
DEFINITIONS

Whenever used herein, the masculine pronoun sbalekbmed to include the feminine, and the singalarclude the plural, unless the
context clearly indicates otherwise. The followitefinitions shall govern the Plan:

1.1 “ 409A Minimum Benefit means the portion of an Employee’s Minimum Behgfat was accrued and/or vested after December 31,
2004, determined under Section 4.2(e) of the Plan.

1.2 “ 409A Subaccouritmeans the portion of an Employee’s Account thas\accrued and/or vested after December 31, 2a0Ddlhn
earnings credited with respect to such amounts.

1.3 “ Account” means the account established under the Plagaftt Employee to which the benefit amounts and éaicBarnings
under Article 11l shall be separately credited.

1.4 * Account Earningd means the earnings which shall be credited to [Byge Accounts pursuant to Article IlI.

1.5 “ Board of Director$ or “ Board” means the Board of Directors of FLIR Systems, Inc

1.6 “ Caus€ means an Employee’s:

(a) Willful engagement in any misconduct in thefpenance of his duties that materially harms thenfany, monetarily or
otherwise;

(b) Performance of any act which, if known to thenpany’s customers, clients or stockholders, woudderially and adversely
affect the Company’s business; or

(c) Willful and substantial nonperformance of assid duties (other than any such failure resultingifthe Employee’s incapacity
due to physical or mental illness) which has cargthafter the Board has given written notice ohsagnperformance to the Employee,
which notice specifically identifies the mannemihich the Board believes that the Employee hasuabstantially performed his duties
and
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which indicates the Board’s intention to termintite Employee’s employment because of such nonpesdioce. For purposes of (a) and
(c) above, no act or omission on the Employee’s gl be deemed “willfulif committed or omitted in good faith and with asenabli
belief that his action was in the best intereghef Company.

1.7 “ Change of Contrdlmeans a merger or consolidation to which the Camyds a party if the individuals and entities where
stockholders of the Company immediately prior ® #ffective date of such merger or consolidatioreHzeneficial ownership (as defined in
Rule 13d-3 under the Securities Exchange Act oft) 88 less than fifty percent (50%) of the totahtduined voting power for election of
directors of the surviving corporation immediat&jlowing the effective date of such merger or adit&ation; providedhat any such
transaction shall constitute a Change of Contrthwaéspect to an Employee’s 409A Subaccount or 4@@Amum Benefit only if it qualifies
as a change in ownership of the Company, a changidctive control of the Company, or a changevimership of a substantial portion of the
assets of the Company as such terms are defineeasury Regulation 81.409A-3(i)(5)(v), (vi), andi), respectively.

1.8 “ Code’ means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as aatend

1.9 “ Committe¢’ means the administrative committee appointedhiey@EO to administer the Plan. The Committee slvaibist of not
less than two persons and shall be responsibladiministration of the Plan.

1.10 “ Compensatiohmeans the salary, bonus (including the valuehendate of grant of any Company stock receivegindf bonus)
and commissions payable to an Employee during ldue Year and considered to be “wages” for purpa$dederal income tax withholding,
before reduction for salary reduction contributiomsler Section 401(k) of the Code, or amounts dedeunder any other deferral arrangemt
Compensation does not include expense reimbursspsterance pay, any form of noncash compensatibanefits, group life insurance
premiums, income from the exercise of stock optimngther receipt of company stock (other thanksteceived in lieu of bonus), payments
triggered by a change of control under employmgné@ments or other agreements between an Emplogeta@ Company, or any other
payments or benefits other than normal salary, somucommissions.

1.11 “ Disability” means the Employee qualifies for a disability &#nunder the Company’s Long Term Disability Planovidedthat
with respect to an Employee’s 409A Subaccount &8AMinimum Benefit the Employee also is either:

(a) unable to engage in any substantial gainfuviicty reason of any medically determinable plgsior mental impairment that
can be expected to result in death or can be exghéstiast for a continuous period of not less thamonths; or

(b) is, by reason of any medically determinablegital or mental impairment that can be expecteedalt in death or can be
expected to last for a continuous period of nad taan 12 months, receiving income replacementflterier a period of not less than
three months under an accident and health plarricgvihe employees of the Company.

1.12 “ Early Retirementmeans termination of employment with the Compahgr after age 55 with at least five full yeargdbr
service with the Company.
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1.13 “ Earnings Ratémeans the interest rate to be applied to Empldy@unts. The Earnings Rate shall be used to méterAccount
Earnings which will be compounded quarterly. Thenifegs Rate shall equal the prime lending rate pll& basis points and shall be
established at the end of each quarter for theviatig quarter. The Earnings Rate shall be commumicty Employees after it is established
each quarter. After a Change of Control, the EgmiiRate may not be reduced below the EarningsiRafect on the date of the Change of
Control.

1.14 “ Effective Daté means January 1, 2001.

1.15 “ Employe€ means a highly compensated or key managementogregiwvho has been designated by the CEO as eligible
participate in this Plan.

1.16 “ Grandfathered Minimum Benefimeans the portion of an Employee’s Minimum Ben#fat was accrued and vested as of
December 31, 2004, determined under Section 4a2 e Plan.

1.17 “ Grandfathered Subaccotimheans the portion of an EmployseéAccount that was accrued and vested as of Deae®ih@004 an
all earnings thereafter credited with respect thsamount.

1.18 “ Normal Retiremeritmeans termination of employment with the Compangr after age 60.

1.19 “ Plan” shall mean this FLIR Systems, Inc. Supplementadtitive Retirement Plan, as it may be amended fiom to time.
1.20 “ Plan Yeal means the 12-month period commencing on Januarydlending on December 31.

1.21 “ Specified Employetmeans each Employee who participates in the Plan.

ARTICLE Il
ELIGIBILITY

2.1 Eligible PersonsEligibility for participation in the Plan shaledimited to the Chief Executive Officer of the Cpamy (the “CEO”)
and employees of the Company on its U.S. payrotl véport directly to the CEO and who are designatedligible to participate by the CEO,
in his sole discretion. Individuals who are eligilshall be notified by the Company in writing agheir eligibility to participate in the Plan.

2.2 Commencement of Participatioihe initial group of eligible Employees begantjggpating in the Plan on Effective Date. Employ
who became or become eligible after the EffectiateChave begun, or shall begin, participation @Rkan on the date chosen by the CEO.

2.3 Termination of ParticipationActive participation in the Plan shall end whenEmployee’s employment terminates for any reason.
Upon termination of employment, an Employee shathain an inactive participant in the Plan untiladithe benefits to which he or she is
entitled hereunder have been paid in full.
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ARTICLE 1lI
PLAN ACCOUNTS

3.1 Retirement Account

(a) A separate Account shall be established folh efigible Employee. All Accounts will be maintathen the books of the
Company and the Company is under no obligatioretpegate any assets to provide for the Accounsbkstted under the Plan.

(b) After the Effective Date, on the last day of fhlan Year, Accounts of active Employees shadrbdited with an amount equa
10% of the Employee’s Compensation paid to the Byg# during the Plan Year.

(c) At the end of each calendar quarter, Employeeoénts will be credited with Account Earnings whghall be compounded
quarterly. Account Earnings shall continue to bedded to the Account as long as an Employee Ipasitive Account balance.

(d) Each Employee’s Account as of the end of eardrtqr shall consist of the amounts credited uaetion 3.1(b) plus Account
Earnings under Section 3.1(c) minus the amounnhgfdistributions made during the quarter.

(e) Each Employee’s Account shall be segregatedar®randfathered Subaccount and a 409A SubaccbhmiGrandfathered
Subaccount shall include the value of the accruedvasted Account as of December 31, 2004 anditalié earnings credited with
respect to such amount. The 409A Subaccount st@lide that portion of the Account accrued andésted after December 31, 2004
and all future earnings credited with respect hsamounts.

3.2 Account Vesting

(a) Accounts of Employees who are younger thangs®syold upon initially becoming a Plan participsimall vest at the rate of ten
percent (10%) for each full year of participationthe Plan. Vesting increases shall occur on tiseday of the Plan Year following the
year in which the vesting increase is earned.

(b) Accounts of Employees who are age 50 or olgenunitially becoming a Plan participant shalltvedably over the number of
years between the Employee’s age at the end dirthélan Year of participation and age 6@&xample: An Employee is age 56 on the
last day of the first Plan Year of participatioruch Employee will vest in the Plan benefit oveedrg, with 1/4 of such vesting occurring
upon completion of each year of participation ie fflan).Such ratable vesting shall take into account amitiathal service credits
received under Sections 3.2(c) or (d) belomxémple: The same Employee receives 5 years afggiwice credits under Section 3.2(c)
which results in an initial vesting percentage 6%2 Such Employee will achieve the remaining 758tivg in equal increments over the
following four years of participation in the Planjesting increases shall occur on the first dayhefflan Year following the year in
which the vesting increase is earned.
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(c) Employees with prior years of service with @@mpany shall receive vesting credits of 5% forhefad year of prior service
with the Company, to a maximum additional vestifign@nty-five percent (25%).

(d) In its sole discretion, the Committee may gmmEmployee additional vesting credits for sendgta company acquired by the
Company. Such prior service credits shall be gchofen entry into the Plan and shall be communictiehe Employee at that time.
Additional vesting credits under this section ardt®n 3.2(c) shall not exceed twenty-five perd@56) in total.

(e) If an Employee terminates employment for amsom prior to Normal Retirement, death, or Disaihithe Employee will forfeit
the non-vested portion of his Account. Amountsdaegd under the Plan shall not be credited to Antoof other Employees, but shall
reduce the liability of the Company under the Plan.

(f In the event an Employee terminates employmeétit the Company at Normal Retirement or on accatirmteath or Disability,
the Employee shall be fully vested in his or hecéunt and no part of such Account may be there&dtégited under Section 3.2(e).

(9) In the event of a Change of Control, all Emjgley shall be fully vested in their Accounts, anédimmunts shall thereafter be
forfeited under Section 3.2(e).

3.3 No Withdrawal Amounts credited to an Employee’s Account maybewithdrawn or borrowed by the Employee and dhalbaid
to the Employee only in accordance with the prawvisiof this Plan.

ARTICLE IV
DISTRIBUTION OF PLAN BENEFITS

4.1 Normal Retirement BenefitAn Employee who terminates employment with then@any as a result of Early Retirement, Normal
Retirement or within two years after a Change ofit@, shall be entitled to receive payment ofdridier vested Account balance in
substantially equal annual installments, includinigicipal and interest, over 20 years, with thetfguch payment due within 60 days of
termination (subject to the application of Secto# with respect to the transfer of an annuityhi Employee and Section 4.7 with respect to
Specified Employees).

4.2 Minimum Retirement Benefit

(a) Employees who terminate employment with the fany as a result of Early Retirement, Normal Ret&et, death, or
Disability shall be entitled to receive a minimunmaal retirement benefit equal to the greater efahnual amount determined under
Section 4.1 or under Section 4.2(b). In the eVieatt the amount determined under Section 4.1 isméted to be less than the amount
determined under Section 4.2(b) the Employee &ieadintitled to receive an annual benefit equahécaimount determined under
Section 4.2(b). Such benefit shall be paid anndaly0 years with the first such payment due witbd days after retirement (subject to
the application of Section 4.4 with respect tottla@sfer of an annuity to the Employee and Sedti@nwith respect to Specified
Employees). Such benefit shall be in lieu of thedfi determined under Section 4.1.
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(b) The minimum annual retirement benefit underptaa shall be equal to twenty-five percent (25%¢the greater of:
(i) the Employee’s Compensation received duringfitied 12 full months of employment, or
(i) the average of the Employee’s two highest ge#frCompensation while an employee.

(c) For Employees who terminate as a result ofyfHdtirement, the benefit determined under Seecti@(b) shall be reduced by six
percent (6%) for each full or partial year prioratge 60 in which the termination occurs.

(d) If an Employee terminates within two (2) yeafter a Change of Control, the six percent (6%)effieneduction shall not be
applied and the benefit determined under this Beeti2(b) shall be increased by 5% for each yegradial year, that the Employee’s
age at termination is less than age 60. The maxiinarease under this Section shall be fifty per¢gffo). (Example: An Employee, a
55 1/ 2, terminates employment one year after a changemtfol. The minimum benefit under this sectior bélincreased by 25%.)

(e) The minimum benefit determined hereunder dfmbkegregated into a Grandfathered Minimum Benafita 409A Minimum
Benefit. The Grandfathered Minimum Benefit shalldadculated each year as provided under Propossasiiry Regulation 1.409A-6.
That portion of the total minimum benefit in exce$she Grandfathered Minimum Benefit shall be ddesed the 409A Minimum
Benefit.

4.3 Preretirement Termination
(a) Death

(i) If an Employee dies while employed by the Compar before distributions have commenced, the Byg#'s benefit sha
be payable to the beneficiary or beneficiariescteteby the Employee. The benefit shall be paslinstantially equal annual
installments, including principal and interest, 20 years with the first such payment due wittdndéys of the Employee’s death
(subject to the application of Section 4.4 withpexst to the transfer of an annuity to the Employdeneficiary). In the event the
Employee has not designated a beneficiary at treeafdEmployee’s death, the benefit will be payabléhe Employee’s estate.

(i) If an Employee dies after benefit paymentsdasmmenced under the Plan, the beneficiary orflotarges selected by tt
Employee shall continue to receive the remainingments due to the Employee as the Employee wouwld teceived them (subje
to the application of Section 4.4 with respecthte transfer of an annuity to the Employee’s berafig. In the event the Employee
has not designated a beneficiary at the date dEthployee’s death, the remaining payments will &gable to the Employee’s
estate.

(b) Disability . In the event the Employee terminates employmeiat iBesult of a Disability such Employee shall bttled to
receive payment of his Account balances in subisi§nequal annual installments, including prindipad interest, over 20 years with the
first such installment due within 60 days of teration (subject to the application of Section 4.ghwespect to the transfer of an annuity
to the Employee and Section 4.7 with respect taiipd Employees).
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(c) Termination for Causeln the event the Employee terminates employmanCause, the Employeebenefit shall be equal to |
vested Account balance on the date of terminaSoach Employee shall not be entitled to the mininhemnefit provided under
Section 4.2. The Employee’s Account balance sheapdid in a lump sum within 60 days after termimatisubject to Section 4.7 with
respect to Specified Employees). During the tworyesiod following a Change of Control, this praeis shall not apply and the
Employee’s benefit instead shall be payable putstea8ection 4.1 of the plan.

(d) Other Termination In the event the Employee terminates employnmamntefasons other than Early Retirement, Normal
Retirement, Death, or Disability, the Employee’sédfi shall be equal to his vested Account balaBeeh Employee shall not be entitled
to the minimum benefit provided under Section Zi2e benefit hereunder shall be paid in a lump sutiinve0 days after termination
(subject to Section 4.7 with respect to Specifiatblbyees). Valuation of the Account shall occurtlom last day of the month prior to the
month in which the payment will occur. During theotyear period following a Change of Control, thisvision shall not apply and the
Employee’s benefit instead shall be payable putsteaBection 4.1 of the Plan.

4.4 Annuitization of Benefit

(a) Prior to Change of Control

(i) Grandfathered Subaccount and Grandfatheredrvini Benefit After an Employee becomes entitled to paymentkeun
the Plan, the Company may choose, at any time gltihie period that payments are due, to transfédred&mployee an insurance
company’s immediate annuity in satisfaction ofoldigations under the Plan with respect to the arhotedited to the Participant’s
Grandfathered Subaccount or the Participant’s Gedhedred Minimum Benefit, as applicable. The amafrihe payment provided
under the annuity shall be calculated to providaféer-tax benefit equal to the after-tax bendfitttwould have otherwise been
received under the Plan. For purposes of calcgjatfter-tax amounts under the Plan the Company abslime a marginal tax rate
equal to the highest marginal federal tax rateffacé at the date of annuitization. In additiorthe annuity, the Company shall
provide a gross-up bonus to each Employee. Sudsgam bonus shall be in the amount necessary tbg#ythe income tax on the
receipt of the annuity and the income tax on thaeuspusing the Employee’s marginal federal ancstetome tax rates on the date
of annuitization.

(i) 409A Subaccount and 409A Minimum Beneflf an Employee becomes entitled to installmentpents under the Plan
or after January 1, 2009, the Company shall transfthe Employee within 60 days after the datthefEmployee’s termination of
employment or death (subject to Section 4.7 witipeet to Specified Employees) an insurance companyhediate annuity in
satisfaction of its obligations under the Plan wéhpect to the amounts credited to the Participd®9A Subaccount or the
Participant’'s 409A Minimum Benefit, as applicabléne amount of the payment provided under the aypshidll be calculated to
provide an after-tax benefit equal to the afteriarefit that would have otherwise been receivatbuthe Plan. For purposes of
calculating after-tax amounts under the Plan then@any shall assume a marginal tax rate equal thigrest marginal federal tax
rate in effect at the date of annuitization. Initidd to the annuity, the Company shall providerasg-up bonus to each Employee.
Such gross-up bonus shall be in the amount negesspay both the income tax on the receipt ofeheuity and the income tax on
the bonus, using the Employee’s marginal federdlstate income tax rates on the date of annuitizati
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(b) After Change of ControlWithin 30 days after a Change of Control the Canypshall annuitize the benefits due under the.Plan
The annuity premium shall be calculated to proddeafter tax benefit equal to the after tax berteéitEmployee would be entitled to
under the Plan assuming that the such benefityialpa at age 60. For purposes of calculating aéemamounts under the Plan the
Company shall assume a marginal tax rate equaktbighest marginal federal tax rate in effechatdate of annuitization. In addition to
the annuity, the Company shall provide a grossarub to each Employee. Such gragsbonus shall be in the amount necessary to
both the income tax on the receipt of the annuity the income tax on the bonus, using the Emplayeeirginal federal and state income
tax rates on the date of annuitization. In the etlest Employees earn additional benefits undePlae after the benefit is annuitized
hereunder, such additional benefits shall be arzeditwithin 30 days after the end of each caledar under the same terms as the ir
annuitization.

(c) Annuity Provider. All annuity contracts purchased by the Compamgineder shall be underwritten by an insurance compa
other annuity provider having a minimum rating tfeast “A” (as an annuity provider), as rated hjvABest.

4.5 Tax Withholding All payments under this Plan shall be subjectltapplicable withholding for state and federalame tax and to
any other federal, state or local tax which maygpglicable thereto.

4.6 Payment to Guardiarif a Plan benefit is payable to a minor or a pardeclared incompetent or to a person incapabf@odling the
disposition of the benefit, the Committee may difggyment of such benefit to the guardian, legatesentative or person having the care and
custody of such minor, incompetent or person. Tom@ittee may require proof of incompetency, mingrimcapacity or guardianship as it
may deem appropriate prior to distribution of tleaéfit. Such distribution shall completely dischatge Company and Committee with resj
to such benefits.

4.7 Payments to Specified Employeds the case of a Specified Employee who is edtitb begin receiving payments under the plan
result of termination from the Company for any mrasther than Death, the first payment of such BipddEmployees 409A Account or 409,
Minimum Benefit shall be paid within 10 days aftike first day of the seventh month following theeBified Employee’s termination date.
Subsequent payments of the Specified Employee’s #@Zount or 409A Minimum Benefit shall be paid amafly at the time they would have
otherwise been paid under the Plan, absent thisoBet.7.

ARTICLE V
ADMINISTRATION

Administration of the PlanThe Plan shall be administered by a Committegobiess than two persons, appointed by the CE®. Th
Committee shall have the authority to make, amenrtdrpret, and enforce all appropriate rules amggiiaions for the administration of the Plan
and decide or resolve any and all questions inolyditerpretations of the Plan, as may arise imection with the Plan. A majority vote of the
Committee members shall control any decision.
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5.2 Delegation of AdministrationThe Committee may from time to time, employ othgents and delegate to them such administrative
duties as it sees fit, and may from time to timeszdt with counsel who may be counsel to the Compan

5.3 Administration Procedureshe Committee may from time to time establish raled regulations for the administration of the Rian
adopt standard forms for such matters as benefidiesignations, elections and applications for Eenerovided such rules and forms are
consistent with the provisions of the Plan.

5.4 Binding Effect of Committee Decisionall determinations of the Committee shall be lirgdon all parties. In construing or applying
the provisions of the Plan, the Company shall itheeaight to rely upon a written opinion of legalunisel, which may be independent legal
counsel or legal counsel regularly employed byGbenpany, whether or not any question or disputeahiaen as to any distribution from the
Plan.

5.5 Books and Recordd’he Committee shall be responsible for maintgnire books and records for the Plan. Each Employéés or
her beneficiary shall be notified quarterly of #maount in his or her Account.

5.6 Indemnification The Company shall indemnify and hold harmlesatleenbers of the Committee against any and all daioss,
damage, expense or liability arising from any actio failure to act with respect to this Plan, gtda the case of gross negligence or willful
misconduct.

ARTICLE VI
CLAIMS PROCEDURE

6.1 Claims Procedurdf a claim for benefits under the Plan is deriedhole or in part, the claimant will be notifibg the Committee
within 60 days of the date the claim is deliveredhe Committee. A claim that is not acted uporhini60 days may be deemed by the clain
to have been denied. The notification will be veritin understandable language and will state:

(a) specific reasons for denial of the claim,
(b) specific references to Plan provisions on whiahdenial is based,

(c) a description (if appropriate) of any additibmeaterial or information necessary for the claitanperfect the claim and why
such material or information is necessary, and

(d) an explanation of the Plan’s review procedure.

6.2 Time Limit for Claim SubmissionNo claim shall be valid unless it is submittedhivi 60 days following the receipt of the disputed
Plan benefit or the denial of a Plan benefit.

6.3 Review of Claims DenialsWithin 60 days after a claim has been deniedleemed denied, the claimant or his or her authdrize
representative may make a request for a reviewbyngting to the Committee a written statement esgieng a review of the denial of the
claim, setting forth all of the grounds upon whibk request for review is based and any factsdrstipport thereof, and setting forth any is
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or comments which the claimant deems relevantaathim. The claimant may review pertinent docurseealating to the denial. The
Committee shall make a decision of review withind@s after the receipt of the claimant’s requestédview or receipt of all additional
materials reasonably requested by the Committer fhe claimant, unless an extension of time focessing a review is required, in which
case the claimant will be notified and a decisiolhlve made within 120 days of receipt of the resfufer review. The decision will be in
writing, and in understandable language. It willegspecific references to the Plan provisions oitlvthe decision is based. The decision of
the Committee on review shall be final and conefeisipon all persons if supported by substantialevie.

ARTICLE VII
MISCELLANEOUS

7.1 Nontransferability The right of Employee or any other person togagment of any benefits under this Plan shall moassigned,
transferred, pledged or encumbered.

7.2 Unfunded PlanThis Plan is intended to be an unfunded plan taaiad primarily to provide deferred compensationg select grou
of management or highly compensated employeesmiitte meaning of Sections 201, 301, and 401 oEthployee Retirement Income
Security Act of 1974, as amended (“ERISA”), andrdfiere to be exempt from the provisions of Part3,nd 4 of Title | of ERISA. No
Employee or any other person shall have any intéremny fund or in any specific asset or asseth@fCompany by reason of this Plan, or for
any other reason, or have any right to receivedistyibutions under the Plan except as and to tkené expressly provided under the Plan.
Employees are general creditors of the Company reilard to the amounts owed pursuant to the Plan.

7.3 Binding Effect This Plan shall be binding upon and inure tolteeefit of the Company, its successors and assigthg€ach
Employee and his heirs, executors, administratodslegal representatives.

7.4 No Rights as EmployeéNothing contained herein shall be construed agetdng upon any Employee the right to continu¢hia
employ of the Company as an employee.

7.5 Reimbursement of Cost#f the Company, Employee or a successor in istdreeither of the foregoing, brings legal actiorenforce
any of the provisions of this Plan, the prevailpagty in such legal action shall be reimbursedhegydther party, the prevailing party’s costs of
such legal action including, without limitation asonable fees of attorneys, accountants and siadldsors and expert witnesses. Any
reimbursement payable by the Company to an Emplpyesuant to this Section 7.5 shall be conditiooedhe submission by the Employee of
all expense reports reasonably required by the @omand shall be paid to the Employee within 3gsdallowing the receipt of such expense
reports, but in no event later than the last dathefcalendar year following the calendar year liicly Employee incurred the reimbursable
expense. Any amount of expenses eligible for rersdament during a calendar year shall not affecatheunt of expenses eligible for
reimbursement during any other calendar year. e to any reimbursement pursuant to this Sectidnshall not be subject to liquidation or
exchange for any other benefit.

7.6 Applicable Law This Plan shall be construed in accordance withgoverned by the laws of the State of Oregon.
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7.7 Entire AgreementThis Plan and any applicable enroliment formsstitute the entire understanding and agreementregpect to
the Plan, and there are no agreements, understgndéstrictions, representations or warrantiesrgniemployee and the Company other than
those as set forth or provided for therein.

7.8 Trusts At its discretion, the Company may establish onmore trusts, with such trustees as the Boardapayove, for the purpose
of providing for the payment of Plan benefits. Strelst or trusts may be irrevocable, but the agbet®of shall be subject to the claims of the
Company'’s creditors. To the extent any benefitvigied under the Plan are actually paid from anyduest, the Company shall have no
further obligation with respect thereto, but to éh@ent not so paid, such benefits shall remairotiigation of, and shall be paid by, the
Company.

7.9 Termination or Amendment of Plan

(a) Prior to a Change of Control, this Plan maateended by the Company at any time in its soleelign by resolution by its
Board; provided however that no amendment may rethe amount credited to an Employee’s Accounterdiate of such amendment
or accelerate or delay the time at which benefitdl e paid to an Employee or beneficiary purstiaie Plan, except as permitted ui
Section 409A.

(b) Prior to a Change of Control, the Company nesethe right to terminate the Plan in its enti@tany time. If the Plan is
terminated, all Grandfathered Subaccounts shagddidto the Employee’s in a lump sum, within 60 glafthe termination; provided
however, that Employees who, based on their cunempensation, would have been entitled to thermimi benefit provided under
Section 4.2, shall be paid a lump sum based ownahe of the Grandfathered Minimum Benefit wherehsamount would be greater th
the Grandfathered Subaccount balance on the dafeldém is terminated.

(c) Prior to a Change of Control, the Company nesethe right to terminate the Plan with regarénaployees’ 409A Subaccounts
and 409A Minimum Benefits only to the extent petadtunder Proposed Treasury Regulation 1.409A43(j})(A), (B), or (C). If the
Plan is terminated under this Section 7.9(c) atidbiés shall be valued as of the date of termimatind paid at the earliest time allowed
under such regulations.

(d) After a Change of Control the plan may not beeaded or terminated without the prior written @ntof a majority of plan
participants.

7.10 Section 409Ahe Plan provisions applicable to the 409A Subastand the 409A Minimum Benefit are intended to pbnwith
the requirements of Section 409A of the Code, #adl be interpreted and construed consistently witth intent. The Plan provisions
applicable to the Grandfathered Subaccount anGthadfathered Minimum Benefit are intended to benept from Section 409A of the Code
to the maximum extent possible, and nothing corthin any amendment or restatement of the Planiéaded as, or shall be construed as, a
material modification of the Plan within the meaniof Treasury regulation 81.409A-6(a)(4). In therithe terms of this Agreement would
subject any Employee to taxes or penalties undetid®e409A of the Code (“409A Penalties”), the Canp may amend the terms of the Plan
to avoid such 409A Penalties, to the extent possibd the extent any amounts under this Plan arabpa by reference to Employee’s
“termination of employment,” such term shall be med to refer to the Employee’s “separation fronviser,” within the meaning of
Section 409A of the Code.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Company has caused this Rlde executed by a duly authorized officer ag #7th day of October,
2008.

FLIR SYSTEMS, INC.

By: /s/ Stephen M. Baile
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Subsidiaries of FLIR Systems, Inc.

FLIR Systems Ltd., a United Kingdom Corporat

FLIR Systems CV, a Netherlands Corporai

FLIR Systems Ltd., a Canadian Corporat

Indigo Systems Corporation, a California, USA Caogtion

Scientific Materials Corporation, a Montana, USAr@ration

FSI Holdings, Inc., an Oregon, USA Corporat

FLIR Systems Aviation, LLC, an Oregon, USA Limitebility Company
Extech Instruments Corporatis

FLIR Systems Middle East FZ

EXHIBIT 21.0



EXHIBIT 23.0
CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors of
FLIR Systems, Inc.:

We consent to the incorporation by reference irrélggstration statements (No. 33-82194, 33-92538;&6063, 333-36206, 333-102992, 333-
111954 and 333-125822) on Form S-8 of FLIR Systénts,of our reports dated February 27, 2009, wetpect to the consolidated balance
sheets of FLIR Systems, Inc. as of December 318 20@ 2007, and the related consolidated staternéirtsome, shareholders’ equity and
comprehensive earnings, and cash flows for eatheojears in the three-year period ended Decenmhe2@®8 and the effectiveness of internal
control over financial reporting as of December 3108, which reports appear in the December 318 20@ual report on Form 10-K of FLIR
Systems, Inc.

/sl KPMG LLP

Portland, Oregon
February 27, 2009



Exhibit 31.1

I, Earl R. Lewis, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of FLIR Systems, Inc.
2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report doésantain any untrue statement of a materialdacimit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementsmwade, not misleading with respect
to the period covered by this repc
3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememts,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep
4.  The registrant’s other certifying officer andrk responsible for establishing and maintainirsgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15@))%(d internal control over financial reportirag @efined in Exchange Act Rules
13-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav
a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedaresused such disclosure controls and procedotes designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly dgyithe period in which this report is being prepa

b) Designed such internal control over financial réjpgr; or caused such internal control over finahetporting to be designed unc
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargagdang the reliability of financial reporting atfie preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting princip

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentdsineport our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyeport based on such
evaluations; an

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regid’s internal control over financial reporting thatomed during the registre's
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodikbal quarter in the case of an annual repost) tfas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the redgist’ s internal control over financial reporting; &

5.  The registrars other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdhon our most recent evaluation of internal @bt financial reporting
to the registrar’s auditors and the audit committee of regis’s board of directors (or persons performing theedgnt functions)

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contradiofinancial reporting which au
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpmhcial information; ant

b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that invawaanagement or other employees who have a signifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date February 27, 2009 /sl EARL R. L EwIs

Earl R. Lewis
President and Chief Executive Offic



Exhibit 31.2

I, Stephen M. Bailey, certify that:

1. | have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of FLIR Systems, Inc.
2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report doésantain any untrue statement of a materialdacimit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in ligheafircumstances under which such statementsmwade, not misleading with respect
to the period covered by this repc
3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememts,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgdtfe periods presented in this rep
4.  The registrant’s other certifying officer andrk responsible for establishing and maintainirsgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15@))%(d internal control over financial reportirag @efined in Exchange Act Rules
13-15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav
a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedaresused such disclosure controls and procedotes designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhtibsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly dgyithe period in which this report is being prepa

b) Designed such internal control over financial réjpgr; or caused such internal control over finahetporting to be designed unc
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurargagdang the reliability of financial reporting atfie preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordancegeitierally accepted accounting princip

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentdsineport our conclusions about
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls andguiures, as of the end of the period coveredibyeport based on such
evaluations; an

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regid’s internal control over financial reporting thatomed during the registre's
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fodikbal quarter in the case of an annual repost) tfas materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the redgist’ s internal control over financial reporting; &

5.  The registrars other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdhon our most recent evaluation of internal @bt financial reporting
to the registrar’s auditors and the audit committee of regis’s board of directors (or persons performing theedgnt functions)

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contradiofinancial reporting which ai
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpmhcial information; ant

b)  Any fraud, whether or not material, that invawaanagement or other employees who have a signifiole in the registrant’s
internal control over financial reportin

Date February 27, 2009 /s| STEPHENM. B AILEY

Stephen M. Baile
Sr. Vice President, Finance and Chief Financiald®fi



Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of FLIR Systenmc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the yeadiag December 31, 2008 as filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission ortéte hereof (the “Report”), |, Earl R. Lewis, Chietecutive Officer of the Company,
certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adoptedyant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 20i0&;

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExgeAct of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report faphesents, in all material respects, the finan@aldition and results of operations of the
Company.

Date February 27, 2009 /sl EARL R. L EwWIS
Earl R. Lewis
President and Chief Executive Offic




Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of FLIR Systenmc. (the “Company”) on Form 10-K for the yeadiag December 31, 2008 as filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission ort#te hereof (the “Report”), I, Stephen M. Bailepi&® Financial Officer of the Company,
certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 1350, as adoptedyant to § 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 20i0&;

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExgeAct of 1934; and

(2) The information contained in the Report faphesents, in all material respects, the finan@aldition and results of operations of the
Company.

Date February 27, 2009 /s| STEPHENM. B AILEY
Stephen M. Baile
Chief Financial Office




